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orking in her office that 1s located on the wes!t side of the building. She heard six to

elve hanog she thought was construction noises over a two of minute time frame.
wushand

| who occupies the office directly next to

| told her that bullets were hitting the building and to get out of the office, vaited
‘ with other employees in the middle of the building for approximately ten to fifteen

‘ minutes. She returned to her office instead of going outside with the rest of the
employees. 1usband

was interviewed by Senior Deputy Mesa,
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(x] Supplemental [ |  Case Closed

| ] Gang [ | Domestic [ | Hate | | child Abuse [ | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C. / Attempt Homicide

|| Reclassify To:

| contactcd-vhn was incarcerated in the Thousand Oaks Police Department Jail /

booking Facility. The Jail Facility is located at the west side of the main building of the Thousand Oaks Police

Department. The western most part of the facility 1s a gated vehicle sally port. On the north side of the Jail

facility there is a small outside recreational yard. The following i1s a summary of my taped interview with

was an inmate worker for the Thousand Oaks Police Department at the time of this report.
vas sitting down in a room near the back exit of the Thousand Oak Police Department. -
heard several people running down the nearby stairs, -though! there was a training exercise in
progress. -hcn saw several deputies go past his location with guns. -)ecamc worried that
something was wrong. -\card someone say that there was someone outside in front of the building
shooting. As pcople began exiting the building_ould clearly hear gunshots as the door opened.
Oncc-realized what was happening he could hear more shots being fired in front of the building.
-approachcd one of the deputies and asked to be returned to the Jail Facility. The Deputy took

-o a nearby juvenile holding area and left im nside. -had no further information.
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(] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[ ] Gang [] Domestic [ |Hate "] Child Abuse (] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C./ Attempt Murder

E] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Civilian Employee)
Ventura County Sheriff's Department
2801 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, Ca

On August 5, 2003, | spoke with _at the East County Sheriff's Station in Thousand
Oaks. Al times, this interview was fragmented. For ease of reading, this report is wrilten in a

chorological order. The following is a synopsis of our tape-recorded conversation.

I /=5 talking on the phone over by the “files.” (Record's filing area, which is out of view of
the lobby and entrance). [JJjijheard “bangs® which were loud. [JJjjijthough someone
dropped paper or was “messing around.” [JJjjheard more loud sounds and looked toward
_ -saw Sergeant Patty Salas come thought a door with a man.
B o2 o get employees because she thought something was happening in the lobby.
-wenl near the front window and saw Deputy Butterfield in the lobby looking oul.-
thought Deputy Butterfield was looking out and trying to see who was shooting. -sa:d
when she was looking at Deputy Butterfield, she still heard “popping™ sounds. [JJjijcid not
remember seeing anything in the parking lot that stcod out and mainly focused on the lobby.
-thought something was occurring in the lobby.

-had no additional information.

1 REPCHATR w3 ; = .-' jv :4/‘ /
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description ([ Reclassify To:)
664-187 PC / Attempted Murder

Code: V Name: Rick Godfrey

On 8-11-03, at approximately 0850 hours, | interviewed (P) about the shooting
incident that occurred on 8-05-03 with (S) Gregg Hackett. is a firefighter and is currently
assigned to station 40. On the day of the incident,JJjjjjand his crew were covering station 44.

The following is a synopsis of the tape-recorded interview with | asked f he
remembered what time the call came out. said the call came out at approximately 0930 hours

qstated he did not hear the dispatch initially. QSaid that while they were enroute, the others
in the crew told him that there was a shooting victim at East Valley. -said they initially did not

know that thee was a shooting in iroiress at the station, so they were going to stage on Olsen Road.

When they were on Olsen Road, recalled hearing one gunshot. A deputy told Captai il
that something was still going on and that they should stage across the street at the Callegus
driveway.

Faid they staged for approximately 5 minute fore getting the all clear to enter.
said EMS and AMR were on scene when they arrived. said EMS and AMR had already hooked

up their “defib” and saw that the victim had a pulse, and they were preparing to work him up.
said he used the "ambu bag.” WSaid the

assisted with ventilation on the victim.
supervisor was in contact with the base hospital keeping them informed about the situation.
said the EMS supervisor pronounced the victim dead after being in contact with the base hospital and
a doctor three. After the victim was pronounced, they all cleared the immediate crime scene.
said he was told by Captain o locate an officer that was hit by glass. looked for
paramedic and the injured deputy, but was unable to locate them -beheved
they exited one door as he entered ancther.
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On August S, 2003, at eppreximately 0935 hours while at the East County Police Station
Administrative office doing research for a performance appraisal | heard an unusual noise.

This sounded as if someone was striking the side of the building or if somaone was pounding on the
roof. At the time | thought it might have been the training class in the community room doing some
sort of a practical or maintenance on the roof doing repairs.

Within a minute or so of hearing these sounds Sr. Dep. Godfrey ran in the Administrative office yelling
that there was a subject in the parking lot shooting into the building. | immediately went around to the
detactive area where Captain O'Hanlon met me. He asked for my portable radio and | followed him as
we exited the station through the upper lobby exit to the employee parking area. As we got the
parking area, | could hear severzal shots being fired from several directions. it was rather difficult at
the time to tell if the shots were being fired from the suspect or from Sheriff's Personnel who were
standing on the upper level behind us. As we stood there, | was unable to see the suspect or his
vehicle due to heavy brush at the lower parking lot. | did see Dep. Rivas, Sr. Dep. Ambarian, and
Dep. Axeirod in the employee parking area taking cover behind vehicles. | then heard Dep. Rivas yell
at Captain O'Hanlon and | to get back because we were right in the line of fire.

Due to the fact that | did not have a vest on, the close proximity of the shots, and lack of cover | felt it
would be best to back off for a vest and better firepower. | also felt that since Dep. Rivas was within
yards of Captain O'Hanlon that it would be safe to back off. | then went to rear parking lot and
retrieved a shotgun and my vest, Sr. Dep. Morris and | took a position cn the Westside of the building
but unfortunately we did not have a radio with us. | asked Sr. Dep. Morris to go back to the station for
a radio so we can keep up with the events. As he returned with the radio we heard deputies advise
dispatch that the suspect was down and this concluded the event.
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Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[] Gang [] Domestic [ ]Hate [ ] Child Abuse [_] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

D Reclassify To:

Code: S-1 Name: Hackett, Gregg

On August 05" 2003 at approximately 1115 hours, | conducted a tape-recorded interview with

[————— B is emoloyed as a Plant Operations Manager at the Calleguas

Municipal Water District facility in Thousand Oaks. The following is a summary of my interview

o

I fiice is located on the west side of the Calleguas Municipal Water District Main
Office, which overlooks the East Valley Station. -said his office has windows, which
face south and west. | asked-if he heard or saw something earlier in the morming that
got his attention. -sa|d at first he heard some “repeated noises” which he initially
interpreted as some type of construction equipment. | asked -to describe the “repeated

noises.” [Jiisaic it sounded like “pounding or popping, or something like that.*

A few minutes after hearing these noises JJJJj eard something hit the exterior wall on the
west side corner of his office. -ﬁrst thought that a piece of construction equipment had
shot a rock towards his ofﬁce.-got up from his seat and looked outside to see if there
was anyone around the landscaped area on the west side of his office. -did not see

anybody in the area and did not investigate any further
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A few moments later, saw another employee named -nter the rear

office door. _sa peaking with another employee name_

overheard-telhng [l that someone was shooting at the “Sheriff's Department.”

-sa:d he.-anc-vent outside and looked towards the East Valley Sheriff's

Station. -looked down towards the station parking lot and saw an individual holding a
handgun._said the subject was standing but was crouched behind a red vehicle.

-saxd the red vehicle was parked near the southern most stalls on the eastside of the

station entrance parking lot.

-sand the subject appeared to be shooting in the direction of the front doors of East

Valley Station. -:old me he has been to the East Valley Station on several occasions
and is familiar with layout of the building. [JJlj said the subject was facing north and was
shooting In the direction of the lobby. | asked - if he actually witnessed the subject finng
his handgun. -conﬁtmed that he saw this and estimaled that he saw the subject fire
three or four rounds in rapid succession. -said he did not see the subject holding any
type of weapon to his shoulder, but saw him holding the handgun with both of his hands

After watching these events unfoid, -recalled the noise he heard earlier against the wall
and now believed it was probably a bullet hitting his office, -ent back into the building
and ushered people away from their windows. -used his radio to contact several of his
employees who work at various locations at the plant, and warned them not to go near the
entrance of the facility. -said they heard gunfire for several more minutes and then
learned that the subject was down and had been subdued by the police.

| concluded the interview at this time and retained the audiocassette as evidence.
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[l Supplemental | | case Closed || Reclassification
|_|Domestic [ | Child Abuse [ |Hate [ |Gang [ |Elderly Abuse [ ] ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description O Reclassify To:
Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: [

On 8/5/03, at approximately 1030 hours, | went to the Thousand Oaks Police Department to assist
with an cfficer involved shooting investigation.

I interviewed | 2t 1150 hours and the following s a summary.”is an SST
raffic DI

report writer with the Sheriffs Department. She is cumrently assigned to the vision at the
Thousand Oaks Police Department. On 8/5/03, she was attending a traffic reconstruction class in the
Community room near the front lobby. -was sitting in the second row table on the left side of
the room closest to the glass windows. The glass windows are mirrored from the outside and are
covered by vertical blinds from the inside. During the class the vertical blinds were shut.

At approximately 0930 hours, she heard “one big bocom,” which was followed by a second “boom”
about 2-3 seconds later. [l was not sure what the noise was. She said Rick (Gedfrey) and
Dan (Ambarian) ran to the glass door that leads to the concrete patio (the concrete patio is just
outside the classroom). Ambarian and Godfrey went outside to the patio and yelled to a subject, “hey
what's going on?" Shortly after Godfrey and Ambarian went outside, the remainder of the class also
went outside o the patio. hstayed inside the class because she is not a sworn officer.

_went to the back of the classroom and stood behind the small portion of the west wall
closest to the entry doors. She parted the vertical blinds and looked out through the window.
eard more gunshots for a total of about six. After about the sixth shot, she heard an
unknown person lying down on the ground say, “he's reloading.”

-bseaw a white male with dark hair pointing a gun at the police station. The suspect was
standing behind a door on the passenger side of a red compact sedan. The vehicle was parked

between the entrance to the employee and public parking lots. She said the vehicle was canted at
angle towards Olsen Road and the Police Daiartment. stimated the vehicle to be about

200 feet away from the police station. as unable to give a more detailed description of the
gun or the suspect.
o /TF
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As the gunshots continued.- that she was not in a safe spot, so she went to the other side

of the room where the telephone is located and began calling dispatch. *decided that w.
not a safe spot either so she followed Rick Godfrey into the Administration Office area.

went into Captain Wade's office and told her that a suspect was out front shooting at the building.
used Captain Wade's phone and called dispatch. said Captain Wade took her

gun out of her briefcase and told her to stay on the ground in her office. aid she continued
to hér gunshots but they became less frequent —said she did not know how many total
gunshots she heard during the course of the incident.

| gave Sergeant Stewart the cassette tape of the interview, which is to be forwarded to Sheriff's Major
Crimes.

N
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Supplemental D Case Cleared

[ ] cang L[] pomestic [ JHate [ ]chidAbuse [ ]Eiderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Moussa, Adel #1881

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a deteclive in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned to assist Major
Cnmes Detectives with an officer involved shooting that occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview Deputies’ Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa.

| interviewed Sergeant Moussa. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Moussa lold me he was in the
Administrative office looking at employees files for evaluation purposes. Moussa told me he heard
several muffled noises but did not think anything of it. Moussa stated that a thirty-fourty seconds later
the noises resumed. The secretary asked Moussa what the noise was and he stated he was not
sure. Moussa told me that Senior Deputy Godfrey entered the office and stated that there was a
male subject out in front of the station shooting at the station. Moussa stated that his initial response
was thal Godfrey was joking. A few seconds later he realized that Godfrey was not joking.

Moussa responded to Captain O'Hanlan’s office. Moussa stated he and O’Hanlan exited the door by
the employee parking lot. Moussa stated he saw Deputy Rivas standing approximately 20 yards to
the east. Moussa stated that Rivas told them to get back or get down that a subject was shooting in
their direction. Moussa told me he could hear bullets flying in his direction. Moussa teld me he
retreated into the station to obtain a tactical vest and a shotgun.

Moussa stated he then came in contact with Senior Deputy Lee Morris. Moussa and Morris deployed
to the west side of the station. By the time Moussa and Morris arrived at the west end the situation
was over.
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[ INARRATIVE: M suPPLEMENTAL: []CASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION: Officer Involved Shooting
] RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: W- NAME: Miller, Jeff

On 8/5/2003, at about 1030 hours, | responded to the Ventura County Sheriff's East Valley
Police Station to assist in the investigation of an Officer involved shooting.

On arrival, Sergeant Melissa Smith directed me to interview Senior Deputy Jeff Smith
(#3056). The following is a summary of his statement. | tape-recorded the interview. Refer to
the audiotape for details. He can be reached by telephone at 494-8227.

Miller tokd me on 8/5/2003, at about 0930 hours, he was in the briefing room having a
detectives meeting. He heard, via the radio, that shots were fired and requesting “code-3"
backup. He was not aware where the incident was occurring. He planned to go to his office to
get his “stuff’. As he walked out of the briefing room, he heard someone say,” Guy out front
with a red car shooting.”

Miller walked outside the employee entrance, located at the southeast corner of the building.
He heard gunshots being fired. He went back into the building to get his department issued
AR-15 rifle. He said he was going to the “tower” (a radio tower located on the hill on the
northwest side of the building). He heard Sergeant Tusi say he was going to the roof.

Ll
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Miller went out the back door of the building and headed up the hill. He continued to hear
several loud gunshots, possibly from a rifle. When he was high enough to see the parking lot,
Miller moved to the north side of the hill to maintain cover until he could reach the top of the
hill. When he reached the top of the hill, the firing stopped. He saw 2 civilian employees
working on the radio tower.

As Miller walked down the hill, he noticed the suspect was down. He later escorted the civilian
employees from the radio tower to the station for interviews.

13 DATE | TIME OF REPORT
08/06/03 £:52 AM

14 REPORTING OFFCER /10 WO/ DIV | UNIT
1. Mulrooney / #3283 / WCP /

Z Detectives

)
g W(Bﬁ =3




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT J,—@we RT3 RN 0.7 1o

Page ___of _!__  [IContinustion AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0S60000
‘ s s |7 mEN 8 BAAND | MAXE ? MODELNAME [ MIBC. |11 IDENTIFICATION! 12 VALUE
COUE [ITEM] QTY NAME NANUFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER

[l supplemental | | Case Cleared __| Reclassification

[]Gang [ ] Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse | | ARRC
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Station 10 Shooting

Code: S1 Name: Hackett, Gregg

On 8-5-03, | was in the East County Sheriff Station briefing room for a detective meeting. During the
meeting, | could hear the East County radio frequency transmissions. | heard an unknown person on
the radio requesting code 3 assistance due to shots being fired. At that time, | did not know the
location of the event. Myself and several other detectives left the briefing room. Upon exiting the
briefing room, | heard an unknown person state that the shooting was in the front parking lot of the
station and the suspect was behind a red car.

| exited the building through the south employee entrance on the lower level. As | walked up the
ramp, | heard a few gunshots. At the same time, an unknown person yelled to stay down because
shots were being fired from the front (public) parking lot. There were 3 to 5 other Sheriff's Deputies in
that same area. | believe Depuly Rivas #1992 was one of them.

| went back inside the building to my locker. | obtained my ballistic vest and department issued rifle. |
then exited the building through the north employee entrance. | ran west through the rear parking lot
and climbed the radio tower hill on the west side of the station. It took me about 5 minutes from when
| exited the north entrance until | got to the top of the hill. During that time, | heard about 20 rounds of
gunfire. As | climbed the hill, | could see a red car parked at the entrance to the public parking lot. |
could not see the suspect at that time.

nd [ 2" 2 white truck. They indicated they were working on the radio station
would stay out of the way. At about the same time, | heard an unknown person direct people to
stop firing. From the hill, | observed deputies approach and secure a person lying on the ground
behind a red car in the parking lot.

The gunfire stopped about the time | reached the top of the hill. At the top of the hill, | saw|ll}
a! |

Since | was trying to obtain an alternate angle on the suspect, | did not see anyone fire any rounds
during the incident.

At the conclusion of the incident, | contacted [JJljend *again. They indicated they were

witnesses to the incident. | escorted them to the station break room and stood by with them until they
were interviewed by other detectives.

N
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<] SUPPLEMENTAL | | CASE CLOSED

| | Gang [_| Domestic [ ] Hate [ ] Child Abuse [ | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section/Description: Shooting at Sheriffs East Valley Station
|_] (Reclassify To:)

Code: O Name:

On 5 August 2003, | responded to the Sheriff's East County Station regarding an active
shooter whom had shot at the station building. The alleged, and deceased, shooter was preliminarily
identified as (S)Gregg W. Hackett (09/18/1954).

At approximately 1145 hours, Sergeant M. Smith assigned Sergeant C. Rothschiller and | to
check the address of Avenue, in the City of Thousand Oaks. This is an address
which Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) records list as Hackett's residence.

Sergeant Rothschillar and | drove to the residence and contacted (O
told us she and her husband own the house. Sergeant Rothschiller showe
photograph of Hackett and asked her if she recognized him and if he lived with them.
said she did not, and that he did not live there.

I < 2t the following: She and her husband
purchased the house in January of 2003, but did not move in until Apnl. The previous owner was an
elderly woman by the name of ||| who passed away during the escrow
remembered that when she and her husband looked through the house vas renting
three of the bedrooms. The tenants were two males and one female. remembers cne
of the tenants being tall and thin. thinks it was the realtor who
described him as being very strange. emembers specifically that it was him who

insisted on being present while her husband inspected the bedroom he was renting

stated tha_daughter, was the one who
facilitated the real estate transaction _thought ight be able to provide
information on the tenants. Her information is as follows:

(o
08/05/03 @ 8:24 PM D. E. Nelson #2896 / Special Services & b —~ Mot
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also explained that the realtor used to live a couple of houses away and was
close t _also thought she might be able to provide additional information

The realtor's information is as follows:

>
08/05/03 @ 8:24 PM D. E Nelson #2896 / Special Services
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[l Supplemental | | case Cleared

[ ] Gang | | Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

Code: SUSPECT  Name: HACKETT, GREGG
On 8-5-03, at approximately 10:30 A.M., | responded to a call of shots fired at the East County

Sheriff's Station. While enroute to the station, | was contacted by Sgt. Lorenzen and directed to
respond to-n Street, Newbury Park and secure the residence for a possible search
warrant. Sgt. Lorenzen indicated the suspect involved in the shooting was identified as Gregg
Hackett with a current address of _ Street. With the assistance of Detective Rubright and a
patrol unit, we positioned ourselves within the immediate area around the house. While standing by

the house, we saw a red utility pickup truck pull into the driveway. Deteclive Rubright and | conlacted

the driver of the vehicle. The driver identified himself as _-old us he lives

at the residence with Gregg Hackett. -stated Hackett rents a room and has been living at
residence since October 2002. We briefly advised [l the shooting-Nas
surprised and stated he saw Hackett earlier this moming and did not observe any unusual behavior.

with | consent, we search the residence for other possible victims. No one else was
found in the residence. The residence was locked and securgpending a search warrant._
voluntarily drove to the East County Sheriff's Station for an interview conducted by Detective
Rubright. Refer to supplemental reports for details.

While at the station, | was instructed to complete a search warrant for Hackett's residence and
vehicle. Senior Deputy Rick Godfrey briefly told me that the suspect arrived at the station in a red
vehicle. The suspect parked his vehicle in the public parking lot and began shooting at the station.
Officers inside the station returned fire. The suspect was eventually shot and killed.

While completing the warrant, Special Agent Kenneth Tomlinson, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco
and Firearms (ATF), serial number 4002, told me he conducted a record check with the Department
of Justice and discovered that there was at least twenty-one firearms registered to the suspect. At

|
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approximately 8:00 P.M., Judge James Cloninger responded to the station, reviewed and signed the

search warrant. Shortly thereafter, officers responded to the residence and conducted the search.
Refer to supplemental reports for details.
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(<] Supplemental [ | Case Closed
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section/Degcription: (] Reclassify to:
664-187 P.C. / Attempt Murder

Code: Name:

V1 Godfrey, Rick

On 8-5-03 at approximately 1445 hours, 1 interviewed _a\ the Moorpark Station in
order to get background information on the suspect, Gregg Hackett. - s married to Hackett's
sxs:er,- and has known him for approximately fifteen years. The following Is a summary of the tape-

recorded interview. The cassette was turned over to Detective Melissa Smith.

-told me he first met Hackett when he was approximately fifteen years old. -had
only occasional contact with the Hackett over the years. -vould see him at the occasional family
function, -last saw Hackett at a family function a few months ago. -said everything with
Hackett seemed fine. Hackett has never been married and was not known to date. [N 2s

reluctant to call Hackett a loner.” Hackett was happy with little things and didn't seem disappointed with

the way life went. [JJlldescribed Hackett as having a good heart and was good with his -
daughter, -als-J stated “something wasn’t quite all there with him (Hackett).” When I asked

-to elaborate, he seemed reluctant to talk about it -did say that the family was "a very
warm family” cnd-dnd not see as much connection between Hacketl and the rest of the family.

-went on to say that his wife and Hackett had quite a bit of age difference, approximately
fiteen years, and they did not have a close relationship. -ako did not know of any mental

problems or ill feelings Hackett had toward law enforcement. -had heard family rumors about

Hackett having run-ins with law enforcement, but he said those occurred in the seventies. When | asked

about problems between Hackett and _Hackett stated he did not want to comment

on any of that because it was information “four times removed.”

X ‘ Sl A A A Aodd_
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[ explained to-that even though it was just rumor, we wanted to know in order to help us
find out why Hackett decided to fire shots at the station. I also told him that we weren't looking to get
anyone in trouble, but we wanted to know the possible reasons why. _wou?d not tell me the
rumors but he said he believed Hackett did not harbor any resentment loward- | BB
there were some problems "a number of years back.” |JJJJlj¢id not think those problems had anything
to do with what happened and did not know what the problems were. -belleved it was a
culmination of things. -did not know of any recent problems Hackett had and he could not
speculate as to why Hackett would fire shots at the East Valley Station. -telt that a lot of little
thmgs caused Hackett to want to fire at the Station, although he could not elaborate on what that might

_beheved that if Hackett wanted to die, shooting at the station would be a good way to
commit "suicide by cop”. -sald the East Valley Station just happened to be the one near where he
lived. -dsd not know of Hackett ever making any suicidal statements or any prior suicide
attempts.

-heard from the family that Hackett recently lost his medical benefits at work and that was
important to him. Hackett had been working for a Newbury Park moving company for the past seven or
eignht years. Hackett enjoyed working for the company but lost his benefits when the company started
-didn't know the name of the- company. -had some
medical problems but -did not know exactly what the problems were, -hought Hackett
might have had_and thought the medical problems were pretty significant, Hackett recently
told his father that he wanted to be cremated when he died.

contracting out services.

-said Hackett had a normal relationship with his parents. Hackett would occasionally have

disagreements with his parents but they were never anything that caused animosity between them.,

didnt know what any of the past disagreements were about and stated there were none lately.
=sald Hackett had dinner with his parents on Sunday, 8-3-03,

Hackett had two other sisters and a brother. The brother passed away fifteen years ago. One
sister, i} currently resides in Simi Valley and the other- lives in Laverne.-sai-was

closest to Hackett and would be the sibling to talk with to get the best information about him.

End of interview.
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Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C. — Attempt Homicide

|| Reclassify To:

Code: Name_ Vehicle Operations
| contaclcd_ _was the head mechanic in the vehicle service area

of Thousand Oaks Police Department at the time of this report. The following is a taped

summary of my interview wilh-

-Iei”t the police department at approximately 0900 hours for a doctor’s
appointment. -ctumed at approx. 0945 hours and found that the front driveway to
the police department was blocked off. -vcm to the back driveway of the facility
and drove down to the vehicle service area. -did not see or hear anything pertaining
to the shooting. -'nad no further information.
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[<] Supplemental [ | Case Closed
[l pomestic [ Child Abuse [ ] Hate [ ] Gang [ Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

(] Reclassify to:

Witne
Paramedic %
A.M.R. Rescue
616 Fitch Ave.
i
\
‘ On 8-5-03 at approximately 1214 hours, I interviewed _in the main driveway to

the East Valley Station. The following is a summary of the tape-recorded interview. The cassette-tape

Code Section/Description:
664-187 P.C. / Attempt Murder

Code: Name:
V1 Godfrey, Rick

| was turned over to Detective Mellssa Smith.

told me he was working Medic 444 and was dispatched to shots fired at the East Valley
Station. responded from the east end of Simi Valley. When they arrived they staged on Olson
Rd. and were listening to Sheriff's radio traffic. When they heard the suspect was in custedy, they pulled
into the station parking lot. Paramedic Supcrwsor_ who had been directing traffic, arrived

| at the parking lot at the same time.

| B s the officer’s put handcuffs on the suspect. B -5 roached the suspect and
began emergency care., At this time the Fire Department, who was staged down the street, had not

| arrived on scene. _contacted Fire on the radic and they came to the scene and assisted with
patient care., They worked on the suspect for ten to fifteen minutes. The hospital was contacted with the
. medical information and the decision was made to end medical care and pronounce death. _saxd
the suspect never gained consciousness. The suspect only took one breath when they arrived. The
suspect stopped breathing after that and had no pulse.

-dad not hear any of the officers make any statements about the shooting. After the
suspect was handcuffed the officers stepped back to allow the paramedics to administer emergency care

and to assist with searching for additional suspects.

End _qf_inicrwcw.
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: A Name: GREGG HACKETT

On August 5, 2003, 1400 hrs, [ interviewed Captain Frank O'Hanlon at the East Valley Station.
Captain O’Hanlon was present at the time of the officer involved shooting. Captain O’Hanlon told me the
following.

This is a synopsis of the taped interview.

Captain O"Hanlon stated about 0900 hrs, he was conducting a Detective's meeting in the patrol
briefing room on the lower level of the East Valley Station. Captain O'Hanlon stated at about 0930 hrs, as the
meeting progressed there was some radio traffic that some shots were being fired in a parking lot. Captain
O’Hanlon stated he left the briefing room and went upstairs. Captain O’Hanlon said he exited the building by
way of a front door that was between the detective bay and the records office. Captain O'Hanlon said as he
exited the building, he could hear radio traffic reporting shots being fired in the parking lot of the station.
Further radio traffic reported the suspect was near a red car near the flagpole of the station. Captain O'Hanlon
stated he continued down the walkway and was joined by Sergeant Al Moussa near the S/E comer of the
building. Captain O'Hanlon stated at that time, they could still hear shots being fired but were unable to see
the red car or the person shooting. Captain O'Hanlon stated he and Sergeant Moussa started to move to their
left in order to flank the subject and get a better view of the front parking lot. Captain O'Hanlon stated he
could see Detective Pat Dain in the employee parking lot several rows West of his locauon Captam O'Hanlon
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stated he observed Detective Dain firing rounds toward the suspects location, but did not known what type of
weapon he was fining. Captain O'Hanlon said he and Sergeant Moussa moved forward into the employee
parking lot. Captain O'Hanlon stated he then could observe Senior Deputy Ambanan in the employee parking
lot firing a long gun in the direction of the suspect. Captain O"Hanlon said he could hear radio traffic that the
suspect was reloading and the shots ccased for a few seconds.  Captain O"Hanlon said he observed Scenior
Deputy Kingi and Deputy Axelrod with weapons and instructed them to flank the suspect on the Southside of
the employee parking lot. Captain O'Hanlon stated a short time later, he heard radio traffic that the suspect
was down. Captain O'Hanlon said he advanced to the end of the employee parking lot and observed a red car
parked at the entrance of the visitors parking arca with its windows shot out. Captain OHanlon stated there
was a white male suspect lying on the ground at the rear of the car. Captain O’Hanlon stated that as soon as
the area was cleared, fire and ambulance personnel were called in to aid the suspect and the crime scene was
secured. Captain O'Hanlon stated during the incident he did not fire his service weapon. Captain O'Hanlon
said the incident lasted about eight minutes.
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(<] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared
(] Gang [] Domestic [ ]Hate [ ] Child Abuse [ ] Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.
|| Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Interview

On August 5, 2003, at approximately 1445 hours, | met || ] =t the Moorpark
Police Station in reference Lo this investigation. -is the father of the deceased suspecl,
Gregg Hackett. | interviewed -and the following information is a synopsis of the tape-
recorded interview:

Gregg was supposed to be -years of age this September. Gregg was bomn in Oregon
and came to California at an early age. Gregg graduated from Newbury Park High School. He
was enlisted in the U.S. Navy and honorably discharged. Gregg attended the University of
Oregon and Moorpark College. Gregg has worked the past seven years for a moving company
in Newbury Park. He has lived in Thousand Oaks for the past six years.

The last time [Jiifhad any contact with Gregg was Sunday, August 3, from 1030 hours
to 1400 hours. Gregg came over to -house and they barbecued hamburgers. They
talked about going to the next gun show at the Ventura County Fairgrounds in September.

| asked -if Gregg was unhappy about anything or had any problems. -sa:d
Gregg was unhappy because the landlord raised his rent $50 and his car insurance rate
increased. Gregg also was getting reduced pay from his job. [Jjjidescribed these problems
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as "normal old things happening in life.” Gregg rented a room at a house on Adrian Streel in
Thousand Oaks.

| asked-f Gregq displayed unhappiness. -said Gregg was "his normal self,
no plus no minus.” -said Greqgg's medical insurance was cut at his job. [ Illlllsaid,
think it was just a combination of a lot of lite things that stressed him out.” [Jjjjjijoetieved

something happened within the past day that could have “triggered” him. -has never
seen him act like this before. [Jjjtc'd me Gregg wouldn't talk when he was angry

-said that Gregg got along with people. Gregg was single, had never been
married, and had no children. He was quiet and liked to go to the bookstore to drink coffee and
read. Gregg entered the military around 1980. He had a two year active duty commitment and
four years reserve duty

-said that Gregg had an interest in guns.-said. “He knew more about than
you could imagine.” As a hobby, Gregg liked to go deer and bear hunting. Gregg liked 45 and
38 caliber types of handguns. -was aware that Gregg owned two handguns. [===!]
believed Gregg had two .357, .44, or 454 caliber handguns

| asked [} Greag had any negative contacts with law enforcement. -said
Gregg was arrested years ago for possession marijuana. [JJJlllcid not know of any other
contacts with police.

| asked Harold if Gregg had any medical problems_—
I G = could rot afford 1o pay for prescription
medication .|

Harold described Gregg as 6'3" and 240 pounds. Gregg was trying to lose weight and had lost
15 pounds. Harold did not know if Gregg was under a doctor's care for any reason. Gregg was
trying to sell his car. He used to ride a bicycle to work.

| asked -who would know information about Gregg. -said to talk to his
coworkers and the person he rents a room from. -a.'so said to check Gregg's cell phone.
Also, Gregg needed brakes on his car and that was bothering him -said, “There's ‘
something that pushed his buttons somewhere. Why would he shoot at the building? Why in
the hell would you shoot at a building?”
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growing [ftrying to make it in the world.”

End of interview.
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|l Supplemental | | CaseCleared | | Reclassification

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code: Victim Name: Godfrey, R. Sr. Dep.

[ ]Gang [ ] Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse ] ARRC

Code Section / Description:664/187 P.C. Code Section/ (O Reclassify To:)

County Station.

On the morning of August 5,2003 | was conducting a meeting with the East County detective bureau
personnel. The meeting began at 0900 hrs. and was held in the patrol briefing room of the East

At approximately 0935hrs. Detective Jeff Miller heard what sounded like emergency traffic over the
police radio or the public address speakers in the room. Detective Miller said “shots fired" and the
conversation in the room died down. We all then heard an additional broadcast saying that someone
was shooting at the building. The meeting broke up and detectives started heading off in various
directions to arm themselves and to locate the shooter. | ran up the stairwell next to the briefing room
and up to the second floor of the station. | went out the entrance door located between the traffic
bureau and the detective office. As | ran down the ramp into the front of the station, Sergeant Al
Moussa who was in uniform and had his police radio with him joined me. In addition to a steady
volley of shots being fired, we heard someone broadcast that the suspect was shooting form an area
next to a red car by the station flagpole. From our vantage point, at the corner of the building, we

could see the flagpole and its immediate surroundings. | did not see a red car or a gunman anywhere
near the flagpole. | borrowed Sergeant Moussa's radio and asked the radio dispatcher for a helicopter
response. | was assured that one was already on the way.

In an effort to locate the suspect, | moved my position to the walkway leading out from the lower level
gymnasium entrance. | found several other officers in that location which looks directly onto the
employee parking lot to the west. From that location, | saw Detective Pat Dain standing next to a tree
about halfway across the parking lot. Dain had a shotgun raised and fired several shots in the
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until just after noon when | was relieved by crime scene investigator R. Davidson.

direction of the entrance to the visitor's parking lot. Due to the topography, | could not see his target
but | assumed he was firing in the suspect’s direction. | noticed a couple of officers in possession of
long rifles. | directed them to maneuver to the left and around the perimeter of the parking lot to
higher ground where their vantage point would help them locate and engage the suspect. Shortly
thereafter, | heard radio traffic or yelling that the suspect was reloading. This was quickly followed by
more traffic that the suspect was down. With several other officers, | advanced to the intersection of
the employee parking and visitor's parking lots, The suspect was lying prone. A semi-circle of officers
was around him. One of them kicked a large long barreled handgun away from the suspect's body.
An officer began to handcuff the suspect while other officers checked his car and the immediate
vicinity for other threats.

As soon as the area was deemed safe, | called radio for fire and ambulance to respond. They had
been staging on Olsen Road during the incident and arrived on scene quickly. They began
resuscitation efforts, which continued for twenty minutes or so until the suspect was pronounced
dead. While this was going on, we protected the immediate crime scene with barrier tape,
coordinated the response of patrol, SWAT and air unit resources. | remained at the shooling scene
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(<] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[l Gang [ Domestic [ | Hate ["] Child Abuse [[] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 654/187 PC

[] Reclassify to:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

On 8-5-03, | responded to the Ventura County Sheriffs Department East County Station,
arriving al about 1015 hours. | was directed by the Case Agent, Sergeant Melissa Smith to
interview Deputy Jeffrey Oswald about his observations and actions regarding a shooting that
occurred at the Ventura County Sheriff's Depatment East County Station at about 0938 hours
on that date. | took Deputy Smith to Captain Humphries office and interviewed him away from
others. The following is @ summary of what Deputy Oswald told me:

8-5-03/ 1140 hours
Tape Recorded Statement of
Ventura County Sheriff's Deputy Jeffrey Oswald

Oswald identified himself as Deputy Jeffrey Oswald #3365. Oswald said that he was working
uniformed patrol in a marked police car on 8-5-03 with a call sign of 9H11. Oswald said that he
was at a call for service at .llan Street, Newbury Park with Deputy Mike Purnell, whose call
sign was 9C11. Oswald heard a Sheriff's radiobroadcast “Code twelve, send an ambulance lo
Station Ten" (Nearest officer respond and send an ambulance to East Valley Station). Next
Oswald heard a Sheriff's radio broadcast that shots had been fired at the East Valley Station
community room and the suspect was still shooting. Oswald said that both he and Purnell
responded (approximately 9 miles) to the East Valley Sheriff's Station using their red lights and
siren. Oswald said that initially he did not acknowledge over the Sheriffs radio he was
responding, until the dispatcher asked which units were responding. Oswald said that he
radioed dispatch that both he and Purnell were responding to the East Valley Station. Oswald
did not look at the time when he began his response. Oswald said that he drove between 60-
100 MPH while responding to the call.
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Oswald radioed Sheriff's dispatch that he and Purnell had arrived at the scene as he was E/B on
Olsen Road about half way between freeway 23 and the Sheriff's Station. Upon arriving at East
Valley Sheriff's Station, Oswald noticed other Sheriff's units parked in the E/B left turn lane for
the traffic signal located at the entrance to the East County Sheriff's Station. Oswald parked his
marked patrol unit behind the other units in the left turn lane.

Oswald grabbed the shotgun from his patrol car, chambered a shotgun round and ran toward
the N/E comer of the intersection and into the entrance drive of the Sheriff's Station. Oswald did
not hear or see anything when he first arrived. Oswald ran over the embankment that divides
the driveway to the station and the staff parking lot, into the staff parking lot Oswald said that
as he got to the parking lot, he saw about 15-20 deputies taking cover behind cars pointing
pistols, rifles and shotguns in a northerly direction toward the entrance to the visitor parking area
of the station. Oswald couldn't see what the deputies were pointing their weapons at.

Oswald made his way to a location where he was not pointing his shotgun at a deputy. Oswald
said that he couid hear people (deputies) yelling something to the effect of "Don’t move! Let me
see your hands!" Oswald saw the deputies approaching a red vehicle at the entrance of the
visitors parking lot, pointing their weapons in the direction of the vehicle as they yelled the
commands for a person to stop moving and let them see their hands. As Oswald crept toward
the red vehicle, he saw a suspect! laying face down near the drivers’ side rear area of the red
car. Oswald did not see anybody on the west side of the visitor's parking lot by the helipad.

Oswald said that he saw deputies kneel down over the suspect. Oswald said that he doesn't
know if the deputies handculfed the suspecl. Other depulies stated that the parking lot should
be searched for additional suspects. Oswald and Deputies Jeff Smith, Tom Ebersol and
Rebecca Coons began searching the rest of the staff parking lot for additional suspects, not
finding any. Oswald said that he overhead Captain Wade tell deputies to sign in with Deputy
Purnell and wait in the briefing room inside the Sheriff's Station. Oswald did as directed and
waited to be interviewed inside the Sheriff's Station.
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Oswald said that he never heard any gunfire at the East Valley Sheriff's Station. Oswald never
heard the suspect say anything. Oswald said he never drew his service pistol during this
incident. Oswald said he never fired a round from any gun today (8-5-03). Oswald replaced his
shotgun back into his patrol car #3302 and moved the car from the left turn lane after reporting
to the briefing room and being directed to do so. End of interview.

Oswald drew the diagram to the right:

VP - Visitor Parking lot )\) /,’\

10 — East County Sheriff's building S S

X — Where he saw suspect laying face down P

JO — Point from where Oswald saw suspect /

laying on the ground, L

Rectangle with arrow inside — Red vehicle, arrow — —

indicating direction vehicle was headed. — e S R Yo
PO IS

| gave the original audiocassette tape of /
Oswald's statement to the case agent, Sergeant
Melissa Smith. =
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. Supplemental Case Cleared
Gang Domestic Hate Child Abuse Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

Code: w Name: O'Brien, Thomas, |ID# 31446
Los Angeles Police Department, Valley Traffic Division
Office Phone: (818) 756-8381

On 8-5-03, | responded to the East Valley Sheriff's Station to assist Major Crimes Detectives in an
officer involved shooting investigation. | interviewed Los Angeles Police Officer Thomas O’Brien at
1315 hours regarding the incident. O'Brien told me the following in summary (Refer to audiotape for
entire interview).

O'Brien was attending a traffic investigations class at the East Valley Sheriff's Station. While in class.
O'Brien “heard a number of shots” coming from the area of front lobby of the Sheriff's Station.
O'Brien, along with several other people atlending the class, walked outside through a side door
which led to a patio area. There was a large concrete wall near the patio area. O'Brien, and several
other people took cover behind the wall and looked toward the parking lot area. O'Brien saw a red
car in the parking lot, and a person wearing dark clothing standing near the car. O'Brien saw the
person shooting toward their direction. O'Brien believed that the person started shooting at them as
soon as the classroom door opened. O'Brien remembered seeing bullets ricocheting off of the
concrete wall that they were standing near. O'Brien saw several other officers in the class shoot back
at the suspect. O'Brien did not know how many shots were fired by the officers in the class, O'Brien
was not aimed and retreated back into the classroom. O’'Brien walked to an administrative building
and looked out the front window. O'Brien saw several Ventura County Sheriff's Deputies approaching
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-End of Interview

the suspect, but did not hear any more gunshots. O'Brien realized that the suspect had possibly
been hit and that the gun battle was over.
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On 8-5-03, at approximately 0937 hours, Deputy Purnell #3431 and |
were on a report call at [JJAllen St. in Newbury Park. I heard dispatch
advise there were shots fired at “Station 10.” Deputy Purnell and [ advised
dispatch we were responding to Station 10. We responded code three and
arrived at Station 10 at 0944 hours.

When [ arrived at Station 10, | parked my patrol car on Olsen Rd. at
the station entrance. | removed my shotgun and ran into the stafl parking
lot. | saw several deputies taking cover behind staff vehicles. The deputies
were pointing their weapons toward the entrance to the visitor parking lot.
The visitor parking lot is directly in front of the station lobby. When 1
reached the position of the other deputies, I took cover behind a vehicle. |
saw a red vehicle parked at the entrance to the visitor parking lot. I saw a
white male laying face down on the ground near the left rear bumper of the
red car. Several deputies were yelling unknown orders at the suspect and

began to approach him.

Several deputies contacted the suspect. | never heard any shots being
fired. I was dirccted to assist in clearing the vehicles in the staff parking lot.
Once the parking lot was cleared, | was directed to respond to the station
briefing room where deputies were meeting for a debriefing.

I was interviewed by Sgt. Powers.
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NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEFARTMENT

2 BEAT |2 RE NUNBER

Pago 41 __of 4 J Continruation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 9010 SA01 | 03-22543
‘ Is | f ITEM 8 BRAND / MAKE | & MODEL NAME | 10 MRSC 77 IDENTIFICATION 12 VALUE
CODE !nw ary NAME NANUFACTURER | OoAaNMBER | DESCAIFTON SEFSAL NUNDER

[ TSupplemental | | Case Closed | T Reclassification
[ ]Domestic [ | Child Abuse [ |Hate [ ]|Gang [ |Elderly Abuse [ | ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description ([ Reclassify To:)

Code: Name: Hackett, Gregg Wynn

On Tuesday, August 05, 2003 | was working as a Field Supervisor, assigned to the
East County Police Services station.

At approximately 0945 hrs. | responded to the East County station for a shooting in
progress. | arrived at approximately 1000 hrs, minutes after personnel on scene
radioed that the suspect was in custody.

| assisted in containing the front, Olsen Road main entrance into the station. | assisted
via radio liaison with Captain O'Hanlon who had assumed the Incident Command.

| turned my duties over to Sr. Dep. Dennis Sliva at approximately 1530 hrs. | did not
enter the crime scene.

T T lark O'Donnell Sgt. #1354/£CPS
e
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NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT m—Trsor Te s

Page _1_of £ ' Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 2006! SA 03-22543
* '“l?' I{ﬁlf TEM s BRAND / MAKE 5 MODEL NAME 1 MSC 11 IDENTIFICATION / "[u VALLE
CODE |ITEM| Q7Y NAME MANUFACTURALRA Of NUMDER DESCRIFTION SERAL NUMBER

[ Supplemental | | CaseCleared [ | Reclassification

[]Gang [ ] Domestic [ |Hate [ |ChildAbuse [ |Elderly Abuse [ | ARRC
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Station 10 Shooting

Code Section / Description (Reclassify To:)

Code: Name:

On Tuesday, August 5, 2003, at approximately 0945 hrs., | was sitting at my desk in the
stenographer's office which is located at the south east corner of the East County Station building.

| heard six to eight loud "booms,” which | initially thought was from some type of construction going on
downstairs by the employee entrance. | stood up and looked outside. |did not see anything unusual.
so | sat back down. At that point, | heard more of the same sounds This time, | thought something
was going on. | walked out into the hallway, near the Captain's office, and | heard a "999" come over
the radio. It was muffled, but it was definitely a distress call

I met up with || the Records Technician who is assigned to the Detective Bureau. She
told me the shooting was coming from the Lobby. We both believed there was a situation occurring
inside of the building. There were no Detectives in the bureau (| later discovered they had been in a
meeting in the briefing room downstairs). | asked ere we could find a secure room to lock
ourselves in. She stated the conference room could be locked from the inside.

The conference room is located next to the Captain's office. It has a glass window and door which
faces the east side of the building, overlooking the basketball court, part of the employee parking lot
and Oisen Road. There is also a television and telephone in the room.

| immediately called Moorpark PD and asked for assistance from the Moorpark units. ||| N

-old me units were en route. | felt SCC was being overwhelmed trving to keep up with
information, so | called Simi PD and spoke with Dispalcheﬁ | told her we were taking

rounds from unknown subjects and we thought they were inside of the building. | asked for
assistance, Fire and Ambulance, and for closure of Olsen Road at Country Club Parkway.

We could hear numerous rounds being fired from inside as well as outside of the building. Over the
intercom, we could hear bits and pieces of information that | was relaying to Simi PD, ould
look out the small window in the room, as we could hear movement during the firing of rounds
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NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

= ' RO 2 BEAT |2 Rl NUMBER
Page_p_of 2 | Consinuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAD560000 9006/ 9A 03-22543
o s [¢ | rrew ' BRAND ' MAKE ¢ MODEL NAME [0 MISC IDENTIF

COOE |freM] aTy NAMC MANUFACTUREN OA NUMBER 6 DESCHFTION ; Siﬂl&ml; s

Outside the window, we could see Detective Pat Dain at his car, obtaining equipment. He put his
vest on and | think | saw him with a shotgun. He was in the vicinity of the northeast corner of the
parking lot. Above him, in the bushes close to Olsen Road were three gardeners, in orange shiris.
They were moving around from bushes to bushes, attempting to find a place to hide. A fire engine
was on Olsen Road just north of the station entrance

and | saw Detective Rob Wetter and Detective Mike Schultz in the area of the basketball
court, moving to the employee parking lot. Schultz remained behind a DARE trailer near the
basketball court. We lost sight of Detective Dain. We could still hear rounds being fired close by.

We heard “at the back,” which we thcught meant they were at the rear of the building. Then we
heard, “behind the red car,” and “flagpole.” We got minimal information, and rounds were still being
fired Someone, at some time, asked for nfles. At some point, we heard the suspect was down | told
the SVPD Dispatcher the suspect was down and we disconnected the phone line.

- | st the conference room and split up at the entrance to the Detective Bureau, We went
to look for anyone neading assistance. | went to the lobby, and checked outside the public entrance.

Officer O'brien from LAPD met me there and said to bring everyone inside who was outside the back

door

| ran downstairs and had everyone come inside, thinking maybe we were still locking for another
suspect. Everyone was sent to the locker rooms until we were sure the property was secured

| would estimate the incident lasted approximately fifteen to twenty minutes. | would say | heard sixty
to seventy rounds being fired
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PROPERTY / EVIDENCE VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

REPORT AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 Page 1 of _3
1| CONNECTING NUMBE 2RD | 3BEAT| 4 RB NUMBER
CORONER'S OFFICE 1545.03 9006 | 9A01 03-22543
5 PROPERTY TYPL ¢ 0O Misdemeanor 7 DATE OF INCIDENT
& EVIDENCE O FOUND [ SAFEKEEPING 8 Felony 8-05-03
B ORIGINAL INCIDENT / OFFENSE % LOCATION OF INCIDENT (STREET ADDRESS AND CITY)
OPFICBR lNVOLVED SHOOTING 2101 OLSEN RD., THOUSAND OAKS
11 NAME (Last, ﬂm Wade, Gen ) / FIRM NAME AKA | Monikar 15 BUBMNESS PHONE
s | HACKETT, GREGG ™M ¢ )
10 RESIDENCE ADORESS /([0 Same as Soxs ) civy STATE Fe 17 RESIENCE PHONE
g
?E~ AME (Last First. Midde, Gen| | FIRM NAME AKA | Monker ra SEx | 22 ooB 23 BUSINESS PHONE
0 g
3
24 RESIDENCE ADDRESS / (ﬁ—sam- £33 STATE e 25 RESIDEMCE PHONE
( )
[CODE [ 27 NAME (sl Fist, Wiadie. Gen 1/ FIRM NAME AKA, | Monke: Ce] sEx | 20 008 31 BUSINESS PRONE
( )
32 RESIDENCE ADDRESS / ( [ Same as Bod ) cTY STATE 7 n NCE PHONE

{ )

TIVE -T_-T

SEE PAGE 3

[ PROPERTY / EVIDENCE INFORMATIO L

LOCATION BOOKED: R Comeolae DeEc O ]ssm WARRANT? [0 Yes B %o [nunen wisHES o cLam? Dves O Mo

3% PROPERTY CLASSFICATION COOE PROPERTY CODES
A - CURRENCY | NOTES D - YEWCLE G - FIREARMS J « LIVESTOCK
£ EVIOENCE RC - RECOVERED PROPERTY/ 3. WEUY I PRECOUSVETALS £ . OFFICE LQUPMENT M- HOUSENOLD 00008 .
SK-SAFENEEPING FP « FOUND PROPERTY C. CLOTING | FURS . ELECTRONC EOUPMENT | - CONSUMARLE GO00S X - MISCELLANEQUS
£ mEM e ] QTY | ITEM NAME MAKE MODEL / CALIBER 1DV SERIAL NUMBER
- o 1 1 | sLue sorTs w/ srOwS st [HIGH SIERRA 38 ————
PROP N NIY ADONTIONAL INFORMATION
S COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT AUTOPSY
5 WEMa| QTY | ITEM NAME MAKE MODEL / CALIBER 0/ SERIAL NUMBER
C 2 | IPR | DARK RLUE UNDERWEAR HANES X1 4042

AFRY ADOITIONAL INFORMATION

S COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT AT AUTOPSY
TTEM ] Q1Y | TT=M NAWE MAKE MODEL / CALIBER /

C | 2 | IPR | LIGHT BLUE UNDERWEAR | HANES XL 40-42
pror Asre] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

S COLLECTED FROMTHE SUSPECT AT AUTOPSY

37 DATE AND TIME OF REPORT 38 REPORTING CFFIGGT /10 NG 7OV 7 UiaY T APPROVED BV /IO WO
8-07-03 1000 HOURS SPEC SERV/BI
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PROPERTY / EVIDENCE = VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

REPORT AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0S560000 T RE NUMDER
Page 2 of _3 03-22543
[T EROPERTY CLASSECATION CoOE
E - EVIDENCE RC RECOVERED PROPEXTY ; m;:\:r;nzcms METALS g:g&tEWIMﬂ 2 :OUSEN&O Q000s : Um‘fs‘“
& - SATEXELM™NO P - FOUND PROPENTY C - CLOTINGFURS ¥ RLLCTRONG PQUVPNLNT 1- CONSUMARL § GOOOS
E"! e gty | ITEM NANE MAKE MODEL / CALIBER 1 | SERIAL NUMBER
13 IPR | BLACK SHOES RUGGED EXPOSURE 10.5
AFFL| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
S COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT AT AUTOPSY
00E ITsvse] ary ITEM NAVE 5 MAKE MOCEL r CaLipEn 12/ SERMAL NUMDER
3 1PR | WHITE SOCKS —_— — :
ADOITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT AT AUTOPSY
T ary ITEM NAME MAKE MOCEL ' CALIBER 10 SERIAL NUMAER
« | 1 | WHITE SHEET e —
ADDVTIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM THE BODY BAG THAT THE SUSPECT WAS IN AT AUTOPSY
TEM 8] aTY | ITEM NAME MAKE WOCEL / CALIBER 1D | SERIAL NUMBER
5 SVWHITE SOCKS/ONE DOOR HINGE T e
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT'S CROTCH AREA AT AUTOPSY
mEMe] ary | ITEM NAME MAKE MODEL | CALIBER 1D 7 SERIAL NUMBER

6 1 |BROWN EVIDENCE BAG | VCSD

PROPASFIL| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT'S RIGHT HAND AT AUTOPSY

TEMe]| Gy | ITEM NAME VMAKE WOUEL | CALIBER 10 SEFAL NUMBER
7 1 BROWN EVIDENCE BAG VCSD

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT'S LEFT HAND AT AUTOPSY

meue] ary | ITEM NAME MAKE MODEL ' CALIBER 1D | SERILL NUMBER
% PIECES OF WHITE TAPE s AT, T
ADOITIONAL INFORMWA TION
COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT'S RIGHT INDEX FINGER AT AUTOPSY
JCooE A mine| arv | (TEM NAME VAKE WOUEL | GALIBER | D7 LN

E/c | o | 1pr | HANDCUFRS

R0 AFFIL| ADDITIONRAL INFORMA TIOW
COLLECTED FROM THE LEFT WRIST OF THE SUSPECT AT AUTOPSY

TEMe] arvy | ITEM NANE MAKE WODEL | CALIBER T 557 SERIAL NUNBER
MO OF BULLET AND LT
10 FRAGMENTS e _—

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECTTS HEART (MECE OF BULLET) AND NEAR THE SUSPECT'S HEART (FRAGMENTS)

Teme| ary | ITEW NAME VARE WODEL | CALIBER | 707 SERIAL NUMBER
1 BULLET FRAGMENTS — o

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT'S ABDOMINAL AREA

rema]| aTY | ITEM NANE MANE WODEL / CALIEER [ W
12 FINGERPRINTS e e

COLLECTED FROM THE SUSPECT AT AUTOPSY

Im L] ADDITIONAL INFORMA 110N




NARRATIVE REPORT  VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT [T R0 |2 8eAt |3 R8 wuveer

Page 3 of 3 AGENCY IDENTIFIER CADSS0000 92006 | 9A01 03-22543
B 5 [8 |1 mem & BRAND/MAKE |9 MODEL ! NAME 10 WSC 11 IDENTIRCATION / 12 VALUE
COOQE| ITEMQTY NAMNE VANUFACTURER ORNUMSER DESCRPTION SERAL NUMBER

I arnived at the Coroner’s Office at approximartely 0830 hours on 8-06-03. 1 took a photo of the body bag tag
#027923. 1 ook overall phoros of the suspect and his clothing. The photos show 2 fishing vest with several socks
stuffed into the pockets. Inside most of the socks were door hinges. | photographed a small tear in the upper nght
side of the vest at the bottom of a pocket. The photos also show three shirts the suspect was wearing and they all
have a hole in the upper nght side. | took photos of another door hinge that was in some socks and recovered from
the suspect's crotch area.

I took close up photos of the mjuries to the suspect. The photos show some small cuts on both sides of his face
and chin. There are some small superficial wounds on the suspect's left leg just below the knee. 1 photographed a
wound on the lower night side of the suspect’s back that 1s approximately 3.5 cm by 1.5 am. The suspect’s nght arm
has a small entry wound from a bullet and a large exit wound approximately 12 cm by 7 em. | photographed
another small bullet wound about 1 an in diameter on the lower nght side of the suspect’s abdomen. |
photographed a third bullet wound approximarely 8 cm by 2.5 cm on the night side of the suspect’s chest. The
direction of the bullet wound is nght to left. 1 photographed and collected a large piece of a bullet that was
recovered from the suspect's heart and some fragments that were found near the heart. 1 ako collected some
fragments from the suspect's stomach area. Refer to coroner's report, 1545-03, for further specifics on injuries and
causc of death.

13 DATE / TIME OF REPORT 14 REPCRTING OFFICER /1D RO OV /UNIT 5 APPROVED 8Y 11D NC
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PROPERTY / EVIDENCE VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

REPORT AGENCY IDENTIFIER CADSB0000 Page 1 of _1
1| CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS 2RD | 38EAT| 4RB NUNBER
9006 | 9A01 03-22543
4 PROPERTY TYPL e 0 Misdemeanor 7 DATE OF NCIDENT
B EVIDENCE O FOUND C SAFEKEEPING 8 Felony 08-03-03
8 ORIGINAL INCDENT / OFFENSE & LOCATION OF INCIDENT (STREET ADDRESS AND CITY)

664/187 PC 2101 E. OLSEN ROAD/ THOUSAND OAKS
[TCODE V-Vickm  S-Suspwct  A-Amwsses  F Feder O Ower|  FiRapotroPary  (Uss Same Coous i Property AMistion Box)
1%t:voe 1 NAME (Last, First, Midcale, Geon.) / FERM NAME AMA I Monikor gACE SEx 14 DOB 15 DUSINESS PHONE

Vi THOUSAND OAKS POLICE STATION ( )

16 RESIDENCE ADDRESS /(8§ SemoasBowr _ 7 ) cny STATE FI 17 RESIDENCE PHONE
( )
CODE | 18 NAME (Last First, Middle. Gen) ! FIRM NAME AKA / Morkor SEX | 2 po8 23 BUSINESS PHONE
24 RESIDENCE ADORESS / ([ Same as Boe¥ } cITy LTATE ar 25 REGIDENCE PHONE
LAPEYRE THOUSAND OAKS, CA 91360 r \
CODE | 27 NAME (Last. First, Middle. Gen. |/ FIRM NAVE AXA | Mormes r:ci 351 X DO& 31 BUSINESS PHONE
S | HACKETT, GREGG ( )
22 RESIDENCE ADORESS /( [0 Same as Soxtt ) cny STATE w XIRESIDENCE PHONE
ADRIAN NEWBURY PARK, CA ( )

E 3
.

Amived at scene at approximately 1115 hours. Took overall and close up photographs of scene.  Amived at victim #2

address at approximately 1500 hours. Took overall photos showing damage to residence. Collected below Lsted items.
Downloaded a total of 147 images into digital archive.

3 PROPERTY / EVIDENCE INFORMATIO! :
LOCATION BOOKED: B Cmelab O Ec 0O Is&mwmmv Ove R no |Fnoer wisHes 10 canr O ves B
¥ PROPERTY CLASSFICATION COOE

A - CURRENCY | NOTES

e D - VENCLE 5 - FREARMS J - LIVESTOCK
€. CVOENCE B - BECONWT D PRCOSERTY, 8. EWELEY /PSS AMETALS ¢ 3 - " o
Loy - OFFICE EQUPWENT M« MOUSENOLD GOODS K- MSCELLANEOUS
SHENFENEERNG FP - FOUND PROPERTY C. CLOTHING | FURS F. FLECTRONG BOUPWENT | - CONSUMARLE GOODS
ITEM#] QTY | ITEM NAME MAKE MOOEL | CALIBER 0V SERAL NUMBER

x| 1 1 |BULLET

PROP AP ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM WALL AT V2RESIDENCE
5 ITEM #] GTY | (TEM RANE MAKE MOOEL / GALIBER D | SERIAL NUMBER
K 2 2 BULLET FRAGMENTS
MTI] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
COLLECTED FROM POLICE STATION SIGNPOST
TTEMA] Q1Y | ITEM NAWE VUANE WMODEL | CALBER D ] SERIAL NUMEER

PROP AT ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

37 DATE AND TIME OF REPORT =
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PROPERTY /
REPORT

1 CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS

EVIDENCE

AGENCY IDENTIFIER CADS60000

VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Page 1

2RD.
9002

3BEAT
9A

4 RB NUMBER

03-22543

5 PROPERTY TYPE

2 EVIDENCE

O FOUND

[0 SAFEKEEPING

o 0 Msdemeanor
2 Felony

7 DATE OF NCODENT

08.05.03

664/187 PC

8 ORUGINAL INCIDENT / OFFENSE

TION OF INCIDENT (STREET ADDRESS AND CITY)
ADRIAN/ NEWBURY PARK

11 NAME (Last, Fewm, Madie. Gon ) / FIRN NAME 15 BUSINESS PHONE
s | HACKETT, GREGG a & Iy
18 RESIDENCE ADDRESS / | B Samwe as Boxs 9 | Ty 57"! or 17 RESIDENCE PHONE
( )
_gooe 19 NAME (Last, First, Middle, Gen) / FIRM NAME AKA 1 Morier r»cs 8£X | 22 D08 ZIBUSINESS PHONE
0 M
g 3
24 RESIDENCE ADDRESS /([ SsrwasBow® ______ | ony STATE P 25 RESIDENCE PHONE
)
&Iﬁ 27 NAME (Last, Firl, MO0 Gan )/ FIRM NAME ANA / Mok rA(Z SEX | 3 DOB 31 BUSINESS PHONE
” [0
.
32 RESIDENCE ADORESS /( (] Same as Box? ) oY STATE 2P IIRESIDENCE PHONE
( )
=0
ARRIVED AT RESIDENCE AT APPROXIMATELY 2049, TOOK OVERALL PHOTOGRAPHS OF

BEDROOM

AND CLOSE UP PHOTOS OF EVIDENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT.

DOWNLOADED 22 IMAGES INTO DIGITAL ARCHIVE.

3s PROPERTY / EVIDENCE INFORMATIO.
LOCATION BOOKED: B Cetab O ec 0O

-T

| searcHvarraNT? B Yes O tno | FinoER wisHEs TOCLAM? O ves B o

¥ CRQPERTY CLASSEICATION CODR

A - CURRENCY | NOTES

C - VEMICLE

G - FREARNS

J -UNVESTOCK

37 DATE AND TINE OF REPORT

08-07-03/2000

/ /
SPEC.SERV/ B\-
4 h L DOy L IGO0

SO  FranommoriRn Y I AVARUPSCONMTAS (. GTCCCUMDN  W-HOUIBOD000S K MECELLANEOUS

meme| ary | TEM NAVE MAKE MOOEL | CALIBER O SERIAL NUMBER

PROPAITS] ADOITIONAL INFORMA TTON
mem o] ary | mEm Nave MAKE MOOEL | CALIBER 0 SERAL NUMBER

AP] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
TTEM®] GIY | 1TEM NAME MAKE MODEL | CALIBER 0 / SERIAL NUMEER

PROP AIPR] ADDYTIONAL INFORMATION
= ' 30 APPROVED BY 1 1D N
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1 6 9006 9A01 2003-22543

(] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

(] Gang [] Domestic [ |Hate || Child Abuse |_| Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

[:] Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview of Witnhess _

On August 5, 2003, at approximately 1445 hours, | interviewcd—in an interview
room at the Moorpark Sheriff's Station. The suspect of this investigation is Gregg Hackett

-s Gregg's cousin. The purpose for this interview was to leam any background information

on Gregg tha fflcoud provice.
_ This interview was tape-recorded. The following is a

summary of the interview. Refer to the audiotape for additional information:

Gregg is - first cousin. Gregg's mother is the sister of-father. Gregg grew up in
Newbury Park, California. -and Cregg's families were “fairly close.” Gregg is clder than
-and they did not hang around each other as they were growing up. -and Gregg
would only spend time together at family gatherings -said he did spend time with Gregg's

younger orother—

In approximately 1973 or 1974, Gregg joined the Navy. Gregg got stationed in Hawaii. In
approximately 1975.-ioined the Navy and was also stationed in Hawaii. [JJjfjand Gregg
were stationed at different areas on the island of Oahu. Occasionally,-and Gregg would
get together and have a few beers or go to the beach. [Jjjdescribed Gregg as being a “good
guy.” He said Gregg was not a “real achiever” in the Navy -helieved Gregg had been

X
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2 6 9006 SA01 2003-22543

demoted, and he knew Gregg was smoking marijuana during this same time frame. -go:

promoted and moved on in his career in the Navy. Gregg left the Navy.

-said when Gregg was in the Navy he did not have any special weapons and tactics or
demolitions training. Gregg was assigned 1o an aircraft crew in an anti-submarine warfare
aircraft. Gregg would get sick during flights, so he was removed from flight status and given a
new assignment as an Aviation Boson's Mate. -explained that this assignment included
tasks of general maintenance.

-added that Gregg did attend an escape and evasion school while in the Navy. Gregg
attended this school because he was assigned to a flight crew. Later-said he believed
Gregg received a “general” discharge from the Navy.

When-got out of the Navy in 1980, he believed Gregg was attending college in Eugene,
Oregon. -did not know what Gregg was majoring in at college, but he knew Gregg did not
complete his degree. He believed Gregg did take classes in Political Science and History. ||}
said Gregg was an “intelligent guy.” -only saw Gregg on one or two occasions because
Gregg resided in Oregon. -explained that when he got out of the Navy he began to attend

college courses at a university in Southemn California. During this time.-lost contact with

Grega andiiil

In 1986-got ill and died.-said -death was “hard" for his-entire family.
Bl s:ic Gregg and -were “pretty close." [Jjjijto'd me a little about i life. and how

-ar\d Gregg did not have the same interests but still had a “close” and “friendly” relationship

until[ e [ saic he vetieved [Jljoeath was “especially hard" for Gregg, but
Gregg never showed any emotions concerning [JJjdeath. -believed -death was
hard for Gregg because -was his only brother.

Prior to-dealh, -was not aware of Gregg having any psychological issues or
dependency issues dealing with drugs or alcohol. [Jllexplained that he was not “privy” to any

- e - 1o
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3 6 9006 9A01 2003-22543

information concerning Gregg. He went on to tell me that Gregg was smoking marijuana. -
said Gregg told him that he was disciplined while in the Navy for using marijuana. |}
explained that Gregg drank alcohol “pretty hard." He told me how Gregg lived with his father
when he-was in college, and Gregg would get up during the night and drink alcohol from
his -falher's) liquor cabinel. Another family member had also seen Gregg smoking
marijuana at a park. -clarified that he did not personally see what he just told me about.

-on!inued that he knew Gregg had some dependency issues dealing with marijuana

After -1eath. -believed that Gregg became a “loner.” -knew that Gregg was
living “off the streets.” Occasionally, Gregg would come home and stay with his parents. Gregg

told -that when he (Gregg) left Oregon, he was living in the hills in Oregon. [Jjjjjje!so
believed that ol him that Gregg was a transient before he [l died. [Jijconfirmed
that after-iealh, Gregg became more of a loner and a transient. He said Gregg was

‘more removed" from the “extended family.”

-tcld me how his father attempted to bring Gregg into the family business. This occurred
approximately one to two years aﬂer_death. -amer hoped Gregg could become
the manager of the business. Gregg talked behind -father’s back and was “nasty” to the
other employees. Gregg did not want to work, and he did not want to get along with the other
employees at the business. Gregg eventually left the business. -said he believed Gregg
harbored some “ill feelings™ and “hostility” toward him and his parents. Gregg's sister-told

-that Gregg would talk "bad” about him behind his -back. and Gregg seemed to be
angry with- -aid it was possible that Gregg was jealous of him, and this is why he
(Gregg) had animosity toward him. -provided examples of why Gregg might be jealous of
him,

_accusing him of “a lot of terrible things." The letter included numerous

allegations against - Gregg claimed lhat-used drugs. -explained that he has a
sister who is handicapped, and Gregg claimed that his -sister was handicapped

-

N -
N G5 _
08/12/03/ 10:04 AM Det. S. Peterson #2238/WCPS/Spl.Svcss) v% u’f(_’,xﬂ




4 6 9006 9A01 2003-22543

because he - beat her. Gregg also claimed that-was “volatile and violent.” .

Sheriff's Department conducted |l investigation into the allegations Gregg made in his
letter. -Nas cleared of the allegations Gregg brought against him

Il cxplained that the last time he saw Gregg, prior to the letter, he invited Gregg to his house
for a barbeque. Gregg came over and -introduced Gregg to his wife, -said the
barbeque was “light” and “friendly.” Nothing bad occurred at the barbeque, end-said he
never had any arguments with Gregg. -never had any indication that Gregg harbored any
bad feelings toward him.

At the time of the oarbeque-was not aware of Gregg having any psychological problems.
He said Gregg was a loner and never had a g:rlfriend_-sa»d Gregg did not have "anybody,”
and he descnbed Gregg as possibly being "asexual.” -con!mued that Gregg was not
“socially adept,” and was a “loner.” He said Gregg was “awkward” around females, persons in

general, and social situations.

I'he next time -saw Gregg was approximately six or seven years ago. ||| NG
_ He saw Gregg riding a bicycle on Thousand Oaks Boulevard at
Parker. [Jillstorped Grega. |

I - o lzined that he had just joined a church and he had “mixed

feelings” if he was ever going to talk to Gregg again

-called out Gregg's name. He told Gregg that he did not know why he had made the
allegations that were written in the letter, but he forgave him because they are family. It

appeared Gregg was going to “square off” on- Gregg made a derogatory remark to-

;\1 4
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and-tc-ld Gregg that they should stay away from each other. [Jjthen left the area in his

_ddcc’ that he has not seen Gregg since this contact.

None of Gregg's family members have ever told-about any psychological issues or drug
and alcohol dependency issues that Gregg has experienced. Gregg's parents have never
discussed problems they had with Gregg to - He explained to me how Gregg's parents
were uncomfortable talking to anyone about problems within the family.

;- c aiter Gregg made the complaint against him | ¢ to!d his

father that he was uncomfortable attending any family events where Gregg was in attendance.
-fa:her said that he went to dinner at Gregg's parent’s residence on a couple of
occasions, and Gregqg was verbally disrespectful toward his parents

-expfained that after Gregg made the allegations against him, he was “careful” to make
sure that Gregg did not have access to his address or telephone number. He did not want
Gregg to “complicate” his life any further than he already had. -said he stayed away from
Gregg, and he thought Gregg was a “pretty volatile guy.”

-dnd not know if Gregg ever spent any time in a psychiatric hospital, or if Gregg ever used
any psychotropic medications.

| asked -why he believed Gregg went to the East County Sheriff's Station and committed
the acts that he did. ‘aid his uncle.-Gregg's father), made a comment earlier in
the day that Gregg was “probably tired of being alone and he wanted to end it all.” -said he
believed, based on -statemem, that Gregg went to the East County Sheriff's Station
with the “intent to commit suicide by cop.”
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I e i e belleved Gregg had just

‘had it,” and he went to the East County Sheriff's Station to “end it."

--as not aware if Gregg has a criminal background. -said for the past twelve or
thirteen years Gregg has been a “volatile guy.” He confirmed that Gregg became this way after

-death. -said a few years after -death. Gregg began to change and became
more “antisocial with the family.” Gregg also stopped coming to family events. -said Gregg

was not weicome at the family events due to the way he was acting.

End of interview.

The audiotape of this interview was released to Sergeant Smith #2622 to maintain with the case

file.

End of report
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Code Section / Description:
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Code: W Name: Deputy Purnell, Michael

OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING
EAST VALLEY STATION
AUGUST 5, 2003

WITNESS INTERVIEW
Deputy Michael Purnell

Witness: Michael Purnell, Deputy Sheriff, #3431
Employer: Ventura County Sheriff's Dept. / East Valley Police Servlces.-

On 8-5-2003, at about 1030hrs, | received a call from Sgt. Don Aguilar to respond to East Valley
Sheriff's station (EVSO) to assist with an officer involved shooting investigation. Sgt. Aguilar told
me that a suspect had driven to the front of the station, got out of his vehicle and fired
numerous shots into the station lobby. No further was known at this time.

| immediately responded to the location and upon arrival learned the shooter was down and no
longer a threat. | subsequently met with other investigators in the station patrol briefing room
where | was assigned to interview witnesses.

At about 1230hrs, | interviewed Deputy Mike Purnell about his knowledge of the shooting. Dep.
Purnell told me that he was working day shift, uniformed patrol in a marked B&W patrol vehicle.
At about 0815 hrs he was on a call for service in Ventu Park Estates, Newbury Park, with
Deputy Oswald when he learned about the shots fired call at the East Valley station. Dep.
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Purnell said he responded to the station code 3 and while on route, learmned from dispatch that
the shooter was crouched behind a red car near the flag pole (entrance to the visitor’s lot) and
that all responding units were to avoid that area upon arrival at the scene.

Arriving, Dep. Pumell parked his marked unit in the controlled intersection of Olsen Road and
the station entrance, leaving his overhead emergency lights activated to warn Olsen Road traffic
of his presence. Dep. Purnell said he quickly obtained his department-issued AR-15 rifle from
the trunk of his vehicle and made his way from the intersection into the employee parking lot
through the landscaped bushes at the roadway's edge, being careful to avoid exposure to the
location where the red car was parked.

Dep. Pumell said he saw other deputies, both in uniform and civilian clothing, taking cover
positions behind vehicles in the employee parking lot. Dep. Purnell said he then began to make
his way toward the active shooter, also using existing parked vehicles in the employee lot for
cover. Dep. Purnell said that during his approach he did not hear any shots being fired and
heard one or more deputies yelling something similar to, “He's crouched down behind the car,
unknown if he still has a weapon!" Dep. Purnell said that he continued his cautious approach to
the red vehicle with other deputies, including Deputies Coons and Jeff Smith. Dep. Pumell said
that shortly thereafter, several deputies approached the suspect’s position and Dep. Pumell
presumed the suspect was ‘down’. Dep. Purnell continued his own approach and saw the red
car and the suspect lying face down behind the left rear of the red car. He said the suspect was
handcuffed and believes that Sr. Dep. Takeo Kingi may have been the officer the placed the
suspect in cuffs. Dep. Purnell said he got to within about five feet of the suspect but did not see
a suspect weapon, however he did see lots of live ammunition and empty shell casings lying all
around the suspect.

Dep. Pumell said he saw deputies roll the suspect onto his back and observed the suspect had
blood on one ankle, his face and his torso. Dep. Purnell said the suspect appeared to be
motionless at the time. Dep. Purnell said at that time he heard other deputies calling for fire and
paramedics to respond into the parking lot.

g N

'3 DATE | TWE OF REFPORT | 14 REPCRTING OFICER 110 NG 7 Ded' 1 LY @’ g/ CpED BY 2 0 MO
08-05-03 / 0900 | Det.D. Place/1393/Spec. Sves. | ¥~ BM/\.’H 19 )7%_‘

REV W7 MNARROONP RPT




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT a5

Page 3 of 3 ! Comtinuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAQS60000 900 9A 03-22543

2 BEAT |3 RB NUNSER

‘ [} TITEM
COOE fTEll Qry NAME

Ta BRAND / MAKE ¥ NOOELNAME | 1o MISC

MANUFACTURER OR NUMBER | DESCRIFTION

1 IDENTFICATION 12 VALVE
SEICAL NUMBER

Dep. Pumell said he then assisted other deputies with clearing the surrounding areas and
vehicles for other suspects. Dep. Pumell said that shortly thereafter he and others involved in
the incident were instructed to divide into two groups, shooters and non-shooters and meet in
the station in separate rooms pending interview by investigators.
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Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description  |] Reclassify To:
Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Payton, Barbara #1941

On 8/5/03, at approximately 1030 hours, | went to the Thousand Oaks Police Department to assist
with an officer involved shooting investigation.

| interviewed Sergeant Barbara Payton at 1230 hours and the following is a summary of what she told
me. She is assigned to the Moorpark Police Department as a patrol Sergeant. She is currently on
light duty. On 8/5/03, she was working at the Thousand Oaks Police Department. At approximately
1000 hours, she was at a desk in the Stenographer's office, which is located inside the investigations
unit on the second floor. The stenographer’s office has a window on the west side of the room that
looks out toward the employee parking lot. However, the view is somewhat obscured by several
trees.

Payton said she heard about six “loud booms” which she thought was construction work. She later
described the noise as someone hammering or beating on something. She got up from her chair and
looked out the west window down towards the employee entrance (the employee entrance is just
below the window). Payton did not see anything, but then she heard another six or seven “booms”
about thirty seconds to a minute later Within seconds, she heard over the PA system that someone
put out a (ccde) 999 and shots had been fired. Payton ran down the hallway towards the detective's
offices, but no one was there because of a meeting.

Payton said she saw*in the halway. She grabbed [l and they went into a

conference room, which is two doors over from the Stenographer’s office. They locked themselves in
the room because the gunshots were so loud and it sounded as though the shocters were in the
building. Payton looked out a window that overlooks the basketball courts and saw Pat Dain putting
on a vest and retrieving gear from his car. She also saw Rob Wetter and Mike Shultz down by the
basketball courts. Payton said she continued looking out the window while talking on the phone with
the Moorpark Police Department and Simi Valley PD's dispatch. Payton told the Simi Valley
dispatcher*to send fire and ambulance because of the amount of shots that were fired. While
remaining on the phone with the Simi Valley Dispatcher, she learned that the suspect was down and
that the red vehicle was in the back of the building.
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Payton said she did not see the suspect or the vehicle from her location. She estimated there were
50-80 shots fired. Payton ultimately hung up the phone with the dispatcher when she heard a code 4
being broadcasted over the PA. Payton and then left the conference to go help assess the
situation.

| gave the cassette tape of the interview to Sergeant Stewart, which is to be forwarded to Sheriff's
Major Crimes.
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CINARRATIVE: M SuPPLEMENTAL: []CASE CLOSED:
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CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION: Officer Involved Shooting
] RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: W- NAME: Purcell, Mark

On 8/5/2003, at about 1030 hours, | responded to the Ventura County Sheriff's East Valley
Police Station to assist in the investigation of an Officer involved shooting.

Sergeant Melissa Smith directed me to interview Santa Barbara Police Officer Mark Purcell
(#7447). The following is a summary of his statement. | tape-recorded the interview. Refer to
the audiotape for details. He can be reached by telephone o

Purcell said he was attending a traffic accident reconstruction class. At about 0930 hours, he
heard a noise that sounded like gunfire. He saw some people look out the window and say,
“It's the guy by the red car.”" He realized they were taking rounds, so the entire classroom of
people went outside and ducked behind the wall

As Purcell went outside, he saw a white male near a red hatchback style car, located at the
entrance to the public parking area. The car was stopped at an angle and not in a parking
stall. He noticed the hatchback was open. He saw the suspect shooting at the building. He
heard about 5-8 shots before he heard retumn fire from the officers near him,

Purcell said the suspect would fire until his gun was dry and go behind the car and either get
another gun or reload and come back out firing. He said from the time the suspect’s gun was
dry until he was out shooting again was only a few seconds.

13 DATE | TVE OF REPORT 14 REPORTING OFFICER 110 NO 7 DIV 1 uNY V % nvmno"ﬁ_,
08/06/03 9:57 AM J. Mulrooncy / #3283 / WCP / Cam. Detectives Qim; 1«1

LAl MARRCOMP RPT



NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

t RO 2BEAT |3 RD
Page _ 2. of 2 0O Continustion AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 9006 oA | 0322543
‘ 5 s 7 ITEM 8§ BRAND /MWAKE # MODEL NAME 1€ MISC. 11 IDENTIFICATION / ©” VALLUE
COOE |ITEM|QTY. NANE MANJUFACTURER DR NUMBER DESCRIPTION SERWAL NUMBER

Purcell did not have a bullet resistant vest or his weapon, so he ducked behind the wall. He
said there were 2 people to his left that began to return fire with their handguns. He believed
they were LAPD Officer Morey and VCSD Senior Deputy Dan Ambarian. He said there was
one person to his right returning fire. He did not know that person, but believed he had dark
hair and worked for the Ventura County Sheriff's Department.

A short time later, Purcell heard the involved officer's saying their weapons were out of
ammunition. They realized they were in a bad position if the suspect advanced. They went
back into the building.

Purcell began looking for weapons to use. He located the armory, which was empty. He
could still hear shots being fired. He went to the back parking lot and was handed a shotgun
taken from the police cars by a blond female employee in civilian clothing.

He walked back upstairs and came out to the grass area on the southeast comer of the
buiiding just west of the public parking lot. He prepared to engage the suspect, when he
heard someone say the situation was “code 4". He noticed Senior Deputy Ambarian was now
carmying an AR-15 rifle. Purcell returned the shotgun to the armory.

At the end of the incident, Purcell said he started doing “CSI “ work. Sergeant Payton gave
Purcell paper and tape to cover ammunition casings that he had found to keep them from
being kicked around. He said the classroom had several empty shotgun casings on the floor.
He saw holes in the building that he believed were caused by bullets.

| noticed Purcell had an ice pack on his left knee. He said he did not know how the injury
occurred, but believed it was when he dove for cover behind the wall during the shooting. He
said there were 2 small abrasions on his knee.
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On 08-05-03, | was working patrol in the city of Thousand Oaks.
At about 0930 hours, | was on a call for service at
Deputy Oswald #3365. While we were at the call,

At about 0940 hours, Deputy Oswald left in his patrol car
Code 3. | hung the telephone up and raised Deputy Oswald on the
radio. Deputy Oswald informed me that shots have been fired at
Sheriff's station 10. | also responded Code 3 and followed Deputy
Oswald. While enroute, | obtained information through dispatch that
there was an active shooter in the parking lot shooting at the station.

When | arrived, at about 0944 hours, | parked my patrol car in
the intersection of Olsen Rd. in front of Sheriff's station 10. | deployed
my AR-15 and approached the station on foot. As | approached, |
walked through the bushes that separate Olsen Rd. and the
employee parking lot. While approaching, | observed several
uniformed deputies and plain clothed deputies in various areas of the
parking lot pointing their weapons at a red car. | took a position of
cover in the first row of cars in the employee parking lot. Shortly after
taking cover, several deputies started to approach the suspect. The
suspect was lying face down on the ground next to the rear driver’s
side wheel. | also approached the suspect. The suspect was
motionless. The suspect was placed in handcuffs and rolled onto his
back. It appeared that the suspect was dead. | observed blood
throughout the suspects face and torso. After the suspect was in
custody, | assisted deputies in a search of the surrounding area for
additional threats. NOTE: | did not hear any shots being fired while |
was on scene.

| was then directed to go inside station 10 and wait to be
interviewed. | was later interview“by Sr. Deputy Place.
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< Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

Gang [ | Domestic [ ]Hate (] Child Abuse (] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.

] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godirey, Rick

Interview

Ventura County Sheriff’'s Senior Records Supervisor

On August 5, 2003, | met Ventura County Sheriff's Senior Records Supervisor [}
B 2t the East County Police Station in reference to this investigation. Senior Records
Supervisor i is currently assigned to the Records Bureau at the East County Police
Station. At approximately 1303 hours, | conducted an interview with Senior Records Supervisor
B The following information is a synopsis of the tape-recorded interview:

Senior Records Supervisor -\-vas inside the station during the time of the incident.
At approximately 0915 hours, she was in her office, in the records area, with the office door
open. She heard a loud boom. At the time, Sheriffs Service Technician -walked by
-ofﬁce. She got up and walked out to the edge of the front counter (front counter
enclosed by security glass) where employee |G 2: siting. _said.
‘Look at that car out there. Its got the back flopped up on it." At about that time they heard
another boom. [Jllncticed the windshield on the lifted hatchback was shattered. | IR
said the vehicle was red in color and it was facing the lobby.

-then ordered everyone away from the front counter records window and told
everyone to stay at the copy machine (south and east of the records counter). [JJJJjij then

heard “pop pop pop pop.” [ lthen saw Sergeant Salas crawling into the lobby and
dragging a civilian into the station from the lobby. The male civilian had just entered the public
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End of interview.

lobby from outside. [Jjjfiremembered Deputy Butterfield was taking a report from a subject
in the pressroom, which is located north of the front counter. At this point, i realized
someone was shooting at the station [JJfjand the other personnel in Records were then
taken downstairs to an outside area, away from the front lobby.
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[l Supplemental [ | Case Closed || Reclassification
[ |Domestic [ | Child Abuse | |Hate [ |Gang [ | Elderly Abuse | | ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: 664/187 PC / Attempt Murder
Code Section / Description ( Reclassify To:)

Code: V1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Robarts, Jason
(Witness)
Ventura County Deputy Sheriff
East County Station
2101 E. Olsen Rd
Thousand Oaks, CA 93060

On 08-05-03, at approximately 1450 hrs, | met with Deputy Jason Robarts in the East County Station
Special Enforcement Office to interview him concerning the officer involved shooting incident, which had
occurred earfier that day in the station parking lot. | audiotape recorded our interview and the following is a
synopsis of Deputy Jason Robarts’ statement (refer to tape for details):

On 08-05-03, he was on-duty driving on the US 101 Freeway northbound approaching Lynn Rd. He
heard a radio call go out that shots were being fired in the community room at the East County Station. He
exited the freeway at Lynn Rd and took Lynn Rd to the station. He heard dispatch broadcast that a subject
was behind a red vehicle near the flagpole firing into the community room. He parked his car in front of the
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station’s main Olsen Rd entrance. He heard a couple of shots as he got out of the car. He took his AR-15 and
went over the hillside that separated the employee parking lot and Olsen Rd.

He got to the top of the hillside and saw Detective Sergeant Dave Wareham in a prone position in the
last parking isle of the employee lot. Detective Wareham was holding an AR-15 or shotgun. In front of
Detective Wareham, he saw a red vehicle with an opened hatchback and the suspect motionless on the
ground to the rear of the driver's side of the car. He made his way to Detective Wareham'’s position along with
several other deputies and detectives. Detective Wareham said that he had just taken a shot and the suspect
was now laying down to the rear of the vehicie and not moving. Deputy Robarts did not see Detective
Wareham shoot at the suspect. He did not witness anyone eise; to include the suspect, discharge a firearm
after cresting the hill and seeing the suspect motionless on the ground. He had arrived on scene at the end of
the gunfight.

Deputy Robarts and the numerous other deputies moved to the suspect's locaton. The other deputies
handcuffed the suspect. He thought those deputies were Joe Rivas and Dan Ambarian. He noticed the
suspect had obviously been shot. He checked the suspect’s car and did not find any additional suspects. He
saw two guns on the ground next to the suspect. He also saw a lot of ammunition lying on the ground near the
hatchback and inside the hatchback. He did not remember seeing any weapons inside the suspect’s car.

Deputy Robarts and Capt. Cozzens also checked the visitor parking lot for additional suspects. He
initially saw a male and female in a car in the visitor's lot. He pointed his weapon at the couple and gave them
commands to lie down, but did not handcuff them. He determined that this couple was not involved in the
attack and immediately releasad them from the detention. They had been at the station to meet with a
detective for an interview on an unrelated matter. After the shooting, Deputy Robarts saw Detective Schuitz
talk with the couple and learned that they had witnessed the gunman's attack at the station. Deputy Robarts
did not know their names, but was sure that Detective Schultz had identified the two witnesses.

Deputy Robarts did not discharge a firearm during this incident,

Deputy Robarts was later told to have AMR medical personnel check Senior Deputy Kingi's cut hand
He thought that Senior Deputy Kingi's injury was from cutting his hand on some glass. He was unaware of any
other injuries to officers at this incident.

After the scene was safe, Deputy Robarts was assigned to area security with Senior Deputy Dan
Hawes. They were on the station roof that overlooked the crime scene for approximately 1-% hours before
they were relieved by Deputies Cantrall and Axlerod. After being released from the crime scene, he and
Senior Deputy Hawes were assigned to go to the suspect’'s house on Adnan, in Newbury Park. Deputy
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Robarts told me that he would write a report on his actions after leaving the crime and going to the suspect's
house.

| provided Sergeant Melissa Smith, from the Ventura County Sheriff's Major Crimes Bureau, the
audiotape of this interview.
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B Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

| | Gang | | Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Description: Officer Involved Shooting

INTERVIEW WITH WITNESS:

On 8-5-03 at about 1130 hours, | spoke with and tape-recorded the interview. He was
a witness to an officer involved shooting that occurred at the East County Sheriff's Station at 2101
East Olsen Road, Thousand Oaks.

Earlier in the day, he drove his car to the East County Shenff's Station to get a *fix it ticket” signed off
His girlfriend NN fo!lowed JJJlin her car. They tumed into the driveway of the sheriff's
station from Olsen Road. As|iidrove up the driveway he heard three or four loud bangs, which
he later learned were gunshots. At the time he thought they were loud firecrackers

As he crested the hill of the driveway, he came 10 a four-way intersection in the sheriff's station
parking lot. Straight ahead of him, past the intersection, he saw a two door red car with the
hatchback door up. saw a man standing behind the red car holding a large handgun with a
‘foot long” barrel. described the man as in his forties, white, “really tall* with a medium to heavy
build, wearing pants and a shirt

| drew a diagram of the parking lot fcr“and he pointed to an area just past the right turn-off for
the employee parking lot and past the left turn-off, which leads to the police vehicle parking lot. He
told me the red car was blocking parking stalls of the visitor parking lot. [Jjjjilitc!d me the red vehicle
was facing the lobby of the station

rove past the man and saw that he was pointing his gun at the ground. As continued in
the lot towards the lobby, he saw the man raise his gun and begin shooting at the lobby area of the
station. He saw one of the windows "“spider web" as it was shot

-turned his car around in the roundabout in front of the station. He parked his car on the
opposite side of the visitor parking lot from the suspect. His girlfriend parked right next to him
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While he was parked, saw six to eight people wearing vests shoot towards the suspect. These

people were in the area of the lobby.

During the gunfire exchange, -saw a Chevrolet pickup truck drive into the station lot and turn left
down towards the police vehicle parking lot. He saw the suspect turn and shoot towards that vehicle.
That vehicle was later determined to be driven by who | interviewed. Refer to my
supplemental report for details.

During the gunfire exchange, [JJjjjsaw the suspect stop shooting, hold his midsection and sit down.
He saw the suspect trying to get to his trunk. Numerous officers advanced on the suspect and they
were yelling to each other about tactics. While he was sitting down, the suspect shot off another
round. ﬁdid not know if anybody shot him again, but the suspect did not shoot again.

aid the entire episode took about 10 to 11 minutes and he assumed the suspect had more
than one gun.
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Supplemental | |CaseCleared | | Reclassification

[]Gang [ | Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse [ |ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664 P.C./ 187 P.C. | Murder

Code: (V) Name: Godfrey, Rick

On 08-05-03, | was instructed by Captain O'Hanlon to complete a walk through with
of the crime scene with B.|. Officers and Homicide Detectives. In order to complete the
walk through, | spoke with deputies at the scene and tried to find out where most of the
evidence was located. | contacted Detective Keller who showed me where several
shell casing were located in the employee parking lot. | found several expanded
shotgun shells and .223 cartridges in the parking lot. Other deputies later marked the
area of the found evidence.

| contacted Sgt. Tusi who walked me to the roof of the East County Sheriff Station.
Sgat. Tusi showed me several bullet holes in the roof area that was supposedly fired by
the suspect.

| was told by several deputies shots were fired from inside of the Community Room.
| entered the Community Room and noticed several expanded shotgun shell casings. |
also noticed shell casing from various types of handgun calibers. | located several
more shell casings from handguns in the patio area outside of the Community Room.
When | exited the Community Room and walked towards the suspect's vehicle, |
noticed bullet holes in many of the cars parked in the main lobby parking lot.

Detective Davidson arrived on scene and took control of the crime scene. | briefed
Detective Davidson and B.I. staff. | walked Detective Davidson and B.l. Techs
- Fthrough the crime scene. | showed them where the above-
mentioned evidence was located.
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[l supplemental [ ] case Closed [ | Reclassification
| _|Domestic [ | Child Abuse | |Hate [ |Gang [ |Elderly Abuse [ | ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description ([ Reclassify To:)
Station 10 Incident

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg Wynn

On 8-5-03, | was working for the Special Enforcement / Gang Unit. | responded to
Station 10 to a call of a male subject shooting into the station with a2 gun. The suspect
was later identified as Gregg Hackett. Upon arrival, | noticed the suspect lying next to
his car as he appeared to have been shot. Several guns were lying next to him with
ammunition. Myself and several other deputies took the suspect into custody. We then
cleared his vehicle and the area for any other suspects with negative results. Refer to
Detective Randy Watkin's report for my detailed tape-recorded statement.

| was later assigned to go to the suspect's residence, which is at- in
Newbury Park, Ca. The following people assisted:

Sr. Deputy Hawes
Detective DeMattia
Detective Montagna
Deputy Cantrall
Deputy Axelrod

There, Detectives DeMattia and Montagna contacted Hackett's roommate. Refer to
their reports for details. We cleared the residence with the home owner’s consent to
ensure the safety of anyone in there. There was no one in the residence. | attempted to
contact neighbors of the suspect. No one was home at that time.
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| | Gang | | Domestic | |Hate | | Child Abuse | |Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Station 10 Incident
Code Section / Description (Reclassify To:)

Code: S Name: Gregg Hackett

Source: Shooting at Station 10, East Valley Shenf!™s Station, 2101 East Olsen Rd.
Shift 1. 0600-1830 hours.

This report is being written as a Directive from Sheriff™s Major Crimes Unit.
All times are approximate and based on Sherifl”s Dispatch records.

On 8-5-03.at-approximately-0920ih 5, | was working uniformed patrol-assigned-to-the East-Valley
Sheriff"s Station as 9D11. While in the downstairs report writing room, | heard what sounded to be very heavy
footsteps or scuffling coming from the upstairs lobby area. I walked over to the Zerox copy machine located in
the Property comdor, when Sr. Deputy Amberian ran to me and stated that their was a man in the lobby or
parking lot with a gun and he is shooting. I gave my shotgun locker key to Deputy Coulter who went to the
armory in order to obtain shotguns and ammunition. As Sr. Deputy Ambenan and [ ran out of the downstairs
Staff Entrance, | immediately heard a volley of large and small caliber rounds being fired quickly as if a semi-
automatic weapon was being fired. As we ran into the staff entry comidor, | could hear a second volley of
rounds being fired directly over our heads. Some rounds sounded as if they impacted into the surrounding
buildings.

As Sr. Deputy Amberian and 1 took cover behind the raised walkway wall, additional rounds were being
fired from a close proximity possibly near the front parking lot flagpole. I low crawled to the end of the
walkway (wall), where | was able to peer over the wall and across the employee parking. As 1 quickly peered
over the wall [ could see a large figure crouching near a red car and a black and white police car, (LASO unit).
The L.A. ShenfTs car was parked in the end stall while the red car appeared to be parked across the nght rear
quarter pancl. At that moment, the figure (suspect) tumed towards mie and fired multiple rounds aimed directly
at me, The multiple rounds struck the tree branches just above me, while other rounds cracked loudly right over
my head. The muzzle flashes and puffs of gun smoke coming from the suspect’s location were very easy (o see.
It also sounded as is several of the rounds fired towards my location struck  solid object such as a building.
After the suspect fired these rounds, the suspect moved between the cars and | could no longer see him. As |
crouched behind the wall, I saw Sgt. Wareham and another officer retrieving a rifle from the trunk of his
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Detective car. AT this time, another volley of rounds Stared Cracking as they 1ew overlicad. Al IS saimic nime,
| peered over the wall and saw Detective Dain exchanging gunfire with the suspect,

During this exchange of gunfire, | heard an unknown officer vell that the suspect was reloading his gun.
I looked at Detective Dain and saw that he was experiencing either a malfunction or reloading his shotgun. |
then ran from my position through the parking lot and came along side Detective Dain as he was firing multiple
rounds into the suspect’s location. Detective Dain then told me that the suspect was crouched behind the red car.
As | was running towards Detective Dains position, I saw that the suspect appeared to be wearing what |
thought was a ballistic vest. Afier telling this information to Detective Dain, I saw the suspect crouch near the
right rear area of the car as Detective Dain fired 3-4 shots into this area. As Detective Dain fired these rounds, |
heard a single round of an AR-15 fired from my left. This was the position that I had last seen Sgt Wareham.
After this exchange of gunfire, Deputy Axlerod armed with an AR-15 joined me. As we remained in place, |
could see some type shadow (suspects shadow) movements taking place towards the rear of the suspects red car.
At this point, an unknown officer yelled that the Air Unit Helicopter was enroute.

As Detective Dain and | spoke, we agreed that we would standby and let the Air Unit give us an update
on the suspect’s location. As we stood by, I looked to my left and saw that Deputies Correia and Cantrall were
approaching the suspect's location from the driveway knoll. Unable to communicate with these two officers,
Detective Dain, Sr. Deputy Kingi, Deputy Axlerod and 1 left our cover and began approaching the suspects
location. As | neared the suspect’s vehicle, 1 could see that a male figure was lying on the ground. The male
L suspect was lying on his left side face-down-with-a-blood pool forming about his nght-arm,-abdomen-and-head- -
arca. The suspects left forearm and hand were tucked under his waistband as if possibly holding another
weapon. The suspect was still moving his legs and right arm slightly. At the suspect’s feet, | could see two blue
steel or black revolver handguns on the ground. One handgun is a large caliber long barrel revolver, (8-107
barrel) the other is a revolver, possibly a 4-8" revolver. As we neared the suspects, he was continuously given
commands to show his hands. With no response to officer’s request to show his hands, Sr. Deputy Kingi and I
approached the suspect and quickly handcuffed him.

As | handcuffed the suspect, | could see that he had suffered a large open wound to his night forearm.
Due to the blood splatter, | was unable to tell if he had any other open wounds. A cursory search for additional
weapons revealed the following,

#1. Suspect was weanng a heavy vest, fishing or hunting style.

#2. Suspect was wearing two empty nylon style holsters around his waist,

#3. Suspect was wearing a green or camouflage waist pack (fanny pack) filled with handgun ammunition.
The pack was removed from the suspects’ waist and set aside.

#4. Wallet and hunting knife removed from the suspccts right rear pants pocket.

Alfter no other forms of weapons were found, | checked the suspect for vital signs and reahzed that he
still had a pulse. The suspect was also beginning to exasperate yellow fluid. Unknown officers then notified fire
and ambulance who responded from an Olsen Rd staging area. | remained with the suspect until EMS arrived.
The remainder of the area was checked and no other suspects were located.
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AL NO ime was my service weapon discharged,

The area was cleared for outstanding suspects and a security perimeter was then set up. Once the area
was cleared. Sherifl”™s Administration took control of the scene.
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[INARRATIVE: M SUPPLEMENTAL: [ ICASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION: Shooting at E.V. Station
[ ]RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: W NAME: Rivas, Joe ID #1992
800 S. Victoria Ave Ventura Ca, 93009

On 08-05-03, at approximately 1030 hours, | responded to the Sheriff's East Valley
Sub-Station to assist with interviews regarding a shooting that had occurred at the station
At approximately 1245 hours | interviewed Deputy Joe Rivas #1952, He told me that he
was assigned to work the day shift in the East Valley area and was on duty at 0600 hours.

At approximately 0920, he was on the botitom floor of the station booking evidence
and making copies for a report. At this time he heard a loud noise that he described as a
large scuffle coming from the floor above him. Moments later he heard a voice that he
recognized as Senior Deputy Dan Ambarian yell that there was a subject outside the
building with a gun, firing shots at the station. As soon as he heard Senior Deputy
Ambarian's voice, he heard multiple rounds being fired that he suspected wewzoming from
the parking lot area. Deputy Rivas said that he heard at least six rounds fired. Deputy
Rivas handed Deputy Coulter his %}Qme shotgun locker and went out of the “Staff Only”
entrance. Deputy Rivas said that ollowed By Senior Deputy Ambarian. As soon as he
walked out of the door he heard another four to eight rounds being fired. Deputy Rivas
said that he could hear the rounds striking the building above him.

The “Staff Only” entrance is located on the southeast portion of the building and is
recessed into the ground. The walkway has a tall cement wall that leads up towards the
parking lot. Deputy Rivas ran up the walkway to where the wall is approximately four to
five feet 1all and heard more shots being fired from around the area of the flagpole located
in the public parking area. Deputy Rivas said that he still could not see the suspect who
was shooting Deputy Rivas moved further east and then saw a red vehicle with a male
suspect standing behind the vehicle. Deputy Rivas said that he saw this subject fire three
more shots and now knew where the suspect was standing. Deputy Rivas got down on
the ground and low cramied towards that end on the cement wall that was located by the
Detective entrance of the building. Deputy Rivas heard several more rapid-fire shots that
were going above his head. Deputy Rivas heard two different types of calibers of weapons
being fired. He suspected that one was a very large caliber handgun and a smaller caliber
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handgun that was possibly a .38 caliber. Deputy Rivas focused his full attention on the
male subject that was standing behind the red vehicle and could see the muzzle fiash
coming from the suspect's weapon. Deputy Rivas said that three more rounds went
directly over his head and he heard one of the rounds pass through a tree that was directly
to his left. At this point, | asked Deputy Rivas to estimate how many rounds he thought the
suspect had fired. Deputy Rivas estimated it was approximately 20 rounds at this point.

Deputy Rivas temporarily lost the suspect as the suspect went behind the red
vehicle to possibly reload his weapons. He then saw Detective Sergeant Wareham
retrieve a long rifle from his Detective vehicle. Deputy Rivas then saw the suspect moving
up and down behind his vehicle and Senior Deputy Ambarian told Deputy Rivas that he
needed to get to a high ground with his long rifle. Senior Deputy Ambarian then took
another unknown Deputy and went into a different direction.

Deputy Rivas told me that there was a lull and saw Detective P. Dain make his way
to a tree closer to the suspect. Deputy Rivas took this opportunity to also move closer to
Detective Dain and the suspect and got behind a vehicle that was in the northwest portion
of the employee parking lot. Deputy Rivas heard an exchange between a long rifie and
the suspect and looked towards Detective Dain's direction. Deputy Rivas saw that
Detective Dain was in a rapid fire exchange with the suspect and saw that Detective Dain's
weapon had just ran out of rounds. Deputy Rivas moved towards Detective Dain to cover
him while he reloaded and moved to a white pick-up. Deputy Rivas and Deatective Dain
acknowiedged each other and Detective Dain continued to reload. Deputy Rivas again
moved closer in between a red Honda and a trashcan that was near Detective Dain.

It should be noted that | later did a walk-through of the crime scene looking for
evidence and | saw a possible bullet hole in the trashcan that Deputy Rivas had described.

When Deputy Rivas got to the red Honda he saw Detective Dain exchange three to
four more rounds with the suspect. Deputy Rivas then heard a large caliber rifle fire
directly to his left as Detective Dain was exchanging the last three to four rounds with the
suspect. Deputy Rivas said that he saw the suspect’s body “crumble” behind the red
vehicle. Detective Dain told Deputy Rivas that he thought that the suspect was down.
Neither Detective Dain nor Deputy Rivas could see any movement from the suspect.

Deputy Rivas was now joined by Deputy Axelrod and saw Deputies Correa and
Cantrall moving towards the suspect on his left side. All four subjects moved towards the
suspect and Deputy Rivas saw the suspect lying behind the red vehicle with his head
facing in a northerly direction. The suspect had one leg over the other and his left arm was
folded behind and undemeath his body. Deputy Rivas saw a long barrel pistol, possibly a
44 caliber magnum and small possibly .357 or .38 caliber handgun lying next to the
suspect. Senior Deputy Kingi approached Deputy Rivas and Deputy Rivas and Senior
Deputy Kingi grabbed the suspect as Deputy Rivas handcuffed the suspect. While Senior
Deputy Kingi held the suspects arm Deputy Rivas searched the suspect by going into the
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suspect's pockets. Deputy Rivas removed a wallet and a large hunting knife from the
suspects nght rear pocket. Deputy Rivas said that the suspect was wearing two nylon
holsters a camouflage “fanny pack.” Deputy Rivas removed the fanny pack and
approximately fifty handgun rounds fell out of the pouch. Deputy Rivas slid these items
away from the suspect and did another search for weapon. Deputy Rivas saw that the
suspect had a head wound and a wound to the right arm. Deputy Rivas quickly checked
the suspect for vital signs and another unknown deputy called in fire and ambulance.

| asked Deputy Rivas if he fired his handgun or any other weapon at any time and
Deputy Rivas said, “No." The interview was terminated shorily after that.
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Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[ ] Gang [ ] Domestic | |Hate | | Child Abuse | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.

] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Geodfrey, Rick

Interview

Ventura County Sheriff's Records Specialist

On August 5, 2003, | met Ventura County Sheriff's Records Clerkql the
East County Police Station in reference to this investigation. Records Clerk-s enior
Sheriff's Records Specialist currently assigned to the Records Bureau at the East County Police
Station. At approximately 1252 hours, | conducled an interview with Records Speciahst-
The following information is a synopsis of the tape-recorded interview:

Records Specialist -was inside the station during the time of the incident. At
approximately 1000 hours, she was doing work at the large copy machine (south and east of
the front counter area) when she heard a loud noise. -lhought someone downstairs
dropped a case of paper on the ceramic tile. A few seconds later, she heard the same sound
and thought the noise was unusual and “realized something was happening.” -emained
by the copy machine. The other records personnel met-at the copy machine and waited
there until they were told to go outside.

-lhen received a telephone call from the Sheriff's Communications Center and a
dispatcher asked what was going on. [Jijto!d the dispatcher she was unable to go to the
front records area because shots were being fired. aid “everyone was running around
with their guns.” -and the other records personnel were told to go downstairs out to the

parking lot at the east side of the station. They continued to hear shots as they were going

03/22/04/ 3:17 PM Sgt. D. Aguuar/#2234/3pec.a| Services %TH anrv] Jk 3/u

NARFROOMW R

REY &%

3 DATE/ T'™™E OF REPORT 14 REPORTING OFFCER/DNC /L 2‘ L(_




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

' AD 3 BEAT |1 RB NUNGER
Page 2 _of 9 Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAD560000 9006 [9A ?003_22543
‘ s e 7 ITEM 8 BRAND / MAKE [ v mooEL e [romsc |11 CENTIFICATION / 12 VALUE
cooe |mem| ary]  NaME MANUFAC TURER |  OR NUNEER DESCRPTION | SERAL NUMBER

downslairs. -estimated it was approximately five (5) minutes from the time the shots
started until she and the other records personnel moved downstairs.

B2 there was a bullet hole in the ceiling near the hall by the records office and
the traffic office. She later noticed there were bullet holes in the lobby area as well. -
said she did not see or hear any shols within the records office. Also, she did not see any
deputies return fire near the records/lobby area, but saw Sergeant Salas and Station Manager
Senior Deputy Guzzard go into the lobby area

| asked -who the other records personnel that were present during the incident

B /¢ me the following records personnel were present: Superviso_and
_ﬁngerprint technician).

End of interview.
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
CRIME: 664/187 PC - Attempt Murder
DATE/TIME: 08/05/03 (0936 hours

On Auqust 5, 2003, at about 0935, | was at my desk in my office in the Traffic Bureau at ECPS talking to
sah | heard two loud, sharp bangs and thought briefly maintenance was doing some type
of impact work. | heard three more bangs and realized they were gunshots. | was standing by then and
told at those were gunshots and someone was firing at us. | told her to get down and | went out to
the lobby to go out front, | heard more gunshots.

| opened the lobby door and saw a man standing outside the front doors. He was looking west. He had
papers in his hands. | heard more shots. | weni to the front doors and opened the east one. | asked the
man what was going on and | heard more shots. | felt sharp fragments hit the top of my head and the
right side of my face. | yelled at the man fo get inside. He did and | headed back 1o the lobby door  There
were more gunshots. | looked over my shoulder and saw the man. | grabbed him, pulied open the lobby
door and put him inside.

| went back out the deor and took up 2 position behind the pilar by the lobbdy door. | was unhoistering my
gun and was looking out the front windows %o see where the shooting was coming from. | saw Deputy
Chris Coulter run from the community room doors. | yelled at him we were being shot at. There were more
gunshots. He hit the deck and scrambled down the stairs that lead to the jail.

| saw Sr. Deputy Dan Ambarian run from the community room with his gun out in two hands. We yelled at
each other that we were taking rounds. | was still trying to look out the front lo see where the shooter was.
| saw Deputy Bill Butterfield come out of the madia room door. He looked at me and | saw his shoulder
mic. | yelled at him to put out a ‘999 shots fired at the station’. Realizing | didn't have a good view or shot
from my posifion, | went back in through the lobby door and went into Traffic.

I reached overjJffesk and got the phone. 1 thought | needed to let everyone else know what was
happening, so | dialed 9005, the station page. | said something to the effect that the station was being fired
on; the subject was out in front, in a red car. |told all the civilian personnel to stay by their desks and get
away from the windows. | hung up the phone. | got down and began moving forward in the Traffic Bureau
so | could get a better view of what was going on. | couldn't see well for the trees and cars outside. |
thought | should call dispatch and tell them what was ing. | took the phone from Deputy Cochran's
desk 1thought 911 would be full, so | was going to call | figured I'd get voice mail so | dialed the
supervisor instead | toid whoever answered the phone who | was, that | was in the Traffic

Bureau at East County and we were being fired on. | told her it was happening now, and we needed help.
| told her | had to go.

| started to move forward more and realized | couldn't see and | couldn't get a shot through the office glass.
| realized | needed to gel my rifle. | went to my office and got my station keys. | ran to my locker and
opened it. | took my rifle and put my vest on over my uniform shirt. | started to leave and saw the phone.

y — —
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1 knew | needed to call my husband (Deputy Cesar Salas, #3101) because | didn't know if | would call him
again. He answered on the first ing. |told him, “The station is being fired at nght now. | have to go. I'm
going right now."” He replied, “Ok" and | hung up.

| went to the stairs so | could go up and out to the front of the station. | saw all the civilians coming down,
There were people at the amory door yelling that they needed guns and ammo. | saw Deputy John
Stubblefield who | knew was on SWAT. | gave him my rifle and told him to go. A man who | didn't know
said he needed more ammo as he came down the stairs. | turned and went out the back door and went to
the patrol units because | knew that was where all the shoiguns were. | opened the first one and realized |
didn't have my shotgun key. | used my spare unit keys to tum on the ignitions and use the uniock button to
get the first shotgun. | tumned and the unknown man was asking me for mere rounds. | said, “Who the hell
are you?" He showed me his LAPD shield on his belt and | handed him a shotgun. | went fo the next unit
and got another shotgun. | went to about seven units and got shotguns.

Captain Cheryl Wade walked by me and | handed her a shotgun. | tumed and started back inside the
building. | gave one shoigun to Sr. Deputy Jody Keller. | gave one to Sr. Deputy Lee Morris. | still had two
jefi. 1gave another shotgun to someone. | saw the inmate workers in the shoashine closet. They looked
scared. | told them to come with me. | put them in the juvenile delention room. | staried up the stairs with
one last shotgun. | reached the top and was met by Sergeant Barbara Payton. She asked me for a gun. |
handed her the shotgun and we both went out the door with the ramp by Traffic.

We went down the ramp and into the employee parking lot. | saw other deputies checking vehicles in the
employee lot. | was half-way up the parking lot and | saw Sr. Deputy Pat Dain with a shotgun and wearing
a tactical vest coming through the bushes from my right (the west). | could hear voices yeling, "He's down.
He's handcufied *

| walked the rest of the way up the lot o the driveway and saw the red car with the haichback and doors
opan. |saw two handguns on the ground by the right rear fender and bumper. | saw a man laying face up,
with blood on him. There were paople standing around him. | saw Sr. Deputy Dan Ambarian at the rear of
the hatchback shouting, “There's guns in here," motioning inside the halchback area. | saw firemen in
tunmouts doing CPR on the man on the ground. He had a breathing bag on his face.

| saw Deputy Erich Heinzelmann with his motorcycle shotgun walking towards me. | asked if he was okay.
We spoke briefly and then | saw Commander Godfrey and Capt. C. Wade by the red car. Captain Wade
started 1o organize a check-in using Deputy Pumell as a scribe, | started motioning for staff in the parking
lot to check in with Pumnell. Pumell and the group were told fo go to the Admin Conference room. | told
Pumell to ask the people their names, their |D ¥, their assignments and whether or not they fired. If they
fired, they were 1o go to the briefing room.

| went to the locker room and put on the rest of my gear and retumed to the top of the di _| called
dispatch on my cell phone and got an RB number and fime of call. | also asked dispatch
I (o run the license plate on the car. She also did a DL cross check on the registered owner.
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| showed the information to Commander Godfrey and Capt. C. Wade. News helcopters were forming
overhead and scme reporters were gathering 2t the station entrance. | asked Commander Godfrey if he
wanted me to have PIOWM the Chaplain Corps respond. He agreed to both. | recontacted
dispatch via phone and as . | asked Commander Godfrey if he wanted me to handle the press
untifffiishowed up. He said yes. For the next seven hours, | handled press interviews and tours,
managed the refief and lunch of some traffic control points, handled some minor administrative errands as
assigned, and assisted Sr. Dep. Godfrey and Dep. Heinzelmann with the laser measurements of the scene.

At about 1230 hours | was contacted by Senior Deputy Nestor and Sgt. Guy Stewart to be interviewed. Sr.
Dep. Nester and | spoke in the Detectives’ conference room. At the conclusion of the interview, | asked if |
needed to write a report. Nestor told me | didn't.

At about 1830 hours, | checked in with the Station Manager and said uniess | was needed further, | would
go home. My husband came and picked me up at about 1845, since my car was in the employee lot and |
couldn't take &t home.

On 08/05/03 at 1530 hours, | attended a tactical debrief in the briefing room. | and the others present were
asked 1o tell our involvement, what we saw and whal we did. | listened io about 15 peogple relay their
versions of the event.

On 08/07/03, at 1400 hours, | attended a mandatory critical stress debriefing. | relayed my involvement
again and Estened to about 20 other people’s versions of the events and their fealings.

On 08/08/03, at 1130 hours, | was contacted al ECPS by Sgl. Melissa Smith and another deputy who |
recognized but coud not remember his name. He asked me if they had gotten my report. | asked if they
meant my interview. He sad, “No, your report.” | replied, “What report?* Sgt. Melissa Smith said, “Your
report on the shooting.” | told her | hadn't written one. She said | was required 1o. | told her | had
specifically asked Sr. Deputy Nestor at the tme of my interview if | had o wrile a report and he said no.
She said, "Well, it got all messed up and you have to write one.” | was surprised and replied, ‘Three days
later? I've been to two debriefings.” She said | had o write one and to send her the original.
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! Supplemental Case Closed

| |Gang | | Domestic [ | Hate [ |Child Abuse | | Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.
Code Section / Description: Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview of Senior Deputy
Julie Smith #2973

On 8/5/03, after my response to the East Valley incident, Sat. Melissa Smith asked me to
interview Sr. Deputy Julie Smith who was a “non-shooter” witness to the above incident.

| contacted Sr. Dep. Smith and we sat down in the report writing room of the East Valley
Station. The following is a synopsis of a tape recorded interview and is not verbatim.

As the interview began, | first confirmed with Sr. Dep. Smith that she was in fact a “non
shooter” in that there were numerous officers involved and some confusion as to who did what.
Sr. Dep. Smith confirmed she was a witness only.

Sr. Dep. Smith began by telling me she was working out in the gym with the exterior door
open. At approximately 0940 hours, she heard several “pops”. At first she thought there was a
training exercise going on or perhaps the Explorers were doing some type of training which may
have caused the sounds.

| asked Smith how many “pops” she initially heard. She told me she thought there were
four or five. Smith then heard yelling and went out to see what was going on. As she walked
up the ramp (sidewalk) which leads to the employee parking lot, she peeked over the wall to
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see what was going on. Smith said that as she popped her head up to look over the wall, she
heard a shot go by and strike somewhere behind her.

Smith said that she then realized there was a shooter in the parking lot and ran back into
the locker room where she got her vest and gun. Smith said she ran back outside and up the
sidewalk where she now saw Detectives Hal Sullivan, Tougas and Dep. Rivas. Smith said the
detectives were yelling at her to stay back and at the same time were telling her the walls in that
area were hollow.

Smith then mentioned that she remembered that when she was at her locker retrieving
her gun and vest, Sgl. Salas made an announcement over the P.A., that this was an actual
attack, with shots being fired at the station.

| asked Smith about what she heard when she earlier mentioned hearing someone
yelling. Smith told me when she first walked up the ramp and was near the wall, she could hear

a male voice yelling. Smith told me she could not make out what was being conveyed, but said
the yelling was coming from the area near the “Community Room"”.

Smith told me that during the shooting, she heard someone yell that a rifle was being
used. She said by the sounds she heard, she felt the suspect was a distance away. She told me
that when she peeked over the wall, she couldn't see anyone in the immediate area, which
confirmed her thoughts that the suspect was shooting from a distance.

| asked Smith what she could see as she peeked over the wall. She told me she could
see the parking lot (employee) and the area near the "Community Room”, She said that from
where she was at, she was looking at a grass hill and could not see the shooter from that
location.

Smith said she went back into the building and went upstairs to make sure everyone had
been cleared out. While upstairs, Capt. Warren (actually Wade) asked Smith to make another
announcement, telling all civilians to go downstairs to the basement or out the back of the
building. Smith said she got on the P.A. in the Traffic Office and made the announcement as
instructed.

| asked Smith if there were shots still being fired at this time. She said, “the whole time".
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Smith then told me Dep. Chris Coulter ran from the Traffic Office to the Community
Room with a larger gun. When asked what it was, she said it was either an AR15 or a shotgun.
She was not sure.

While in the Traffic Office, Smith saw Sr. Dep. Rick Godfrey on the telephone talking
directly to Sheriff's Dispatch, trying to give them specific information as to the suspect’s
location.

At one point, Smith said she looked out the door, which opens into the public lobby,
trying to locate the suspect’s location. In doing so she told me she could see where several
bullets had come through the front windows of the station.

Smith also told me that while at the door, Coulter told her the suspect was in a red car at
the far end of the parking lot.

While at this same location, Godfrey came to where Smith was with a pair of binoculars
and told her he wanted to get to the other side (Community Room). Smith said she saw that
Godfrey didn't have a gun or vest. As Godfrey started across the lobby toward the Community
Room, she went with him to provide cover.

As Smith reached the other side of the lobby (Community Room) she looked out and
heard someone yell out, "he's down...he's down". With this, a group of officers (Logan,

Cozzens, Guzzard and Smith) teamed up and approached the area of the suspect. As the
group moved through the parking lot, they began to “clear” (search) the other parked cars while
looking for additional outstanding suspects.

Smith said that as they were clearing the parking lot, they came across a couple in a
brown “Honda type" car on the west side of the public parking lot. As the male came out of the
car, he was told by the officers to get on the ground in that they did not know if he was involved.
Smith added the female in the driver’s seal was also taken out at gunpoint. Smith said the two
were detained because of the circumstances and the fact that they did not know if they were
involved. Smith said the female grabbed on to her, began to cry and said something about they
thought they (the police) were doing a training exercise.
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| asked Smith about what she told me earlier in the interview about coming out of the
gym and walking up the ramp to see about the commotion. | asked her who else she saw in the
area.

She told me that when she came out a second time with her gun, she saw Detectives
Sullivan, Tougas, Dep. Rivas, and Sgt. Tusi. | asked Smith if any of those officers fired their
weapons. Smith explained to me that from where they were, no one could see the suspect and
she didn't think anyone fired their weapons.

Smith said that Det. Sullivan was yelling at her to take cover near him because where
she was at, the walls were hollow. Smith told me that when Sullivan was yelling at her, she
could hear bullets flying by.

Smith said a short time later, she ran back into the building and yelled for someone with
a shotgun. Smith was told by someone, there were no more shotguns and they were going out
to the cars.

Smith said she then went up the interior stairs to the area of the Traffic Office where she
saw Sr. Dep. Godfrey. After seeing that he was all right, she then went across the hall to the
Records Office. Once there, Capt. Warren (actually Wade) told Smith that everything was clear
(all civilians gone).

Smith said she went back to the Traffic Office where she got on the P.A. at the direction
of Capt. Warren (Wade) and made a second announcement for all civilians to get out of the
building.

After making the announcement, Smith said she went to the lobby door that opens out
into the public foyer with Det. Logan, Brad Guzzard, Capt. Cozzens and Dep. Coulter. While in
the area of the door, Coulter told Smith he had fired his weapon at the suspect while in the area
of the Community Room. Coulter also told Smith that because of his location, he couldn't get a
good shot at the suspect. He also said Capt. Cozzens had yelled at him to shoot underneath
the suspect’s car in an attempt to stop the suspect from firing on them.

Dep. Smith told me she remembered that when she went back into the Traffic Office to
make the announcement for the civilians to exit the building, she briefly spoke to Godfrey who
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was on the telephone. When she asked Godfrey who he was talking to, he told her he was
talking to dispatch in an attempt to give the location of the suspect.

Smith added that Capt. Cozzens asked her to make a request for the helicopter. When
Smith went back into the Traffic Office, she asked Godfrey to request the helicopter. Godfrey
told Smith the helicopter would not respond until the scene was secured.

After Smith spoke to Godfrey, she went back to the area of the lobby door. While waiting
in this area, Godfrey came to her and said he wanted to get to the other side (near the
Community Room) with a pair of binoculars.

(WhiLe talking with Smith, my cell phone ang and O tusned off the tape for @ moment. St the completion of the

call, gag‘wz tusned on the tapc and vesamed my inbevricor with .Sﬂw;)
| asked Smith to give me an estimate of how many shots she heard fired by the suspect.

She told me, “approximately 30",

| asked Smith if she helped clear the suspect's car. She said that she and Dep. Axelrod
both went up to the suspect's car and cleared it, making sure there were no additional suspects.
She said that after this, she was asked to clear the remainder of the cars in the parking lot,
which she did.

| asked Smith about the areas where the suspect was shooting at and if it was limited to
the front of the Station and the Community Room. She told me that in addition to the front of the
building, she heard several shots hit the right side (eas! side) of the building where she
originally had come out to look.

| asked Smith if she saw the suspect on the ground and if he had a weapon. She told me
she saw one of the other officers kick a silver handgun away from the suspect as she
approached, | asked Smith if she saw a rifle. She told me she did nol.

Shortly after this, my interview with Deputy Smith concluded.

The audiotape of this interview was turned over to Det. Sgt. Smith, the case agent.

During review of this report, it was discovered that Sr. Dep. Smith had referred to Capt.
Warren. On 8/19/03, | contacted Smith and after discussing the information with her, it was
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decided that Smith had accidentally identified Capt. Cheryl Wade as Capt. Leslie Warren during
my taped interview with her. | corrected my report reflecting the correct person as Capt. Wade.
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. Supplemental [:]Caso Closed

| |Gang | | Domestic | | Hate [ |Child Abuse | | Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 PC, Attempted Murder

Code: V1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

On 8-7-2003, at 1045 hours, | received a telephone call from a female who

identified herself as_ -Nas concerned because two officers

had been to her former residence looking for her. [Jjjillsaid the officer had a

photograph of her and was showing it to the current resident. My interview with

-was tape-recorded.

| explained to -here had been a shooting at the East Valley Sheriff's
Station and that one of the guns recovered at the scene had been previously

owned by her. | told-the handgun | was referring to was a .44 caliber
revolver and asked her for any background information on the gun.

-said her ex-husband, || had been arrested for driving under

the influence. During the search of [l car. the police found a loaded gun.

Because of the arrest.-gave-all of his guns (a total of three) and
she took them to Gretta’s Gun Store in Simi Valley. [Jjjjijhad the guns

S’
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Store.

I asked- if she knew Gregg Hackett. -said she did not know
Hackett. | confirmed with [Jfnat the sale of her guns were only to Gretta's

and not a private party. -was positive about the sale to Gretta's and added
that they should have all records regarding the transactions. [JJjjwas not sure
of the exact date she sold the guns, but said it was several months ago.

| did not have any further questions for- so | concluded my interview with
her. No further details.
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(<] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[] Gang [] Domestic [ ]Hate [ ] Child Abuse [] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C./ Attempt Homicide

[ ] Reclassify to:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

On 8/12/2003, at approximately 0850 hours, | received a telephone call from a male who
identified himself as ||| 2 employee at Amgen.

-said all the employees for Ward Moving were put on notice, beginning August 1, 2003, that
they were going to have to become independent contractors because the worker compensation
fees were too high. What this meant to the employees was that they were going to lose their
vacation and beneﬁts.-said Gregg was a little upset about that and figured because of his
age, he might not be hired because he was a little slower than the other employees.-said
that these were some of the issues that have been talked about since Gregg's death.

-also told me that he had talked t-one of the owners of Ward Moving. -old

-that Gregg didn't like to perform household details of his job; he just liked to pack and
move things around.-said Ward Moving has a contract with-nd that is the reason
why Gregg worked out atfjjjjlJand knew the employees there.

Ended at 0853 hours
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Supplemental [ ] Case Cleared

[l Gang [ ] Domestic [ ] Hate [T] Child Abuse | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664 P.C/ 187 P.C., 246 P.C.

[] Reclassify to:

Code: S-1 Name: Hackett, Gregg

Notification / Officer Involved Shooting

On August 5, 2003, at approximately 1000 hours, Sgt. Aguilar informed me of an Officer
Involved Shooting at the East County Sheriff's Station. Sgt. Aguilar told me to respond to the
scene and assist with the investigation. Prior to my arrival, | received a phone call from Sgt.
Powers. Sgt. Powers told me to meet the rest of the Major Crimes Detectives at the Calleguas
Municipal Water District.

| responded to the Calleguas Municipal Water District to locate and interview any witnesses
to the Officer Involved Shooting at the East County Sheriff's Station. The East County Sheriff's
Station is located at 2101 East Olsen Road, directly across the street from the Calleguas
Municipal Water District office. Upon my arrival, Dep. Vanover #3541 had already located some
of Calleguas' employees who witnessed the incident. Detectives Miramontes (#2563), Mesa
(#2616), and | interviewed these employees. Refer to Det. Miramontes' report for further details.

One of those witnesses was_ Refer to my interview with -for further
details. After my interview with [ Det. Mesa and I drove to other locations within the
Calleguas property attempting to locate other witnesses. We checked the following locations:
Operations Center, Building “E"; Construction Trailer, Crew Building, and the Conejo Pump
Station. Refer to Det. Mesa's report for interviews conducted at the Construction Trailer.

w
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After the interviews were completed, Det. Mesa and | drove separately to the East County
Sheriff's Station. At approximately 1500 hours, | interviewed Sr. Dep. Hawes #2261. Refer to my
interview with Sr. Dep. Hawes for further details. | left the East County Sheriff's Station at
approximately 1800 hours.
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[l Supplemental [ ] case Cleared

[|Gang [ ]| Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

Code: W Name: STUBBLEFIELD, JOHN #3230

On 08-05-03, at about 0930 hours, | was at the East Valley Police Station attending a traffic
reconstruction class in the community room. | heard 3 to 4 loud bangs coming from the parking lot
area, which sounded to me like possible gunfire. | stood up with the rest of the class and looked out
the large windows facing the visitor parking lot. | observed a Hispanic male towards the front door of
the station. | went out onto the patio area of the community room with Deputy Ambarian and several
other students in the class. Deputy Ambarian contacted the Hispanic male. At this time | looked up
towards the end of the visitor parking lot and saw a white male standing behind a red hatch back
vehicle. The rear hatch to the vehicle was in the open position. The subject pointed what appeared
to be a handgun in my direction and started to fire. | laid face down on the ground to take cover
behind a wall. Deputy Ambarian and an L.A. County Sheriff, taking cover behind the wall, returned
fire at the subject. Deputy Ambarian toid me the subject was busy reloading, that it was safe to go
inside. | went back into the building through the community room and in admin where | informed
everyone of an active shooter in the visitor parking lot. At this time | began searching the station for a
weapon. | contacted Sgt Salas where she handed me an AR-15 rifle. | exited the building and
proceeded to the employee parking lot. Using cover from parked vehicle | made my way to the west
end of the parking lot where | had a clear sight of the subject. At this time the subject was lying face
down on the ground and did not appear to be moving. Several deputies made their way up to the
subject and handcuffed him.
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(<] Supplemental [ ] Case Cleared

[] Gang [ ] Domestic [ | Hate | Child Abuse (] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C./ Attempt Murder

O Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Senior Deputy Dennis Sliva
Ventura County Sheriff's Department
2801 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, Ca

On August 5, 2003, | spoke with Dennis Sliva at the East County Sheriff's Station in Thousand
Oaks. This interview was fragmented al times and for ease of reading it is wrilten in a
chorological order. The following is a synopsis of our tape-recorded conversation.

At about 0945 hours, he finished working out, took a shower and was walking to his locker.
Sliva heard an announcement over the intercom. Sliva was not sure what the announcement
was, but he thought it was something to the effect that there were shot fired in the parking lot
and everyone was to stay in the station. Sliva walked to the door in the gym and opened the
door. Sliva heard at least three "popping” sounds. Sliva ran back to his locker noticed several
people running into the locker room. Sliva said he pul his vest, uniform pants and uniform shirt
on and went out the door near the weight room.

Sliva went up the walkway and saw Senior Deputy Hal Sullivan (Sullivan). At that time, Sliva
did not remember hearing any popping sounds. Sullivan and Sliva began to communicate
about what they ware going to do sinca they could not see the shooter (suspect). Sliva could
see a red vehicle near the entrance.
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At that time, Senior Deputy Kingi (Kingi) ran past him and told him to come with him. Sullivan
and Sliva ran through the middle of the employee parking lot and stopped about halfway
through the parking lot, near a vehicle. Kingi told Sliva to cover him as he ran to another
location. Kingi then covered Sliva as Sliva ran to Kingi's new location. Sliva and Kingi moved
to the final row in the parking lot. Sliva heard Deputy Stubblefield (Stubblefield) say he had a
long rifle. Stubblefield stayed with Kingi and Sliva. After about a minute, Sliva saw a male
subject lying on the ground near a red car.

Stubblefield and Sliva stayed at their location as Kingi walked toward the suspect. Silva said he
and Stubblefield were a far away from the suspect, approximately one hundred yards from the
suspect.

Sliva thought Deputy Cantrell handcuffed the suspect. After the suspect was secured, Deputy
Jeff Smith (Smith), Stubblefield and Sliva cleared all of the vehicles in the employee parking lot.

Sliva did not see any others subject fleeing in the surrounding hills. Sliva had no additional

REV M7
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< Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

| 4

__ Gang [ ] Domestic [ ]Hate [ ] Child Abuse |_| Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C./ Attempt Murder

__ Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

(Civilian Employee)
Ventura County Sheriff's Department
2801 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, Ca

On August 5, 2003, | spoke with | NG 2! the East County Sheriff's Station in
Thousand Oaks. This interview was fragmented at times and for ease of reading it is written in

a chorological order. The following is a synopsis of our tape-recorded conversation

-.-.'as working at the front desk. _ heard a sound similar to a box of paper
hitting the floor. - got up and looked out to the front parking lot. |G
commented to_that she saw a red car in the parking lot with the trunk or

hatch up.

B ::i¢ the red car was facing the lobby of the station at an angle. -heard

about three more sounds similar to “pops.” _saw the glass from the hatch back fall
out of the car -saw Sergeant Patty Salas grab a man who was coming into the
lobby and Salas asked her to open door into the station. Salas took the man into the station.
During the incident._remembered seeing Deputy Butlerfield out in the lobby.

-was told by- to go over by the mailboxes. Sergeant Hibden then took

_and other employees out into the rear parking lot.
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_did not remember what time the incident occurred. -did not have a

good view of the car and did not remember seeing anyone around the car or anyone with a gun.

_estimated the incident lasted about three minutes. —had no additional

information.
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I Supplemental | ] case Cleared

[ ] Gang [ | Domestic [ |Hate [ | Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description:  664/187 PC / Attempted Murder

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Witness Interview

(W) Deputy D. Spiker ID# 3405
East County Station
2101 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

On August 5, 2003, | drove to the East County Sheriff's Station to assist other investigators with an
officer involved shooting investigation. (S) Gregg Hackett had driven into the front parking lot of the
East County Station and began shooting at the station and people in the parking lot with two
handguns. He was ultimately shot by sheriff's deputies. | interviewed several deputies, including

Deputy Spiker, who were witnesses to the crime. | interviewed Deputy Spiker in the detective bureau
at the East County Station at about 1325 hours.

Deputy Spiker told me he is currently assigned as the community liaison officer for the Oak Park area

of Ventura County. He has been a deputy for about six years, and has been assigned to the East
County Station for approximately four years.

Deputy Spiker arrived for work on August 5™ at about 0700 hours. When he arrived at the station, he
spent some time at his desk making telephone calls and doing paperwork. After he finished up his
station duties, Spiker got in his patrol car and drove to the area of Avenida De Los Arboles and
Moorpark Road to get a soda before heading out to Ozak Park.

While he was still in his car, Deputy Spiker heard the radio call, “Code-12" and that there was a
shooting at the East County Station. After hearing the radio call for deputies to respond to the station,
Spiker drove his patrol car to the East County Station, approaching the station from the north on
Olsen Road. When he arrived at the station, which he thought was at about 0920 to 03930 hours,

" 8/812003,1:30 PM ES'Q"CCGI.'"H“{ D# 1917 / Special Qwico‘ | /}’) %M // 7&,/

BV W




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 55— Tomsr [ mioan
Page 2 of 2 Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAOS60000 lwos ]9%1 2%%2543

‘ . e rrewm s BRAND / MAKE ¥ MOOCL NAME 10 MSC 1 DENTWICATVON J 13 VALUE
CODE | ITEM] QTY NAME MAMUFACTURER OR NMUNBER DESCRIFTION SERAL NUNBER

Spiker parked his patrol car across the entrance to the station to prevent anyone from driving into the
parking lot. As soon as he got out of his car, Spiker told me he could hear gunshots. He removed his
shotgun from inside the car and moved around the vehicle to a position of cover. Spiker told me he
was the first deputy to arrive at this location.

After he was in a position of cover, Spiker contacted dispatch on the radio and directed them to
contact the Simi Police Department to stop vehicle traffic on Olsen Road. He remained at his location
until other deputies, who had been in the field, began to arrive in their patrol cars. Spiker told me he

was not really paying attention to who was arriving because his attention was focus in the direction
the gunshot were coming from.

From his location, Spiker could not see what was going on in front of the station, and he could not see

the suspect. His view was obstructed because the landscape was terraced, and there was vegetation
blocking his view.

As he was evaluating the scene, Spiker saw Sergeant D. Wareham (ID# 2108) moving towards
where the shots where coming from. Wareham directed Spiker and some of the other deputies who
were near Spiker to move up to his location. Spiker told me he moved up over some bushes and
joined Wareham along a row of cars in the employee parking lot. Once at that location, Spiker told
me he saw the suspect lying on the ground.

Spiker told me when he first saw the suspect, he was lying on the ground near the rear of his vehicle
on the driver's side. He said the suspect’'s car was parked facing northwest at the entrance to the
parking lot at the front of the station. The hatchback on the car was open. Spiker told me the suspect
was not moving when he saw him, and he said his body was turned so he was lying on his left side.

| asked Spiker if he saw any weapons near the suspect. He told me he remembered that when Sr.
Deputy Kingi (ID# 3016) approached the suspect to handcuff him, Kingi pushed a handgun, across
the asphalt, away from the suspect. Spiker said the handgun was a siver-colored, but he was not
sure whether the gun was a revolver or a pistol. Spiker said he was about twenty feet away from the
suspect, however, other deputies who were standing in front of him obstructing his view. He could
not supply me with any additional details of the scene.

As soon as the suspect was handcuffed, deputies request fire and ambulance personnel to render aid
to the suspect. Spiker sald medical personne! arrived quickly and began treating the suspect.

Spiker told me he did not see any deputies firing their weapons during this incident. Spiker said he
thought he heard between five and eight gunshots during the time he was at the scene, and these
shots were fired intermittently, usually in volleys of two. Spiker said when the shooting was over,

Sergeant Wareham took charge of the scene and began directing deputies to protect the crime
scene.

My interview with Deputy Spiker was recorded on a cassette tape. The tape was turned into
Sergeant M. Smith and will be retained with the case file. Investigation continuing.

81812003, 1:30 PM Sgt. G. Hess, ID# 1917 / Special Servico*“ﬁ e
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'] Gang [ ] Domestic [ | Hate [ | ChidAbuse [ | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

| Reclassify To:

Code: A Name: GREGG HACKETT

On August 5, 2003, 1051 hrs, I interviewed _'dl the East Valley Slulion.-old

me the following.

-statcd he was driving out of the Callagus Water District on Hardy Lane N/B about 0900 hrs.
He was approaching the stoplight at the intersection of Hardy Lane and E. Olsen Road. He was going to make
a left turn onto E. Olsen Road -l,ﬂcd when the light tumed green he heard what seemed to be a
ricochet and dirt fly from the hill to the left of his location. -aid he stopped his vehicle and heard 5 to
15 rounds going over his head. -latcd he called the Callagus Water District Office on Hardy Lane to
advise them of the gunfire but they already knew because of the rounds that had hit their building. -
stated he saw a green Ford vehicle at the entrance of the Sheriff™s Station was stopped and was backing up

probably duc to the gunfire.

-aid he did not see any other actions.

T'his tape 1s being transcribed by Detective Weigand for Detective Miramontes.
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| X Supplemental [ |Case Closed ‘
| |Gang [ | Domestic [ | Hate [ |Child Abuse [ | Elderly Abuse |
Connecting Report Numbers: \

Code Section / Description: 664 PC / 187 PC Attempt Murder
Code Section / Description ( Reclassify To:)

Code:W __ Name [N

OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING
EAST VALLEY STATION |
AUGUST 5, 2003

WITNESS INTERVIEW

On 8-5-2003, at about 1030hrs, | received a call from Sgt. Don Aguilar to respond to East Valley
Sheriff's station (EVSO) to assist with an officer involved shooting investigation. Sgt. Aguilar told
me that a suspect had driven to the front of the station, got out of his vehicle and fired

numerous shots into the station lobby. No further was known at this time.
| immediately responded to the location and upon arrival learned the shooter was down and no

longer a threat. | subsequently met with other investigaters in the station patrol briefing room

where | was assigned to interview witnesses,

08-05-03 / 0900 Det. D. Place/1393/Spec. Sves. — |Y&/ M\js%
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At about 1200hrs, | interviewed [JJllabout his knowledge of the shooting. The interview
was recorded on standard audiocassette tape. The original tape and original report were given
to the case agent, Sgt. Melissa Smith.

-old me he works for Brookstone Telecom, a company that presently is contracted
with Bectel (Communications) and ATT to build, upgrade and perform routine maintenance on
cell site communication systems. || said the Ventura County Sheriffs Department
maintains a cell site on the hill located directly west and adjacent to EVSO station complex and
accessed by a gated (locked chain) roadway to the top of the site

_ said that he and his colleague_see witness interview for further),

arrived at the station at about 0900 hrs. date, to perform some work at the cell site. -
told me he and [Jjjfjentered the station lobby to get the padiock key for the access road
chain._said he saw only one other person in the lobby, described as an Asian male
and seated as if waiting for someone.

_said that after obtaining the key he and -'1rove their work truck to the top of

the hill, parked, and went inside the shelter, described as a four-wall, cement block structure
with a door designed to protect the sensitive electronic equipment from the elements. i}

-Iescribed the shelter’s position on the hill as slightly below ground level requiring him
to descend some stairs to enter the door.

-sald that about 15 to 20 minutes later he stepped outside the shelter to his truck
| and he heard what he believed were three of four gun shots coming from somewhere below him
F near the front of the station._ said that initially he saw three or four plain-clothes
officers sitting, standing or crouched in the patio area behind the low block wall, located at the

front (south) of the station, and the officers appeared to be pointing their weapons toward the
| employee parking lot s he looked in that direction (toward Olsen Road) and saw
a red compact car stopped in the roadway of the entrance of the visitor's parking lot, parked at
an angle facing slightly nonhwest.- said he saw a man alternately standing and
| crouching behind the right rear portion of the red vehicle and the vehicle's trunk was open.

e ST T OF RPGE 14 RERORTING OF o d‘? T TUlL i”;' So1 |
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—said he then heard several more shots and said they seemed to continue for some
minutes before stopping. -said that during this time he saw several deputies,
dressed in what appeared to be camouflaged military-type clothing, making their way toward the
red car by circling the employee lot located east of the red car, using parked vehicles for cover.
B - ¢ that although he could hear shots being fired he was unable to determine who
was shooting, due to his distance from the scene.

_said that shortly after the shots stopped deputies approached the suspect and
appeared to wave to emergency vehicles (fire department and paramedics) to respond into the
station lot from Olsen Road.

_said that shortly thereafter a plain-clothes officer arrived on the hill and told him
and 0 go back into the sheiter until further notice and later to come down to the station to
be interviewed by investigators.

0&05-03/090q Det. D. Place/1393/Spec. Svcs™ You M 7)?,1—‘
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[ ] Gang ] Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Description: Officer Involved Shooting

INTERVIEW WITH WITNESS:
HALLETT SULLIVAN
2101 EAST OLSEN ROAD, THOUSAND OAKS, CA 91360

On 8-5-03, at about 1215 hours, | spoke with Detective Hal Sullivan and tape-recorded the interview.
Detective Sullivan was on duty and attending a meeting in the downstairs briefing room. Over the
public address system, Detective Sullivan heard two announcements about shots being fired in the
station parking lot. Detective Sullivan went outside to the employee parking lot through the
downstairs employee entrance. This door was next to the report writing room.

Detective Tougas and Senior Deputy Julie Smith also went outside with Detective Sullivan. They took
cover behind a wall which was on the ramp which led from the employee entrance to the employee
parking lot. Detective Sullivan saw Deputy Joe Rivas at the top of the ramp. Detective Sullivan
heard several shots being fired. Detective Tougas went back inside the building and got his ballistic
vest. After Detective Tougas returned, Detective Sullivan went to his desk on the second floor in the
detective bureau and got his ballistic vest. He came back outside through the second floor employee
entrance which led from the detective bureau to the employee parking lot. Detective Sullivan again
took up a position of cover on the ramp behind a wall. Deputy Rivas told Detective Sullivan where the
shooter was. Detective Sullivan heard someone shout that the suspect might be reloading. Detective
Sullivan saw Detective Dain behind a tree in the employee parking lot with a shotgun pointed in the
direction of the area Deputy Rivas said the shooter was. Detective Sullivan saw a rifle muzzle above
him on the roof and knew that person was shooting towards the suspect. Detective Sullivan did not
know who that person was. Detective Sullivan did not see anyone else shoot at the suspect.

During the exchange of gunfire, Captain O'Hanlon arranged for three to four unknown deputies to
approach the suspect at a wide angle with long rifles. They proceeded from the employee parking lot
towards Detective Dain. While they were doing this someone yelled that the suspect was down.
Detective Sullivan approached the suspect and saw that he was on the ground with his legs
protruding from behind the car

Re/
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fired.

Detective Sullivan and other officers cleared parked cars for additional subjects/ suspects. He
escorted witnesses Dillon Russell and Amanda Baker inside the sheriff's station. They were in the

parking lot during the shooting.
Detective Sullivan estimated the entire incident took 10 to 15 minutes with 10 to 15 rounds being
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

D Reclassify To:
Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

On 8-5-03, at approximately 1400 hours, | spoke with—at

the East County Station in the detective bureau interview room. -told me
that he is the owner of the home where Gregg Hackett resided. Around October of
2002, -advertised in the newspaper for a roommate. Among several other
people Gregg responded to his advertisement. -said that when Gregg
came over to the residence to speak with about renting the room, Gregg
was with another male subject, but didn't know him. [Jlsaid he liked
Gregg and that Gregg had rented a room for several years in Thousand Oaks and
thought he would be a good roommate. -thought Gregg moved into the
residence in October.

-said that he checked on Gregg's employment and leamed that Gregg had
been employed at a place called United Moving, or something similar to that name,

08/06/03 5:18 PM ‘\: &etedive D. Rubright, #1935/Special Services 7 A f///) Y&/ 1
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in Newbury Park. -sald the busahess is located near Amgen and that they
are moving stuff in and out of Amgen every day.- said that Gregg had
worked there for what he thought was at least six years. [l sai0 Gregg
expressed concemed because he believed the company was going to contract out
and he would be without a job by the end of the year, Gregg told |Jij that ne
was going to have to start looking into something else.

I asked-if he checked for references. -said that Gregg gave him a
phone number for the daughter of the elderly woman he used to reside with.

I s2id he rented a room from the woman for eight years. [JJJjcouian't
recall the name of the daughter and he no longer had that information. ||
said the family was pleased with the way that Gregg cared for the elderly woman,
so much so, that they gave him the Acura, which he now owns. -said this
was the only vehicle that Gregg owned.

Gregg told-lhe reason he wanted to leave that residence was because the
family hired a racist female, who was from Jamaica. The unknown female became
very rude with Gregg and began to take over the household. According to-
Gregg couldn’t handle it any longer and decided to move out In addition, he knew
that the family was intending on selling the home in the near future because they
were going to move the elderly female into a retirement home.

-said that Gregg was a nice guy who was very considerate. He described
him as being a little different. Gregg didn’t have a girifriend nor had he ever been

married or had children. [JJllsaid the Gregg used to be in the Navy. ||
said that generally every weekend Gregg would go to his parent's house to visit. |

T__ - _ - - - —_ —_— — - — —
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asked if there was a reason that Gregg didn't live with his parents. [Jjjjjsaid
that he asked Gregg that question one time and that Gregg kind of brushed off
B <stion. [lciant pursue it anymore, but figured since Gregg was
close to .years old that might be part of the reason he wouldn’'t want to live with
his parents. [l said that Gregg didn't speak negative about his parents.

I commented that Gregg would sometimes become iritated by his
coworkers, mainly his Hispanic coworkers. [JJJij said that Gregg was a hard
worker and he didn't like the fact that some of his coworkers were lazy. [N
said that Gregg's irritation wasn't anything abnormal. He said the average person
would feel the same way after putting in a hard day. [Jjjjjjijsaid he was under the
impression through Gregg that the company hired a lot of people that were in work
furlough. -said that Gregg didn’t necessarily like those types of people.

B said that when first talking with Gregg you would think he was very, very,
slow, but after talking with him for a while you would realize that he was intelligent
in many ways. [JJJllsaid he thought Gregg's thought process was a little out of
whack. [l described what he thought was Gregg lacking common sense in
certain areas. [Jifsaid that when Gregg spoke he didn't express himself very
well.

I described an occasion when he leamed that Gregg was going to sell his
car. -uggested for him to armor all the dash of his car. Gregg asked him
what ArmorAll was. [Jthouant it was strange given Gregg's age and him not
knowing what ArmorAll was.

08/06/03 518PM i“%eteaive D. Rubright, #1635/Special Services 7 AT SIY
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| inquired again about the people that Gregg worked with and asked I
Gregg ever expressed problems he had with other employees other than what he
described above. [Jljto'd me that sometimes Gregg would come home and
mention that he has worked the last five days with the same coworkers and he was
sick of it. -said that Gregg saying something to that effect was a strong
comment for him because generally he didn't speak that way.

| asked [l if Gregg spoke negatively about anybody. -said that he
didn't. |asked him who Gregg would confide in. [JJJJj s2id uniess he confided

in his dad he wouldn't know who Gregg talked to. [JJJlisaid that Gregg didn't
have any friends, nobody ever came over for him and he never got any phone calls
from anybody. [Jllsaid that Gregg talked about having nieces and nephews
because he mentioned that their birthdays are near one another and that during
that time of the year he was broke because he had to buy them presents.

Gregg said that [l ic have a cell phone, but I dion't know why
because he didn't seem to call anybody. -didn’t know the number to his cell

phone.

| asked - if he knew if Gregg had a storage facility anywhere. |JJjjijsaid
he didn't think he did, but if he were going to store anything it would be at his work.

He thought maybe Gregg had some sort of storage locker there. [l said
Gregg didn't have anything stored in the garage.
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| aéked if Gregg received Enaul at the residence. -sald that the only thing he
ever saw was a statement from Farmer’'s Insurance, but other than that he didn't
get any mail.

I said on one occasion, Gregg's dad came over to the house when Gregg
was trying to sell his car, but[Jnever saw Gregg's mother. B s that
as far as he knew Gregg was a heterosexual, as he and Gregg had the same
thought process when it came to women.

;i that he couldn't think of anything that Gregg was upset about. | asked
about what Gregg's feelings were towards the police. -said that Gregg
never spoke against the police. [l wasn't aware of any arrests that Gregg
had nor any kind of problems with the police. [l said on one occasion, he
- had received what he thought was a ridiculous citation for a traffic
violation from a motor cop in Thousand Oaks. [Jjji said he was expressing his
displeasure to Gregg about the citation and the officer, but Gregg didn't make any
negative comments about police officers at that time.

l asked-what he knew about Gregg possessing any guns. [JJllsaid on
one occasion approximately two months ago-showed Gregg his collection

of a few guns. Gregg then showed him a .44 magnum westemn style 6 shooter.

B <:ic that was the only gun Gregg showed him and [Jfwas under the
impression that it was the only gun he owned. [JJllsaid that Gregg has a small
safe, which is where he thought Gregg kept his gun. The safe was small enough to
carry around.

" " xq} ‘ . “A._ v o 5)
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section |/ Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Stubblefield, John #3230

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a detective in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned to assist Major
Crimes Detectives with an officer involved shooting that occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview Deputies' Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa

| interviewed Stubblefield first. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Stubblefield tokd me he had been
assigned to take a training class which was being held at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.
Stubblefield told me that some time during the class he and other classmates heard loud noises that
turned out to be gun fire. The noises could have also been something breaking and or falling.
Stubblefield told me heard what sounded like four or five gunshots.

He and other classmates walked out to the patio area of the classroom. Stubblefield told me he
initially looked and saw a male Hispanic walking toward the front of the station and thought he may
have been responsible for the noises. Stubblefield then heard another shot coming from the parking
lot. Stubblefield looked over to the visitor parking area and saw a white male subject standing behind
his vehicle, a red compact, pointing a gun towards the station. Stubblefield told me he saw the
suspect turn his attention towards the patio and start to shoot. Stubblefield told me he took cover and
heard more shots being fired at the station. Stubblefield told me he heard and saw Deputy Ambarian
with the Ventura County Sheriff's Department and a Deputy from the Los Angeles County Sheriff's
Department return fire at the suspect. Stubblefield told me he heard the LASO Deputy state he was
out of ammunition. Stubblefield also told me that while he and other were on the ground taking cover,
Ambarian, who was returning fire, told them when the suspect was reloading so they could get inside
the station.

Stubblefield told me he low crawled back into the station, alerted others of the shooting and
attempted to locate a firearm to assist with. Stubblefield then heard what sounded like automatic
gunfire. Stubblefield was not sure where those shots were coming from. Stubblefield was in plain
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Stubblefield told me he was pretty much on the outside of the incident the entire time.

clothes and did not have his weapon with him during the class. Stubblefield searched the station and
eventually was handed an AR-15 rifle by Sergeant Salas. Stubblefield then exited the lower exit and
was told by someone, to assist Deputy Kingi who was in the employee parking lot. Stubblefield told
me he used cars for cover and met up with Deputy Kingi. Stubblefield told me that he and Kingi
walked to end of the parking lot. Stubblefield told me he saw the subject on the ground. Stubblefield
told me that everyone then converged on the subject.

Stubblefield told me he saw employees from AMR working on the suspect. Stubblefield saw the
subject being secured with handcuffs.

| asked Stubblefield if he walked in the area where the suspect was shooting. Stubblefield told me he
did. | asked if he saw any shell casings in the area. Stubblefield told me he saw two guns on the
ground, a semi-automatic handgun and a black metal revoiver, possibly a .44, with a 12 inch barrel.
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E Supplemental D Case Cleared

[] Gang [ ] Domestic [ IHate [_]child Abuse [ ]Eiderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Smith, Jeff #3360

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a detective in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned lo assist Major
Crimes Detectives with an officer involved shooting that occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview Deputies’ Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa.

| interviewed Jeff Smith. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Smith told me he was working patrol
when he heard an announcement from dispatch of a code-12. (Code 12- is any available unit to
respond.) Smith told me he could not hear the reason for the code-12. Smith stated he was at the
perimeter of the City of Thousand Oaks and started to drive toward the station to better hear the call.
Smith told me that as he got closer he heard the Code-12 was for the station and that a subject was
shooting at the station.

Smith responded to the station and parked on Olsen road at the intersection near the main entrance.
Smith along with other deputies approached on foot and heard subjects yelling. Smith stated he
never heard any gunfire only deputies command for the subject not to move.

Smith arrived and learned that the subject was already contained and they were to begin searching
for any additional suspects. Smith and other deputies cleared the employee parking lot for any
possible second suspects. Smith stated that the lot was cleared and no other suspects were located.
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On 08-05-03, | was working uniformed patrol in the city of Camarillo, as “3C12". At approximately
1140 hours, | responded to the area of Kelly Rd. and Newbury Park Rd. | met with Sgt. Montagna
#1047 and Det. Rubright #1935 at the location.

Sgt Montagna instructed me that we would be monitoring the suspect’s residence
Ave) until a search warrant was secured. At approximately 1210 hours, | parked my patrol unit in the
area of Carob St. and llex Ct.

At approximately 1240 hours, Sgt. Montagna advised me that there was new information that the
suspect had possibly murdered his roommate prior to the shooting. At approximately 1300 hours, we
contacted neighbors to locate the resident of the house.

As we were gathering the information received, the suspect’s roommate arrived. Det. Rubright
contacted him. Sgt. Montagna directed me that | was no longer needed. | returned to my patrol area.
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Shooting at East County Sheriff's Station.

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

On 8-4-03, at approximately 0930 hours, | was attending a monthly detective meeting in the briefing
room of the Sheriff's East County Station. | heard via Sheriff's radio an announcement of shots fired
from a small red vehicle.

All detectives began filing out of the briefing room. | heard Sgt. Salas announce over the station
intercom system that the suspect was firing shots in the station parking lot near a red vehicle. | exited
the station through the first floor employee entry door on the west side of the building. The door
opens to the ramp, which leads out to the employee parking lot.

As | walked up the ramp, | heard several shots being fired from an unknown direction. | joined Det.
Tougas, and Sr. Dep. J. Smith on the exit ramp. | heard two to three shots fired from a rifle on the
roof of the building above me, however, | could not see who was on the reof. | saw Dep. Rivas at a
point of cover at the top of the ramp. | joined Dep. Rivas at the top of the ramp. He told me that the
suspect was in the area of a marked sheriff's unit in the visitor parking lot. From my position, | could
not see the suspect or his vehicle. At this point, | could not hear any shots being fired from that
direction. | heard someone shout that the suspect was possibly reloading.

Det. Tougas joined me at my location at the top of the ramp and told me that he would hold this point
until | could go and get my vest. | went back inside the station and retrieved my ballistics vest from
my desk. | exited the building through the rear / south door of the detective bureau and tcok a
position of cover again behind the wall of the exit ramp.

From my position, | could see Det. Dain at a point of cover behind a tree, approximately 30 to 40
yards west of me. He was armed with a shotgun and asking for additional personnel armed with
rifles. | could not see the suspect or suspect’s vehicle from my position.

| heard Capt. O'Hanlon order that a small group of deputies armed with rifles work their way to the
south of the suspect to gain a vantage point. Two to three deputies (it is unknown to me which
deputies) began to move in that direction.

12 DATE / Toag O NEPONT 14 REPORTNG OFFICER /10 NO 7 Dw / LY " Am-uon,ﬁc)v L0 N

08/05/03 / 14:34 H. Sullivan #2053 / ECPS /DETS [’A J ;)&"””"

C AT TT T Y




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

' AD : BEAT |» RBNJMBER
Page 2 o Z— O Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAD560000 06| 9A 03-22545
‘ . ¢ 7 ITEM 0 BRAND / MAKE 7 MODEL NAME 10 MISC 11 DENTIFICATION / 12 VALUE
COOt |ITEM] Q1Y NAME MANUFACTUREN OR NUNSER DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER

As deputies approached t

he area of the suspect, | could no longer hear shots being fired. |
approached the area and observed that the suspect was down. | could only see one of the suspect's
legs protruding from behind his vehicle. | observed a wound to the suspect's leg. | began to search
all vehicles parked in the visitor parking lot for any possible additional suspects.

When | completed my search, | joined Sr. Dep. Smith who was talking with and consoling two
witnesses, one female and one male, who had been caught in the visitor parking lot between the
suspect and the station. | escorted the two into the station and had them wait in a break room. The
two witnesses were not injured.
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On 8-5-03 at approximately 0945 hours, | had just finished
working out in the gym at the East Valley Sheriff's Station. | walked
to my locker and then took a shower. After | got done with my
shower, | walked to my locker and began to put my uniform on. At
that time, | heard on the station intercom a female voice state,”
Attention all personnel, there are shots fired outside the building do
not go outside.”

| walked to the door that leads from the men's locker room to
the gym and opened the door. | then heard about three to four
“popping” noises, which to me sounded like gunfire. | ran back to my
locker and continued to put my uniform on and my gun beit. |
remember Sr. Deputy Miller and Sr. Deputy Kingi running into the
locker room and opening their lockers. Just as | finished putting on
my gun belt, | ran through the gym and outside near the walkway that
leads to the employee entrance door on level one.

| saw Sr. Deputy Hal Sullivan standing near a wall that
separates the employee walkway and the parking lot. | ran and stood
next to him. | looked out into the parking lot and saw a red vehicle
near the front entrance to the station. The vehicle was facing the
main lobby of the station. | could not see anyone around the vehicle
nor did | hear any gunshots. Sr. Deputy Kingi ran behind me and out
towards the parking lot. He yelled, "Hey Sliva come with me.” |
followed Kingi as we ran south through the parking lot.

When we approached the first row of parked cars, we
stopped. We still did not have a clear view of the vehicle. Kingi told
me to cover him while he ran south to the next row of cars. Once
Kingi was at the second row of cars, | then ran towards him and met
him behind another car. While we were both taking cover behind a
car, Deputy Stubblefield came up behind us and stated, “| have a
long rifle.” Stubblefield then took a position of cover with us.

From where | was, | now could see the legs of a person near
the driver's side of the red car. It appeared the person was lying on
the ground and was not moving. After a couple of minutes, Kingi and
several others walked to the body at the red car and secured it.
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Stubblefield and | remained behind the car. Just then, Sgt. Tusi
advised dispatch on the radio the subject was in custody and the
situation was, “code-4." Stubblefield and | then searched all the
vehicles in the employee parking lot to make sure there were no other
suspects. After our search, we found no other suspects. A few
minutes later, | was told to meet in the briefing room at the station.
During the entire time | was outside, | never heard any gunshots. |
was then later interviewed by Sr. Deputy Laughlin.
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On 08-05-03, at approximately 0930 hours, dispatch put out a code-12 and
advised that shots were being fired at station 10. | responded code three (lights and siren)
from Westlake Blvd. and Kanan Rd.

| amived on scene and parked on Olsen Rd. in front of station 10. I retneved the
shotgun from my patrol vehicle and responded to the Olsen Rd. entrance to station 10. At
the time of my arrival the gunshots had stopped.

There was a group of Deputies in front of me taking cover behind vehicles in the
staff parking lot. We were advised the “Shooter” was down at the entrance to the public
parking lot. Myself and other Deputies covered the group of Deputies as they
approached the position of the shooter.

e Once the shooter was sccured, T was instructed 10 clear the staff parking lot for
further suspects. After securing the parking lot, Deputy Ebersole and | took perimeter
secunty of the cast side of the staff' parking lot.

A fter it was determined that the suspect acted alone, and there were no other
suspects involved, Deputy Ebersole and | were instructed to wait in the station 10
briefing room until further notice.
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[l Supplemental | | Case Cleared (] Reclassification
| |Gang [ | Domestic [ |Hate [ ]ChildAbuse [ |Elderly Abuse " ] ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description:664-187/ Attempt Murder O
Code: Suspect Name: Greg Hackett

On 08-05-03, | was working as 4-ocean in a marked black and white patrol unit. | was at the corner of
Moorpark Road and Avenida de los Arboles when | heard a radio call, advising @ man in a red vehicle
was shooting a gun at the East County Sheriffs/ Police Station. As | was responding to the station,
dispatch advised that the man was shooting a gun at the building, and he was located in the visitor's
parking lot.

| arrived at the driveway of the Station on Olsen Road and parked by patrol car across the entrance to
the Station. | heard 5 to 8 gunshots coming from the parking lot. | retrieved the shotgun from my
patrol car and took a defensive position behind it. A short time later several other deputies arrived.
While | was at my location | did not see any deputies fire their weapons, nor did | see the suspect
shooting his weapon. | noticed Sergeant Wareham at the south end of the parking lot, and he
instructed me and the other deputies to move towards his position. When | arrived at Sergeant
Wareham's position, he instructed me and the other deputies to move towards the suspect. | noticed
that the suspect was laying on the ground behind a red car at the entrance to the employee parking
lot. | did not notice any movement by the suspect. As we moved towards the suspect several, other
deputies that were in the north parking lot also moved towards the suspect. Sergeant Wareham told
two deputies to advance on the suspect. Sergeant Wareham then told Senior Deputy Kingi to
handcuff the suspect. While Senior Deputy Kingi was handcuffing the suspect, he found a handgun
that was near the suspect. Senior Deputy Kingi slid the handgun behind him. | was about twenty feet
from the suspect when he was handcuffed. After the suspect was handcuffed, Dispatch was notified
to have the Fire Department and Ambulance respond to the cime scene. The Fire Depariment and
Ambulance arrived about one minute later and began providing first aid to the suspect.

| stayed at the crime scene, put up crime scene tape and provided perimeter security until the Major
Crimes Detectives arrived.
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I supplemental [ ] Case Cleared [ ] Reclassification

| |Domestic [ | Child Abuse | |Hate [ |Gang [ |Elderly Abuse [ | ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description:664P.C./ 187 P.C.

Code Section / Description: O Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

On 08/05/2003, | responded to the East County Station to assist in a shooting incident that
had just occurred at the station. While at the station, at about 1515 hours, Detective M. Smith
requested that Deputy Ramirez and | respond to United Vanlines Moving and Storage in Newbury
Park. The business was described as Hackett's place of employment. | spoke to an employee at the
business and was advised the owners.ﬂ were not present. | obtained
their cellular telephone numbers and contacted them in an attempt to have them meet me at the
business. Both of them were out of the area and were unable to meet with me. Theissen directed

me to contact the business supervisor, || s> he would assist me with whatever was
necessary.

| contacted at the business and he advised h
explained he had just spoken to one of the owners and he
explained to him that | needed information in reference to Hackett.
employed Hackett. | explained to him that Hackett had been involved in a shooting incident at the
East County Station. tated he had heard about the incident from others and inquired if
Hackett was the person that was shot at the scene. | advised him he was. |JJJlagreed to tak to
me.

s the Operations Manager. He
ould be able to assist me. |
onfirmed the company

A

-~

08/06/03 / 16:27 L. Alvarez #2886/ WCPS/HQ. Detective <. ¢ 3,;,, [ %1%
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The following is a s is of the interview with[ il The interview was tape-recorded.
dvised me h has been employed by the company for about seven years. Hackett
has been with the company for about eight years. | asked him to tell me what he knew about Hackett.
He explained that he has never had a problem with him. He described him as being a good worker
and dependable employee. He was surprised about the incident and could not believe that Hackett
would be involved in such an incident. He added that Hackett last worked on Saturday (08/02/03).

He was assigned a “packing” job at a residence in Westlake m The job was to
begin at 0700 hours. He did not know what time Hackett complet e job. The employees normally
submit their time cards the following Monday, or slide the forms in a drop box. He was unable to
locate a time card for Hackett. Hackett and another emeere assigned the
packing job. | asked i as available and he said was n ere. | asked him i
had submitted his time card and he said he had not.

Flso stated Hackett called in sick the last two days (Mon. and Tue.). He has called in
sick in past, but never two times in a row. He did not speak to him personally. Messages were
left on the machine by Hackett stat s sick. | confirmed with ﬁhal the messages could
have been left at any time after he left work and the time he returned and checked the
messages the next moming at 0 ours. | asked him i machine would indicate what time the
messages were left and he said it would not if Hackett had any personal belongings
or a storage bin/containers on the premises. tated some of the employees had storage bins
but Hackett did not. | asked him if he had any assigned work vehicles or work property and he said
Hackett did not.

| asked -vhat he knew about Hackett’s personal life and he said he did not know
much. He stated he was not aware if Hackett had any medical or psychological problems. He did not
know whether or not he took any medication and expressed he was not aware of anything that
appeared unusual. Ramirez and | asked if if Hackett had any hobbies, activities away from
work, or any type of interest away from erlated he was not aware of anything. He
simply knew Hackett as a person that kept to himself. He was not aware of Hackett having a
girlfriend, kids or a wife. ﬁdid not have any further so | stopped the taped interview.

| later asked if there iness that knew Hackett well. _
stated that the warehouse manager, has been working for the company for
many years and knew Hackett pretty well. | asked him if | could speak to and he
would get him for me. Refer to the supplemental report containing the interview withwgr details.

Prior to leaving the business, stated he noticed Hackett had a for sale sign on his
vehicle (described as a red vehicle) a days ago. He asked him why he was selling the car if it
had already been paid for and it had very limited mileage. Hackett advised him he wanted to buy a
van so he could stay in it. began to tell me that Hackett had been renting a room from an
older lady in Newbury Park and she had given him the car.

13 OATE / TR OF REMORY ' REPORTING OV DD T DY ' uN 15 APYROVIT BY D™
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if he recalied any information or incidents that could be of assistance.
retained the cassette tape containing the initial interview with -as evidence.

| asked he had a telephone number for | could speak to him. [l vas |
the last person Hackett worked with on Saturday. tated did not have a telephone |
number. Many of the employees would check the automated roster to determine if they were working
and would simply show up to work the next day. | advi to e, or Detective Smith

stated he would. |
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On August 5, 2003, I was dispatched to -.apeyre Rd., Moorpark, Ca., reference a possible
bullet hole into a residence from the shooting at East Valley Police Station.

At about 1045 hours, I arrived at the residence and contacted (O_ He told me the
following:

WS at a work meeting when he received a call from his wife, | 5EGTGIN wife
told him that a bullet had been shot into his house. His wife was not at the house; she
received the news on her cellular phone from their housekeeper, (P

left the meeting and went home quickly as possible. had already called for a deputy to

the house. There were four le in the house when the shot entered the house. ||
and [N’ chilcren m The chiliiy e
asleep, in the farthest part of the house away from where the bullet had entered. None of the

children were hurt.

*showed me where the bullet had entered the house. This house is approximately 2 mile
north and visible to Station 10. From the outside, I could see 1 hole on @ window that faced south
toward Station 10. I also saw a hole on the pane of the same window. I was unable to determine if
it was a bullet hole.

des1
I entered the house and'to the room where the bullet had gone into to. The room is the most
southern of the house. The room is primarily used as a playroom for the children. There were toys
strewn about the room. I went to the window where the bullet hole was. There was a hole in a
curtain and the adjacent wall. On the opposite side of the wall, there was a protrusion but no
obvious hole. The bullet may have been lodged into the wall. The wall that the bullet was lodged
into was room.

I spoke with-and she told me the following:

was sitting on her bed looking at some photographs. One of the photographs fell and
she bent down off the bed to pick it up. At that same moment, heard the loud
shattering of glass. She stayed down off of her bed for a few seconds. She then went to look
where the broken glass sound came from. She saw that the window near her bedroom was
broken. thought it was a rock that broke the window but soon realized that a bullet
had done the damage. She called [JJJij who in turn called her husband. was not
hurt from this incident.

I took digital photographs of the scene and electronically sent them to the Crime Lab.

Captain C. Wade, Sergeants Weaver and P. Salas were notified of my finding.

—
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B Supplemental | ] case Closed

] Gang [ ] Domestic [ | Hate [] Child Abuse | | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

[:] Reclassify To:

Code: R1 Name:_

Detective Joe Evans and | are assigned to the Ojai Area Sheriffs Station as general
assignment detectives. On 08-05-2003 at 10:50 hours Sgt. Ken Edling contacted us at the Ojai
Station. Sgt Edling advised there was an officer involved shooting at The East Valley Sheriffs
Station. Sgt Edling told us to respond to the station to assist with the investigation pursuant to
Commander Rouse’s request.

Detective Evans and | responded to the East Valley Sheriffs Station and arrived at 11:45

hours. Captain Cheryl Wade asked Detective Evans and | to respond to_in

Moorpark. Captain Wade advised that a bullet struck the residence during the shooting.

08/08/03 8:21 AM R. Jones / 2112 /WCP/ OjaiDets /) | ./ )\ /
_ , LD G
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Detective Evans and | arrived at at 12:10 hours. We were contacted by
B o identified herself as the homeowner JJjold Detective Evans that while she
was away from home with two of her five children a bullet struck her home in the children's
playroom. -said that |25 home with her other three children when the bullet
hit the house. She introduced me to_who works as her live-in housekeeper.

B the three children were asleep in the north end of the home. She was in
her room at the south end of the home at approximately 09:30 hours. Her bedroom adjoins a large
children's playroom. She was opening the bottom drawer of her dresser when she heard the
window break in the children’s playroom. She went to investigate the noise and discovered that a
bullet had entered the playroom through a closed window then embedded itself in the wall of her
bedroom. No one was injured at the residence.

B c¢ me to the location of the bullet hole in the playroom. The playroom is
located in the southeast corner of the residence. The bullet struck the window on the east side of
the playroom. The bullet entered near the top of the window and went through two panes of glass
before getting lodged in a wall. | inspected the outside of the home where the bullet struck the
window. | located a possible second bullet hole in the molding of the broken window. | also noticed
that one of the bullets had struck a paim tree branch that was in front of the window. The round
passed through the palm branch. The residence is located on a hilltop approximately 1 mile North of
the East Valley Station. The residence is a single story home with tan stucco siding and asphalt
shingle roof.

Sheriff's Bl was requested to respond to our location to process the crime scene. At 13:10
hours Sheriffs Bl arrived at the scene. Sgt. L. Obregon and SST [JJjwere briefed on the
circumstances and what we had discovered. SST|Jjjjjjprocessed the scene. Refer to her
supplemental report for details.

08/06/03 8:21 AM R Jones /2112 / WCP/ Ojai mm%i 4V
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|l Supplemental [ | CaseCleared | | Reclassification

| |Gang [ | Domestic [ [Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse | | ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description ([ Reclassify To:)
664 / 187 PC | Attempt Murder
Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

On 8-05-03, at approximately 0937 hours, | was attending the monthly East County detective
meeting in the downstairs briefing room. We heard a radio message over the intercom of shots being
fired in front of Station 10, East County. | exited the station and positioned myself on the Southeast
corner of the station near the basketball courts. | was unable to see where the shooter was from my
vantage point. After hearing approximately 5-6 minutes of gunshots being fired, | saw numerous
officers rushing towards the area where the shooter laid. When | was approximately halfway to the
area where the shooter was located, Senior Deputy Jody Keller instructed me to get some crime
scene tape and water.

At approximately 1000 hours, | was instructed to start an inner perimeter log. Sergeant
Weaver was maintaining an outer perimeter log at this time. Due to the multiple number of crime
scenes, the large size of the inner perimeter and large number of personnel involved, numerous
people on the log do not have log in times or log out times. With the exception of a few times | was
given a break, | maintained constant monitoring of the inner perimeter and accurately documented
personnel as best as possible. Senior Deputy Robert Davidson was the crime scene manager for this
incident. Listed below are a few of the events and the approximate time they occurred. See the 3
page log for the names and times of personnel involved in the inner perimeter.

1005 hours, AMR personnel were still working on (S) Gregg Hackett
1007 hours, death pronounced by AMR supervisor—

1115 hours, o1, personne 55" R~ =< I

arrived on scene.
1540 hours, Coroner Craig Stevens on scene.

1800 hours, Coroner Stevens examines Hackett, 1833 hours, body of Hackett removed
by Stevens and assistants

0015 hours, all personnel gone. Deputy Krofta assumed control of crime scene.

" 08/06/03712:23 MSCHULTZ #3063/ECPS /1 DETS A+ "N © .
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| cang Domestic Hate Child Abuse Elderly Abuse

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

Code: w Name: Salas, Patricia (Ventura County Sheriff)

On 8-5-03, | responded to the East Valley Sheriff's Station to assist Major Crimes Detectives in an
officer involved shooting investigation. | interviewed Ventura County Sheriff's Sergeant Patricia Salas
at 1357 hours. Salas told me the following in summary (Refer to audio tape for entire interview).

Salas was in the traffic area of the East Valley station when she heard two loud “bam” noises. Salas
thought the noise was from some sort of construction equipment. Salas then heard three more “bam”
noises and realized that they were possible gunshots. Salas walked out to the front lobby area of the
station and saw a man standing outside of the lobby doors. Salas walked out through the lobby door
and asked the man, “What's going on?" As Salas was talking to the man. she heard another shot and
felt stucco from the building hit her in the face. Salas told the man to come into the lobby and get
down on the floor. Salas looked out the lobby door at the parking lot area, but could not see anyone.
Salas escorted the man to the traffic area. Salas continued to hear shots ricocheting in the area in
front of the traffic office.

Salas went to her locker and retrieved her AR-15 rifle and vest, Salas went back out to the traffic
area and saw Deputy Stubblefield. Salas gave her AR-15 rifle 1o Deputy Stubblefield because she
knew that he was on SWA.T. Salas went out to the rear parking lot area and retrieved shotguns
from the patrol units. Salas came back inside the station and heard someone say that the situation
was “Code 4." Salas went back outside and helped search for a possible second suspect. Salas
made her way to front parking lot and discovered that the suspect was dead.

) i
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer Involved shooting

[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: __ ame: [N

On 8/5/2003, 1 contacted _ 'ho was incarcerated in the Thousand Oaks Police
Department Jail / booking Facility. The Jail Facility is located at the west side of the main building of the
Thousand Oaks Police Department. The western most part of the facility i1s a gated vehicle sally port. On the

north side of the Jail factlity there is a small outside recreational yard. The following is a summary of my

taped interview with-

-vas an inmate carwash worker for the Thousand Oaks Police Department at the time of this
repon.-and the other carwash worker were standing out by the recreational yard-could not
remember the name of the other worker. As the other worker was getting some gas-teard shooting.
-lhoughl the rounds sounded like they came from a “shot gun and a AK47." -saw several deputies
leave the building through the north exit and head around to the south side towards the parking lots in front of
the Police Department. -could hear bullets ricocheting around the arca. As the shooting continued,
another Deputy came out of the building and had -and the other worker retum inside. -smcd he
heard several shots being fired, but could not estimate how many.-vou!d hear a burst of shots go off, and
then two or three more in succession -told me that the inmate cook, || NG s also outside
during the incidcm.-mad no further information.
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On 8-5-2003, at approximately 1050 hours, I was working as the Detective Sergeant for
the Camarillo Police Department / Ventura County Sheriff’s Department. Captain S.
DeCesari came to my office and requested that all the Camarillo detectives respond to our
Thousand Oaks Station to assist with an officer involved shooting investigation. The
following detectives and myself responded:

Detective James Fryhoff
Detective Ryan Clark
Detective Gregg Willson
Detective Billy Hester
Detective Brent Johnson
Detective Joe Mulrooney

At approximately 1130 hours, we were briefed on the situation by Captain C. Wade and
given interview assignments by Major Crimes Sergeant M. Smith.

1 was assigned to interview Sergeant Ron Tusi #1361. [ located Tusi in the SEU office.
The interview was conducted in the Police Volunteers Office, which is located on the
lower level of the Thousand Oaks Police Department.

In summary. Tusi told me the following during a tape recorded interview and an
unrecorded after action walk through:

On 8-5-2003, Tusi was assigned as a patrol sergeant for the Thousand Oaks Police
Department / Ventura County Shenff's Department.

At approximately 0945 hours, he had stopped by Captain K. Cozzen’s office (which is
located in the Administration area of the Police Station). During their conversation, Tusi
heard what sounded like “gunfire”. Moments later, Senior Deputy Rick Godfrey ran into
the hallway of the Administration arca and stated that someone was shooting at the front
of the building. At that point, Tusi left the Administration area and traveled to the
Records area (where the front counter is located). While going through Records. Tusi
believed he put out a broadcast to Central Dispatch advising of the situation.

Tusi continued through the Records area. During the after action walk through, Tusi
remembered walking outside via the upper level employee entrance/exit door (located on
the second level / south side of building next to the Traffic Bureau). He remembered
walking partially down the ramp but did not like this approach to the parking lot. He
retumed 1o the building and used the center stairwell to get to the lower level. This time
he went outside via the lower level employee entrance/exit door (located on the south
side of the building next to the patrol sergeants office). As he got to the end of the
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walkway he saw deputies positioned at the “pony wall™, From this location he could not
get a good vantage point. He decided to go up to the roof.

Tusi re-entered the building, retrieved his AR-15, and went to the roof access stairwell
located on the second level (next to the center stairwell). At the stairwell he met up with
Senior Deputy Dan Hawes. Hawes was in plain clothes and carrying an AR-15. Together
they went up to the roof. They accessed the roof via the north door (at the top of this
stairwell there are two doors, one exits north and one exits south), They moved from east
1o west along the south portion of the roof. As they slowly traversed the roof they
ulimately saw the suspect vehicle and they saw deputies at the rear of the vehicle. It
appeared the deputies were taking the suspect into custody.

Tusi and Hawes maintained their roof position until a “Code-4" was broadcast. Tusi
looked around the roof area and saw bullet damage. He returned to the building and
quickly checked on station personnel for injuries. Tusi went to the area of the suspect.
Captain F. O"Hanlon was at that location. Captain O'Hanlon directed Tusi to take Senior
Deputy Reilly up to the roof and conduct a walk through. When finished with the walk
through, Tusi secured his AR-15 and gathered with the other deputies

Tusi did not personally fire a shot and did not sce anyone ¢lse fire a shot (End of
Statement),

For further statement details refer audiocassette tape,

End of report.
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The following information is provided as a paraphrased synopsis and to provide a basic
understanding my involvement in this incident to the best of my recollection. All times
are approximate.

On the listed date, at about 0945 hrs, | was in Captain Cozzen's office conversing with
him. It was at that time when | heard several loud “pops” consistent with what | believed
to be gunfire. | was aware that there was a training class going on in the community
room located one office away from Captain Cozzen's office. | did not know the nature of
the training only that it involved police officers from other agencies. Knowing this |
believed the sounds I heard to be part of the training. Moments later, Senior Deputy Rick
Godfrey came in from the community room and said that someone was firing at the front
of the building. 1 ran out of the office, through administration and into records. 1 briefly
looked to see that everyone in records was okay. | then used my portable radio to advise
dispatch that someone was firing at the front of the station and to respond units code 3.

I then exited the upper employee entrance. Seeing that this position was not a good
tactical position, | went back into the station, ran down stairs and exited the lower
employee entrance. | made my way towards the end of the wall. Seeing that deputies
had positioncd themsclves at the end of the wall 1 decided to go to the roof for a better
vantage. | entered the building, removed my AR1S from my locker and went to the
stairwell, which leads to the roof. There, | met with Senior Deputy Hawes, and, together
we went up to the roof.

At the top of the roof we exited the north exit and made our way east then to the south
cdge of the roofline. From there we made our way west along the roofline looking for the
suspect vehicle. | had overheard information being broadeasted during this incident that
the suspect was crouched behind a red car near the flagpole. The trees that are on the
property obstructed my view. So, subsequently, we could not see a red car in the parking
lot. As we made our way along the roofline | could see other ground units and where
they were focusing their attention. When we got 1o an area where 1 could see the suspect
vehicle I noticed that there were deputics approaching the rear of the suspect vehicle,
Moments later, units advised that the suspect was in custody. Senior Deputy Hawes and |
remained on the roof until a check of the parking lot could be completed. We then took a
brief look around to note possible evidence.

When the sweep of the parking lot had been completed, I left the roof and met with
Captain O'Hanlon*?gct further instructions. Captain O'Hanlon instructed me to take
Senior Deputy Rielly on a walk through to point out evidence that we may have seen.

After completion of that assignment, | secured from the scene, My interview was
conducted and completed by Sergeant Guy Stewart,
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[l Supplemental | | Case Closed | Reclassification
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664 P.C. |/ 187 P.C. - Attempt Murder

Code Section / Description: O Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Greg

On August 5, 2003, at approximately 1130 hours, Detective Miramontes interviewe
in reference to the shooting incident that occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

The following is a summary of Miramontes’ tape-recorded interview with IS a
gardener for Venco Western, and was working on the grounds of the East Valley Sheriff's Station. At
approximately 0925 hours, [l along with his caworkers.” and
were having lunch in the grass area, located southeast of the employee parking lot. They were eating
when they heard the sounds of shots fired. initially heard one shot. They got up but saw
nothing, so they sat back down because it had calmed down. Then the sounds of shots fired started
againig_ heard two to four shots. He saw officers coming out of the Sheriff's Station building.
Two officers ran to a vehicle, cne opened the trunk and he put on a vest. A female told him, "move it

move it" and they went up the hill and ran across Olson Road. then heard seventy to eighty
shots fired. After the incident was over and walked to the entrance road of
the Sheriff's station. They approached the scene, and aw a person laying on the ground next

to a vehicle, and another person pushing on his stomach. An officer then removed them from the
scene and told them not to approach the scene.
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said when he inttially heard the shots fired. he thought the officers were training. He ’
also said he thought that the first shot he heard came from a weapon that an officer was testing.

said when he works at the Sheriff's Station, he often sees officers removing the ammunition ‘
from their shotguns and inspecting them. [l said the shot sounds he heard, appeared to come
from a firearm. id not see anyone firing their weapons, nor did the see any vehicle coming or
leaving the scene dunng the incident. This concluded the interview.

The tape-cassette containing the interview was retained as evidence. Refer to additional
reports for further details.

13 DATE ) TINE OF REPORT 1 REPORTING OFFICER / IOND ' DIV / UNIT 15 APPROVED DY /D N

08/06/03 1 15:18 A. Ramirez 3175/ WCPS/HQ. Detective | _S¢1 4 ﬁ'.l( &\




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT s Trsor Tris s

Page 1 ol _2 0 Continvation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAOSE0000 ' 9006 | OA 03-22545
: P ? ITEM 8 BRAND/ MAKE | o MOOEL NAME 0 WISG. |11 IDENTIFICATION / 12 VALUE
Coue jrrem]ary NAME MANUFACTURER CR NUNBER DESCRFTION SEMIAL NUMBEH
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Code Section / Description: Station 10 Shooting
Code: Name:

On 8-5-03, at about 0930 to 0840, | along with several East Valley detectives were in a meeting. We
were in the briefing room when | heard a dispatcher, over the station PA system, announce that there
were shots fired. | faintly heard the dispatcher state that it involved a red car. Before any additional
information was dispatched, the entire team of detectives, including myself, left the briefing room to
respond to wherever the shots had been fired. At that time we did not know where the shots had
been fired.

As we exited the briefing room, Sgt. Salas, over the station PA system, announced that the shots
were being fired in the parking lot of the station and that the shooter was near a red vehicle. With that
information, |, along with Det. Sullivan, ran out of the lower station door, next to the report writing
room.

| ran along the wall near the weight room. | could hear shots being fired. | could hear some of the
shots hitting nearby. Still, to this point, | did not know the shots were being fired from,

As | got to the top of the ramp, near the weight room, | saw Dep. Rivas standing either behind a tree
or the wall. Rivas’ attention was directed towards the parking lot. | could not tell if he was looking
towards the employee parking lot or the public parking lot.

At some point during the sheoting, | did see that Det. Dain had gotten to a location behind a tree,
about half way into the employee parking lot. Dain was firing rounds towards the suspect.
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Prior to advancing further up the ramp, | told Sullivan that | was going into the locker room to get my
vest. | did so and returned to the same wall that faces the employee parking lot. | told Det. Sullivan
to go put on his vest, which he subsequently did.

While standing at the wall, someone that was in the employee parking lot yelled that they needed a
shotgun. | responded inside the station and found that all the shotguns were out of the locker. | ran
to the rear parking lot of the station to where the patrol units were. | found a shotgun in one of the
vehicles. | took that shotgun and responded back to the wall at the employee parking lot. As | stood
at the ramp for a couple of seconds, someone announced that the subject was down. | went to the
visitor parking lot, and with the assistance of another deputy, cleared a black Chevy Suburban.

After | cleared the suburban, | walked to the suspect vehicle and saw that the subject was down.
Capt. Cheryle Wade directed all non-shooters to the briefing rcom. | went to the briefing room along
with numerous other staff and was subsequently interviewed by Det. Devers. Refer to his report for

my statement.
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On 8-5-02, at about 0935 hrs, | was on Kuchner near Katherine Rd, in Simi
Valley. Dispatched announced shots fired at the East Valley Shenff's station. | responded

to the East Valley Station.

| entered the north parking lot near the gas pumps. A mechanic,
vhite truck had been shot. |

assisted me to open the locked gate. He told me
quickly drove by the truck. I did not see where the truck had been shot,

[ drove to the south side of the maintenance building and took a position of cover.
A few minutes later, | heard over the radio one subject was down and another subject was
in custody. I saw threc workers near the north side of the maintenance building.

[ contacted
, and
. are landscapers for Venco

They were eating lunch on the grass near the

Western
northeast end of the employee parking lot. They heard gunshots coming from an

unknown location. The three subjects saw SheniT's personnel running toward the
employee parking lot yelling at them 1o move way. _'.md-run

toward the north side of the maintenance building.
Detective A. Devers later interviewed me. Refer to his narrative report for further

details,
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[ Supplemental [ ] case Cleared

| | Gang .| Domestic | |Hate | | Child Abuse | |Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Station #10 Shooling

Code: S-1 Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview with Detective Tougas

On 8-5-03 at about 1140 hours, | met with Detective Greg Tougas and interviewed him aboul
what he had witnessed in reference to the shooting at the East County Sheriff's Station. My interview
with Detective Tougas was tape-recorded. The following is a synopsis of what Detective Tougas told
me about the incident:

On 8-5-03 at about 0900 hours, Detective Tougas and several other detectives were atiending
a meeting in the briefing room of the East County Sheriff's Station. During the meeling at
approximately, 0930 to 0940 hours, he faintly heard someone announce over the station's (P.A.)
public address system that shots had been fired. The P.A. system was turned up and once again
someone announced shots had been fired. Tougas said at that time he did not know where the shots
were being fired.

Tougas and the other detectives left the briefing room, and while doing so he heard Sgt. Patli
Salas #2420 announce over the P.A. system that the shots were being fired from the parking lot and
that there was a red vehicle involved.

After hearing the information, Tougas and Detective Sullivan exited the station through the
lower South door near the station report writing room. As Tougas got outside and starting walking up
the walkway toward the employee parking lot, he could hear shots being fired. He could hear
“pinging noises” and believed those noises were cause by the bullets hitting something.

Tougas and Sullivan got near the top of the walkway and saw Deputy Rivas standing along the
same wall, but East of them, with his (Rivas) attention directed toward the parking lot area West of
the station.

Tougas then decided to go the locker room for his bulletproof vest. He retumed to his previous

location and relieved Sullivan so he could retrieve his bulletproof vest from his employee locker.
Tougas said that someone (unsure who) from the employee parking lot requested another shotgun.
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Tougas ran back inside the station, through the lower South employee entrance by the report writing
room, and to the shotgun locker. The shotgun locker was empty, so he ran to the north employee
door and into the rear parking lot of the station, where the patrol units are parked. There, Tougas
located a shotgun in a parked patrol unit and returned with it to his original location along the wall
near the front employee parking lot.

Once back at the wall near the employee parking lot, Tougas hear someone announce that the
“subject was down.” Once hearing that, Tougas walked through the employee parking lot to the
visitor parking lot in front of the station, where he and another deputy assisted with clearing vehicles.
Tougas said he and another unknown deputy cleared a black Chevy Suburban.

Tougas said after clearing the Suburban, he walked cver and saw the subject lying on the
ground and “obviously he'd been shol.”

Tougas added that he had heard some shots being fired from station personnel from what he
thought was the walkway above where he and Sullivan had been. He said that he was unsure as to
the exact location of the subject until after he was down. He only knew the shots were being fired
from near the front entrance driveway to the station.

Tougas said that if he had to distinguish how many shots were fired. He knew some were from
shotguns, but estimated “twenty to thirty, maybe forty” shots were fired. He also estimated that the
entire incident lasted about 10 minutes.

Tougas said that he did not fire any rounds. | asked if he knew anyone who actually fired
rounds at the subject. Tougas said that he did observe Detective Dain toward the middle of the
employee parking lot, while the subject was firing rounds, and he saw Dain fire a “couple of rounds.”
Tougas said he thought Dain was shooting a shotgun. Dain was also trying to communicate with the
other deputies, and may have been who asked Tougas to go get another shotgun.

Tougas said he does not know how many subject were involved and does not know who shot
the one subject. Tougas did not know the subject who was shot.
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B supplemental [ | case Cleared

[ ] Gang [ | Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Station #10 Shooting

Code: S-1 Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview with Deputy Torres

On 8-5-03 at about 1153 hours, | met with Deputy Gene Torres and interviewed him about
what he had witnessed in reference to the shooting at the East County Sheriff's Station. My interview
with Deputy Torres was tape-recorded. The following is a synopsis of what Deputy Torres told me
about the incident:

On 8-5-03 at about 0915 to 0930 hours, Deputy Torres was working the county area as the
4F2 Patrol Deputy and heard dispatch transmit that shots were being fired at Station-10, near the
flagpole. Torres said that he was in Simi Valley near Kuehner Dr. and Katherine Rd. when he heard
the transmission by dispatch. Torres responded Code-3 (red lights and siren) to Station-10 and
entered from Olsen Rd. through the rear N/E gate by the gas pumps, at approximately 0940 hours.

Torres said that a garage mechanic, who he thought to be- knew the combination to the
gate and opened it for him. Torres said that old him that another mechanic named who
drives a white truck, had driven past the subject, who was doi and one of the rear tires
on truck had been shot. Torres said that he drove by

s : | but did not see any
damage to it. Torres said that he did not get any information from out his vehicle.

Torres said that upon entering the station lot, he drove his patrol car to the South end of the
maintenanca building, where he took cover. Torres said that he did not hear any shots fired and
shortly after arriving, heard someone broadcast that a “suspect was down" and one suspect was in
custody.

Torres said after hearing the transmission about the suspect being down and another in
custody, a transmission stating that the inside perimeter and employee parking lot was clear, and
seeing the helicopter clearing the rear parking lot where the patrol car are kept, he then noticed and
talked with three landscapers who were near the North end of the maintenance building.
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interview cards. The landscapers are
three landscapers are employed by Venco Western
landscaper’s information were given to Detective Albert

Torres obtained information on the three landscapers, which he documented on (F!) field
and ﬂ

The Fl cards with the
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[] Supplemental [ | Case Closed

[ ] pomestic [_] Child Abuse [ | Hate [ ] Gang [ Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbars:

Code Section/Description: ) Beslagsify to:
664-187 P.C. / Attempt Murder

Code: Name:
\ V1 Godfrey, Rick

Witness Interview

On 8-5-03 at approximately 1220 hours, I interviewed _m the main driveway Lo the
East Valley Sheriff's Station. The following is a summary of the tape-recorded interview. The cassette

| tape was turned over to Detective Melissa Smith.

- told me he works for American Medical Response, _ On 8-5-03

| _was working out of Rescue 444, located at 616 Fitch Ave. in the city Moorpark. - was

working wuth_ They were dispatched to the East Valley Station reference the shooting.
When they arri\'ec- saw that the suspect was on the ground and handcuffed.

began working on the subject. - was retrieving

medical equipment that needed and assisting with emergency care. [l saw~ the suspect
| had two wounds, one to the chest and one to the right arm. -sand the suspect never gained ‘

Paramedic Supervisor

consciousness and there was no evidence of neurological activity.

-said he was concentrating on patient care and did not hear any of the officers make any
statements about the shooting. -also did not hear any gunshets when they arrived.

End of Interview.
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[<] Supplemental [ ]| Case Cleared

[] Gang [] Domestic [ |Hate (] Child Abuse | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.

] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Interview
Deputy Robert Wetter

On August 5, 2003, | met Deputy Wetter at the East County Police Station in reference to
this investigation. Deputy Wetter is currently assigned as a detective with East County
investigations. At approximately 1135 hours, | conducted an interview with Detective Wetter.
The following information is a synopsis of the tape-recorded interview:

Detective Wetter responded to this incident when he heard “shots fired” over the radio on
the station intercom. Detective Wetter and other detectives were having a monthly detective
meeting in the patrol briefing room at the East County Police Station. When he and other
detectives heard that shots were being fired at the police station, detectives exited the briefing
room. Detective Wetter could hear gunshots outside the station.

Detective Wetter went up the stairs inside*%ﬁon to get his portable radio in the detective 's
office and then went to the southwest detective office stairway exit that empties into the
employee parking lot. Detective Wetter also heard Sergeant Salas broadcast “shots fired" over
the station intercom. He remembered Sergeant Salas announcing that this incident was not a
drill and that shots were being fired at the front of the station, and she advised for personnel not
to go out the front of the station.

From’ the top of the stairs, Detective Wetter saw Dep. Rivas at the bottom of the stairs.
Deputy Rivas said he had a “visual® on the suspect and the other deputies in the area. Since
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Detective Wetter's AR-15 rifle and ballistic vest were in his detective vehicle, which was parked
in the employee parking lot, he was not immediately able to reach his equipment. Detective
Wetter saw Detective Dain “exchanging fire™ with the suspect. Detective Dain was “firing a2
shotgun.” Detective Wetter did not have a visual observation of the suspect. He heard
Detective Dain request for AR-15 rifle assistance from deputies.

Detective Wetter then went around the maintenance building to his vehicle and retrieved
his AR-15 and his ballistic vest. His vehicle was parked on the lower aisle parked second from
the end nearest Olsen Road. Detective Wetter saw two deputies on the roof of the station that
had AR-15 rifles. Detective Wetter heard the last shots being fired as he was putting on his
vest.

As Detective Wetter moved up to assist the others, he heard the suspect was down and y
deputies moved in and had the suspect handcuffed by the time he made it to the suspect.
Detective Wetter did not see the suspect prior to the suspect being placed in custody. Deputy ’
Wetter said he did not fire either of his weapons. He recalled hearing shots fired for
approximately five (5) minutes during the incident. Detective Wetter said he was using ]
{ techniques he learned from “Active Shooter” and “T.R.T" training so he would not get shot,

After he was aware the suspect was in custody, Detective Wetter ran to the public

parking lot to visually search the vehicles for other suspects. He remembered seeing Senior
Deputy Julie Smith also searching the vehicles.

End of interview.
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[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: Name: Wade, Cheryl Captain

I contacted Captain Cheryl Wade. Captain Wade was assigned to the Thousand Oaks Police

Department at the time of this report, The following is a summary of my taped interview with Captain Wade.
Captain Cheryl Wade

At approx. 0940 hours, Captain Wade was in her office conducting a job interview wiﬂ-
B Capiain Wade's office is located on the second floor of Thousand Oaks Police Department [l
-shcn ff cadet) came into Captain Wade’s office and told her that someone was shooting at them in
the conference room.-thcn used Captain Wadc's phone, dialed cither 911 or dispatch and advised
them that someone was shooting at the conference room. Captain Wade had _md the other
employees in the area lay on the ground. Captain Wade retnieved her weapon from her purse, a police radio

from her desk, and ran out of her office.

Captain Wade ran to the Records arca and told the employees there to get down on the ground.
Captain Wade looked out of the front windows of the building and saw the suspect’s red vehicle in the public
parking lot. Captain Wade could then clearly hear rounds being fired at the Police Department. There was an
announcement made for all the non-sworm employees to exit the building through the rear entrance. Captain
Wade went back towards her office and lol<- and [ that they needed to get out of the building.

Captain Wade locked around and foun_ lying on the ground.-was visibly shaken so
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Captain Wade helped her exit the building. Captain Wade discovered that her radio was not working, so she
procured another one. Captain Wade went back upstairs near the records office where she looked down into
the lobby and saw Captain Cozzens and Butterfield looking out towards the front parking lot. Captain Wade

heard someone on the radio saying,” he’s firing, he's finng. Now he's reloading.”

Captain Wade went back downstairs and ran out of the rear entrance on the north side of the building
where all of the non-swom employees were being directed. Sgt. Patty Salas met Captain Wade and handed her
a shoigun from one of the patrol cars. Captain Wade re-entered the building and went downstairs near the
Sergeant’s office to secure the arca. Captain Wade heard someone on the radio announce that the suspect was
down. Captain Wade handed the shotgun to Jerry Weaver and went out to the parking lot. Captain Wade

went to the suspect’s vehicle and saw broken glass lying around it.

Fire and Ambulance personnel were administrating first aid to the suspect. Several other deputies were
in the arca. Captain Wade saw two handguns and scveral bullet casing lying on the ground near the right rear
tire of the vehicle, Captain Wade heard someone say there were guns in the vehicle. Captain Wade directed
Sgt. Salas to have the non-involved witnesses go to the Administration conference room and the personnel
who fired rounds at the suspect go to the briefing room. Captain Wade contacted Commander Lewis and
advised him of the incident and asked him to contact Internal Affairs. Captain Wade estimated that the whole

incident lasted between 10 and 15 minutes. Captain Wade had no further information.
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[<] Supplemental | | Case Closed

[l pomestic [_| Child Abuse | Hate [ ] Gang [ ]| Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section/Description: (] Reclassify to:
664-187 P.C. / Attampt Murder

Code: Name:
V1 Godfrey, Rick

Witness Interview

On 8-5-03 at epproximately 1130 hours, [ interviewed _at the East Valley Station
reference the shooting earlier that moming., The following is a summary of the tape-recorded interview,

The cassette was turned over to Detective Melissa Smith,

-LOId me he works as a lelephone technician, Approximately fifteen minutes before the
shooting started, [Jfjwent into the East Valley Station to retriave a key to the gate leading to the
cellular telephone antenna. (The cellular antenna is located on the hilitop west of the station, aleng with
the Sheriff's Department’s radio antennas.) -ard his co—worker,_ had just started
working on the site. -was inside a brick building located just below the summit, on the west side of
the hill. The dcor to the building faces the 23 freeway. -went to get something from their truck
parked on the east side of the hill. -came back and told -that there was an incident going on
in the parking lot that he needed to see. -cou’d not hear anything while he was inside the building.

As - and-wcnt over to their truck,-could hear gurnshots. From the truck, they

had a clear view of the entire incident. -saw a subject behind a red Celica or hatchback, shooting a
‘ gun toward the front of the station. The car was parked in the driveway area where it splits to go to the
employee parking lot, visitor parking lot and the jail. The hatchback to the car was open and the suspect
was firing from the rear of the car. The suspect would stand, fire shots and then duck down behind the |
car to reload. -said the suspect was a “commando”. -could not tell which direction the suspect
was firing, but he later said the shots were directed toward the front of the station. The suspect stayed
behind the car the entire time. -sand, “There's no rhyme or reason to his parking. He wasn't like a ’
sniper. He was like wanting to wage war."

‘ [ e 2 NK. ',h-'— /) hodd-
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saw three plain-clothes officers firing at the suspect from the southwest corner of the
station. also saw three officers on the roof of the station. One officer (Senior Deputy Jeff Miller)

came to the top of the hill with an assault rifle and -saw several other officers in the employee
parking lot. -sa-d the officers were moving from one position to another, through the parking kot
-dic not say if the officer’s on the roof or in the employee parking lot fired any shots.-said the
officer that came to the top of the hill did not fire any shots from that position. As the officers were
surrounding the suspect,-said the suspect got shot and fell on his buttocks. -neard a couple of
additional shots and then it became quiet.

After the suspect went down, the officers continued to move from position to position and they
secured the area and the suspect. The officer with -and -went down the hill toward the
suspect’s position, -said he didn't know if the suspect was deceased, but “"he (the suspect) was
quiet.” After approximately five or ten minutes, the officer that originally came up to the top of the hill,

waved fOr-and-to come down.

-said he didn't hear the suspect or any of the officers saying anything because of the distance
from the suspect to the top of the hill, -belaeved the sheoting lasted approximately fifteen minutes
and he could not estimate how many shots had been fired. -also sald no shots were fired in their
direction, -was sure he did not see the suspect or his vehicle when they arrived at the station to get
the gate key. -also did not see any other suspicious subjects in the area.

End of interview

.
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BEAT:9A RD#: 9010
ORIGINAL OFFENSE: 664 PC/ 187 PC—Attempt Murder
RECLASSIFY TO: CONNECTING REPORTS:
DATE & TIME OF INCIDENT: 8-5-2003 / 0936 HRS
LOCATION OF OFFENSE: 2101 E. OLSEN RD THOUSAND OAKS, CA 91360
CODE: V-1 NAME: Rick Godfrey
RES. ADDRESS: 2101 E. Olsen Rd. Thousand Oaks. CA 91360

REs. PHONE: N/A - BUS. PHONEJ N

CASE DISPOSITION:

On August 5, 2003, at approximately 0936 hrs., | was sitting in my office located at the East County Police Station
inlcn'icwin_ for a job position when Cude!-an into my office and asked to use
the phone. -lold me that shots were being fired into the EVSO training room, which is located at the
southwest corner of the station. As Cadcl-wns calling 911 I heard someone yell, “Everyone get down on

the ground!”

W hil_an(—droppcd down to the floor in my office, I grabbed my police radio and

handgun. | exited my office, ran down the north hallway to the north entrance door leading into Records and saw
Records personnel standing near the south entrance door, [ yelled for them to get down on the ground. There were
three subjects standing in the north hallway near Records and I asked them what was going on. At this time 1 do
not recall who those subjects were. They told me that a subject is shooting at the building, and that the subject has
positioned himself by a red vehicle in the parking lot. I looked into the parking lot and saw a red car stopped at the
southern most entrance to the public parking area. | also could hear several shots being fired from outside the
building. [ then saw a white truck drive into the parking lot. The truck proceeded to tum left as if it was going to
head toward the patrol parking lot to the rear of the building. I could hear someone yelling to get the white truck
out of there, but I don’t know whom or from where | heard that because I noticed that my police radio was not

working. At some point during the event | grabbed another policc radio, but I don’t recall when or from where.

8/6/2003/8:17 AM | Capt c. Wade/2049/EVSO Admm ek A P i if/”(, |
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| proceeded through Records and positioned myself at the southeast corner of the lobby window. From this vantage
point | could see Capt. Cozzens and Dep. Butterfield crouched down behind a cement planter in the lobby located
across from the southwest comer of the lobby window. I could also hear scveral shots being fired in rapid
succession and noticed that one of the south lobby windows located by the building entrance had been shot. After
several shots were fired | heard an unknown male voice say that the suspect was reloading. About this time I heard

someone (unk. female voice) over the intercom system tell all station personnel to move downstairs and out to the

rear of the building. I went back into the Admimstration area and told —
_and-hat we were moving all station personnel downstairs. 1 could see that [l

-was upset and that she was shaking. Therefore, | grabbed her by the hand and assisted her down the stairs
to where everyone was waiting. As | descended the stairs [ noticed Capt. O'Hanlon and one other Department
employee (unk. male detective) exit the southeast door located by Traffic. Once at the bottom of the stairs | noticed
that two, possibly three, of our inmate workers were locked in the Juvenile Detention cell located near the north exit

door leading to the patrol car parking lot.

I exited the rear of the building, and went to my patrol unit to retrieve my vest. [ then saw Sgt. Salas in the parking

lot and asked her to retrieve a shotgun from one of the patrol units for me, which she did. I quickly inspected the
weapon and proceeded back into the building and out the south exit door located near the Sergeants’ Offices. As|
proceeded up the ramp toward the employee parking lot Dep. Schultz came around the comer and told me that the

suspect was down. 1 continued up the ramp and handed off my shotgun to Sgt. Weaver as he passed my location.

As | proceeded through the parking lot toward the crime scene I noticed the following individuals in the employee
parking lot: Sr. Dep. Pat Dain, Sgt. Salas, Sr. Dep. Julie Smith, Sgt. Dave Wareham, Dep. Mike Pumell, Captain

O'Hanlon, and Commander Godfrey. There were possibly more personnel, however, | am not sure as to whom.

RFON ¢ N FRIDNO T ‘ ﬁ%m{(‘ 15 AFPROVED BY + D ND /1 /
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As | got closer to the suspect’s vehicle | heard someone say that there were more guns in the car. [ noticed that the
suspect was lying on the ground to the rear of his vehicle and that paramedics and fire personnel were providing
first aid. [ also noticed two handguns located on the ground ncar the right rear tire of the suspect’s vehicle with
what appeared to be several spent casings, broken glass all about the rear and sides of the vehicle from the shattered

windows, and | believe the rear hatch or trunk was raised.

I heard Captain O’Hanlon direct Dep. Pumell 10 begin a list of everyone involved in the incident, at the same time
Commander Godfrey asked me to have all employees moved from the parking lot. Therefore, | instructed Sgt.
Salas to have all deputies who actually fired their gun to wait in the briefing room, all non-shooters to wait in the
Admin. Conference room and all other witnesses to wait in the employee lounge. Sgt. Salas assured me she would
take care of it, and that she would have everyone report to Dep. Pumell who would then account for everyone

involved in the incident.

I asked Commander Godfrey whether he knew if Internal Affairs had been contacted, and he was not. [ called
Commander Lewis and informed him that we had an Officer Involved shooting and that we would need his
investigators to respond. [ then contacted the Watch Commander, Capt. Bob LeMay and informed him 1 had called
Internal Affairs.

As Dep. Schultz approached the crime scene, I directed him to scribe the inner crime scene, and advised Capt.
O'Hanlon of this, While directing Dep. Schuliz as to what was needed, Captain Cozzens approached and told me
that we had an injured officer inside the building. One of the paramedics who was holding the IV bag asked me to
hold the IV bag so that he could respond. While holding the bg I heard Paramedic [[Jffpronounce that the

suspect, Greg W. Hackett, was dead on the scene at 1007 hrs. | advised Dep. Schultz to make a note on his log as
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to the time that death was pronounced and by whom. 1 also advised Commander Godfrey and Capt. O"Hanlon that

the suspect was in fact pronounced dead at the scene.

I then noticed two deputies, Jeff Smith and Mike Sahlman, standing in the employee parking lot. [ approached the
two thinking they were not aware of the fact that they were 10 go to the Admin. Conference room, and they told me
they were guarding spent casing from one of our deputies. Dep. Smith also informed me that he was on the bomb
squad and asked if we would like him 1o inspect the vehicle for possible secondary devices. | left Dep. Sahlman to
guard the evidence while I walked with Dep. Smith to Captain O'Hanlon's location. | advised Capt. O'Hanlon that
Dep. Smith was on the bomb squad, he had offered to inspect the vehicle for possible secondary devices, and asked
if he wanted that done. Captain O"Hanlon did not feel it was necessary; therefore, | instructed Dep. Smith to go to
the Admin. Conference room and report to Dep. Pumell.

Captain O'Hanlon then directed me to coordinate all of the involved parties inside of the building, which I did.
First, [ went to the Admin. Conference room and discovered that was where the officers involved in the shooting
had been placed. The following is a list of involved officers: Sr. Dep. Dan Ambarian, Dep. Chris Coulter, Sr. Dep.
Pat Dain, Sgt. Dave Wareham, LAPD Officer Maurice Hallauer, and LASO Deputy Richard Curry. Monitoring

the room was Sgt. Stan Hibdon.

Next, I contacted Det. Jeff Miller in the employee lounge, and he informed me that he had eight (8) civilian
witnesses. | did not get their names. Then I went down to the briefing room where | found most of the other
involved deputies. A list of everyone in the room (approximately 29 deputies) had been generated, which I later
turned over to Sgt. Melissa Smith of Major Crimes, Later | asked these deputies to move to the SEU office so that

a briefing with Major Crimes detectives could take place.
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Captain Fadler. (Refer to Det. Hara’s report for details.)

I also directed Dep. Spiker to write the crime report to document the incident.

| attended the initial briefing given by Commander Godfrey, and assisted Major Crimes with whatever they needed.

Eventually I participated in a tape-recorded interview conducted by Det. Hara, and wrote my report as directed by
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k/] Supplemental [ ] Case Cleared

[ ] Gang D Domestic |:| Hate |:| Child Abuse [:] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664-187 P.C. / Attempt MurderCode Section / Decription

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

On August S, 2003, 1 was attending a moathly detective meeting in the briefing room of the East County
Station. At about 0937 hours, we heard broadcast information over the station radio indicating shots were being
fired. We quickly left the meeting and began to respond to the call

I went to the lobby entrance door adjacent to the traffic bureau. 1 opened the lobby door leading from the
interior of the station to the lobby area. I saw Senior Deputy Logan a few feet outside the door and taking cover
in a small alcove along the wall. | attempted to see the suspect or view what might be going on, but could not
from that location. I mentioned to Sr.Dep. Logan that he might want to come inside from the lobby, which he
did. I then went to the Station Manager's office.

I called the dispatch supervisor and quickly told her to inform incoming units to be cautious about approaching
the station due to the continued shooting.

I then went to the detective bureau office area and exited the building from the exterior door located along the
south wall. This door leads to the employee parking lot located northeast of the suspect. As I exited the door, |
saw Commander Godfrey along the wall in front of me. Captain O"Hanlon was further outside the building and
adjacent to an outdoor decorative wall. Several other detectives and deputies were also in the area. Others were
already in the parking lot area, including Detective Pat Dain, who was in a position adjacent to a tree

A communication went out that the suspect was down and contained. | began to work my way (south) through
the parking lot. 1 responded to the location of the suspect and saw that he was contained.

Captain O’Hanlon also responded to that location and took charge of the scene. He directed that | assist him as a
scribe, which I did for the remainder of our involvement in the incident. We set up a command post on the

trunk of a unit approximately 25 feet south of the suspect’s vehicle. Several hours later, we moved our part of
the operation inside of Station 10,

At about 1600 hours, I was notified by Captain O'Hanlon that our involvement in the incident was over.
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[l Suppiemental | ]CaseCleared [ _| Reclassification

| |Gang [ ] Domestic [ |Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse [ ]ARRC

Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description:
SHOOTER AT EAST COUNTY SHERIFF'S STATION

Code: S Name: HACKETT, GREGG WYNN

On 8-5-03, | was assigned to the East County Investigations Bureau as the Thousand Oaks
Misdemeanor Detective. At approximately 0937 hours, we were in the downstairs briefing room
having our monthly detective meeting, when we heard someone advise, “shots fired," over the radio.
When we went to turn up the radio we heard the shooter was at the East County Sheriffs Station. As
| exited the briefing room | could hear shots being fired outside the building. | headed upstairs to grab
my handheld radio from my desk and heard someone on the paging system loudspeakers advising
the shooter was in front of the station. | grabbed my handheld radio and exited the upstairs door from
the detective bureau, facing west, but furthest south of all the west-facing exits, and could clearly hear
several shots being fired. The shots sounded like they were being fired from handguns and high-
caliber weapons and / or shotguns. | could not see the suspect, but could see Detective Dain in the
staff parking lot with a shotgun. | also saw Dep. Rivas and Detective Sullivan at the bottom of the
stairwell where | was located, both with their handguns drawn. Dep. Axelrod and Sr. Dep. Ambarian
had their AR-15 rifles on top of the rooftop that covers the weight room. | had my department-issued
handgun drawn. Dep. Rivas advised us the suspect was behind a red car, parked next to a Los
Angeles County Sheriff's black and white patrol car.

My tactical vest and AR-15 were in the trunk of my detective unit, which was parked in the staff
parking lot, on the bottom row, second space from the south end. My unit was facing east, with the
trunk exposed to the area where shots were being fired from by the unknown shooter. | saw
Detective Dain fire several shots from his shotgun towards the area where the suspect was reported
to be. Detective Dain called out for AR-15 support. | went downstairs and exited the building out the
sally-port door. | then ran around the Landscape Maintenance Building and approached my unit from
the southeast. | stayed on the passenger-side of my unit for cover, as | keyed my trunk open and
grabbed my tactical vest and AR-15. As | was putting on my tactical vest and AR-15, | heard
someone say the suspect was down. | moved quickly towards the area where | last saw Del. Dain, in
the second row of cars, while trying to use the parked cars for cover. As | reached the north end of
the second row of cars in the staff parking lot, | heard someone advise that they had one suspect in
custody, and advised us to search the area for a second suspect. | ran through the bushes towards
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the public entrance parking lot, where Sr. Dep. Julie Smith and | cleared a suburban parked in the lot.
After hearing all of the vehicles were clear, | proceeded to walk over to the area near the suspect’s
vehicle, where Sgt. Wareham was directing us to different areas.

| proceeded 1o the assigned area for involved non-shooters, where | stayed until | was

interviewed. Major Crimes Sgt. Aguilar interviewed me and advised me to write a supplemental
report,
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sTATEMENT OF (W-4 | N

B - orks for the Calleguas Municipal Water District, On 08-05-03, id she
was working in her office located on the southwest corner of the building. She heard a
noise but thought it was part of the construction that usually goes on at the facility.
descnbe the noise as a loud hammering sound. She heard twelve bangs in about one
second intervals. [Jithen heard an employee say that somebody was shooting and to
get away from the windows. -Icﬂ her office and joined her co-workers in the
middle of the building. After about twenty minutes, the group walked out side and
watched what was happening at the station.
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